
Otago Polytechnic Limited
BOARD PACK

for

Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the
Board (Open)
Thursday, 17 February 2022

2:30 pm

Held at:

Via Microsoft Teams

Link included in appointment

                                                                      
Generated: 2022-02-11 15:08:16



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.2 a Board Interests Register cover.docx......................................................................................    6

1.2 b Board Interests Register.docx................................................................................................    7

1.3 a Minutes cover. docx.docx.......................................................................................................   10

1.3 b Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 18 Nov 2021  11

1.4 a Actions - Open.docx...............................................................................................................   14

2.1 a CE 17 February.docx.............................................................................................................   15

3.1 a Conferral of awards. docx.docx..............................................................................................   32

3.1 b 2022 graduands for board 2022-02-11.pdf.............................................................................  33

3.2 a Appointment of Deputy Chair.docx.........................................................................................  81

3.2 b Shareholder_s resolution signed Murray Strong.pdf..............................................................   82

3.2 c Te Pukenga Council resolution.pdf........................................................................................   84

3.2 d Letter of Appointment Michael Collins Otago Signed.pdf.......................................................   88

3.2 e 2022-02-10 Board Resolutions  - Otago Michael Collins.doc.................................................  90

3.3 a Policies cover.docx.................................................................................................................  95

4.1 a Board Calendar cover.docx....................................................................................................   96

4.1 b Board Calendar.docx..............................................................................................................  97

4.2 a ELT Interests Register cover.docx.........................................................................................   99

4.2 b ELT Interest Register.docx.....................................................................................................  100

4.3 a Staff Committee.docx.............................................................................................................  102

4.4 a Academic Committee Minutes cover.docx.............................................................................  103

4.4 b Academic Committee Summary from meeting held  09 November 2021.docx......................  104



Generated on: 2022-02-11 15:08:09

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED (THE COMPANY)  
MEETING OF THE BOARD (OPEN)

Name: Otago Polytechnic Limited

Date: Thursday, 17 February 2022

Time: 2:30 pm  to  3:00 pm

Location: Via Microsoft Teams, Link included in appointment

Board Members: Adam La Hood (Chair), Paul Allison, Mike Collins, Karen Coutts, Maryann 
Geddes, Justin Lester

Guests/Notes: In Attendance:
Jeanette Corson (Company Secretary), Philip Cullen (Deputy Chief Executive 
Corporate Services), Megan Gibbons (Chief Executive)

1. PROCEDURAL

1.1 Welcome/Apologies/Notices

1.2 Conflicts of Interest
Supporting Documents:  
1.2.a Board Interests Register cover.docx  
1.2.b Board Interests Register.docx  

1.3 Confirm Minutes
Supporting Documents:  
1.3.a Minutes cover. docx.docx  
1.3.b Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 18 

Nov 2021
 

1.4 Actions/Matters Arising
Supporting Documents:  
1.4.a Actions - Open.docx  

2. REPORTS

2.1 Chief Executive
Supporting Documents:  
2.1.a CE 17 February.docx  

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022  

 3

6

7

10

11

14

15



Agenda : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022

Powered by BoardPro 2

3. FOR APPROVAL

3.1 Conferring of Awards
Supporting Documents:  
3.1.a Conferral of awards. docx.docx  
3.1.b 2022 graduands for board 2022-02-11.pdf  

3.2 Appointment of Deputy Chair
Supporting Documents:  
3.2.a Appointment of Deputy Chair.docx  
3.2.b Shareholder_s resolution signed Murray Strong.pdf  
3.2.c Te Pukenga Council resolution.pdf  
3.2.d Letter of Appointment Michael Collins Otago Signed.pdf  
3.2.e 2022-02-10 Board Resolutions  - Otago Michael Collins.doc  

3.3 Policies
Supporting Documents:  
3.3.a Policies cover.docx  

4. MATTERS FOR NOTING

4.1 Board Calendar
Supporting Documents:  
4.1.a Board Calendar cover.docx  
4.1.b Board Calendar.docx  

4.2 Executive Leadership Team Interests Register
Supporting Documents:  
4.2.a ELT Interests Register cover.docx  
4.2.b ELT Interest Register.docx  

4.3 Staff Committee
Supporting Documents:  
4.3.a Staff Committee.docx  

4.4 Academic Committee
Supporting Documents:  
4.4.a Academic Committee Minutes cover.docx  
4.4.b Academic Committee Summary from meeting held  09 November 2021.docx  

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022  

 4

32

33

81

82

84

88

90

95

96

97

99

100

102

103

104



Agenda : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022

Powered by BoardPro 3

5. MEETING CLOSED

5.1 Meeting Closed
Next meeting: Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Open - 24 Mar 
2022, 12:45 pm

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022  

 5



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED 

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2022

ITEM: CONFLICT OF INTEREST

PURPOSE:

Board members should declare any potential conflict (pecuniary or non-pecuniary) they may 
have regarding any item on the agenda, or in relation to any discussion during the meeting. 
These declarations will be recorded on a separate register as well as in the minutes. 

Attached is a register of Board members’ interests.  Any changes must be advised to 
Jeanette Corson.

RECOMMENDATION

For noting.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conflicts of Interest 1.2 a

 6



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED BOARD
INTERESTS REGISTER

Board Member Updated Interest Disclosed Nature of Potential Interest with the Otago 
Polytechnic

Paul Allison 19-07-2021 1. Life Trustee – Halberg Disability Sport Foundation 
2. Independent Contractor – NZME 
3. Chair – University bookshop (Otago) Ltd
4. Chair – ORFU Board Appointment Panel
5. Independent Chair - Infinite Energy (design and 

installation of solar power) 
6. South Island Regional Grants Committee – The Lion 

Foundation 
7. Independent Consultant - Impact Consulting
8. Director, Central Otago Health Services Ltd
9. Director – Highlanders GP Ltd

 1,2,4,8,9 - Nil
 3,5,7- Potential supplier
 6 – Potential funder

Michael Collins 23-11-2021 1. Chief Executive Business South Incorporated (Otago 
Chamber & Southern Employers)

2. Chair Capable NZ Permanent External Advisory 
Committee (PEAC)

3. Member Otago Regional Skills Leadership Group 
(RSLG) MBIE

4. NZ Chamber of Commerce (NZCCI), South Island 
Representative Board member

5. Business NZ Council, Otago CEO Representative
6. Director of Centre of Digital Excellence (CODE)
7. St Hilda’s Board of Proprietors, Board Member 
8. Grow Dunedin Partnership Steering Group Member
9. Otago Regional Economic Development (ORED) 

Steering Group Member
10. Workforce Dunedin Central Governance Group Member

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conflicts of Interest 1.2 b

 7



Board Member Updated Interest Disclosed Nature of Potential Interest with the Otago 
Polytechnic

Karen Coutts 02-04-2020 1. Transparency International NZ, Board Member
2. Treasurer, Te Runanga o Moeraki
3. Member, New Zealand Parole Board
4. Kaiwhakahaere, Ngai Tahu ki Te Whanganui-a-Tara 

taurahere roopu
5. Director, KDC & Assocs Ltd 
6. Director, KBDRC Ltd
7. Chair, Life Unlimited Trust
8. HSNO Committee Member, Environmental Protection 

Authority
9. Te Wai Pounamu Executive Committee Member, 

Federation of Māori Authorities
10. Co-Chair, MBIE RSLG, Otago Region

Maryann Geddes 19-04-2021 1. Te Pūkenga - Council Member
2. Southern Institute of Technology - Director
3. ARA - Director
4. Service IQ- Director
5. Work Based Learning - Director

Adam La Hood 02-04-2020 1. Director – Dunedin Venues Management Ltd
2. Chief Financial Officer – Cook Brothers Construction

1. Collaborative Partner with OP
2. Contractor to OP

Justin Lester 28/08/2021 1. Chair – Storbie Ltd
2. Director – Kapai New Zealand Ltd
3. Director – Welcome Home Ltd
4. Chair – Good Bitches Baking
5. Shareholder/Director – Dot Loves Data
6. Ambassador – Simplicity Kiwisaver
7. Director - LCB Management NZ Limited
8. Director - WelTec Student Accommodation Limited
9. Director - Whitireia New Zealand Limited
10. Director - WelTec Enterprises Limited
11. Director - Ripponvale Orchards

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Potential supplier
Potential supplier
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conflicts of Interest 1.2 b

 8



12. Advisory Board - Aro Digital
13. Advisory Board - Dignity
14. Board Member - Regional Skills Leadership Group, 

Wellington

Nil
Nil
Nil

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conflicts of Interest 1.2 b

 9



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2022

ITEM: MINUTES

PURPOSE:

The minutes of the open section of the Board meeting held on 18 November 2021 are 
attached.

PRESENTED BY: Adam La Hood

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board approves the minutes as a true and correct record of 
the open section of the meeting held on 18 November 2021.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Confirm Minutes 1.3 a

 10



Generated on: 2022-02-11 14:57:55

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED (THE COMPANY)  
MEETING OF THE BOARD (OPEN)

Name: Otago Polytechnic Limited

Date: Thursday, 18 November 2021

Time: 1:15 pm  to  2:00 pm

Location: Puna Kawa, Level 2, Mason Centre Otago Polytechnic Forth Street Dunedin

Board Members: Adam La Hood (Chair), Paul Allison, Maryann Geddes, Justin Lester

Attendees: Mike Collins, Megan Potiki, Kare Tipa

Apologies: Karen Coutts

Guests: In Attendance:
Jeanette Corson (Company Secretary), Philip Cullen (Deputy Chief Executive 
Corporate Services), Megan Gibbons (Chief Executive), Janine Kapa (Deputy 
Chief Executive Māori Development/Kaitohutohu), Phil Osborne (Convenor, 
Staff Committee), Laura Warren (Deputy Chief Executive, People, Culture and 
Safety), Chris Williamson (Deputy Chief Executive, Academic Delivery)

Notes: 12.15pm Board only 

1. PROCEDURAL

1.1 Welcome/Apologies/Notices
The Chair welcomed Chris Williamson who was transitioning to the Deputy Chief Executive 
Learner Services role pending Chris Morland's retirement in January.
Apologies had been received from Karen Coutts and Ezra Tamati.

1.2 Conflicts of Interest
No interests were declared in relation to the open agenda.
It was noted that Mike Collins' interests are to be updated.

1.3 Confirm Minutes

Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) 19 Oct 2021, the 
minutes were confirmed as presented.

RECOMMENDATION                    Paul Allison/Maryann Geddes
That the minutes of the open section of the meeting held on 19 October 2021 be approved 
as a true and correct record.
AGREED.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Confirm Minutes 1.3 b

 11



Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 18 Nov 2021

Powered by BoardPro 2

1.4 Actions/Matters Arising
 Bicultural competency training is to occur on 17 February 2022
 A tour of the Wildlife Hospital is to be arranged early in 2022.

 

2. REPORTS

2.1 Chief Executive
Dr Gibbons' report included the following items:

 Student Showcase, covering nine discipline areas
 Central Otago Leadership

Jason Barry had accepted the role of Acting Campus Manager at the Cromwell Campus
 External Liaison

Dr Gibbons had met with a number of groups and individuals since the last meeting
 Media Report - a summary of Otago Polytechnic's external media activity
 Summarised Finance Report for the period ended 31 October 2021.

 

3. MATTERS FOR NOTING

3.1 Board Calendar
Fees setting, strategy review and Audit and Risk Committee dates are to be added to the 
calendar.

3.2 Executive Leadership Team Interests Register
The Executive Leadership Team Interests Register was noted.

3.3 Staff Committee
Phil Osborne spoke to the minutes of the Staff Committee meeting held on 28 October which 
included revised Terms of Reference for the Committee.
There had been considerable discussion on how to increase feedback on the Te Pūkenga 
Operating Model, and how to add value to the Board, and the Terms of Reference had been 
adjusted to consider both aspects.
Membership of the Committee included a representative from the Board.  Board members queried 
whether this will add value.  It was agreed that given that the role of the Committee is to advise the 
Board of matters of a governance nature, that the Board Chair will instead work with the Convenor 
when setting the agenda so that the Committee can advise the Board accordingly.
Regularity of the Convenor's attendance at Board meetings to be changed to quarterly.
Other aspects to be included in the Terms of Reference:

 focus on a health, safety and wellness culture
 embedding a culture which honours diversity and the Treaty of Waitangi

RECOMMENDATION                  Megan Potiki/Justin Lester

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Confirm Minutes 1.3 b

 12



Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 18 Nov 2021

Powered by BoardPro 3

That the Board endorses the revised Terms of Reference for the Staff Committee subject to 
minor changes as above.
AGREED.
 

3.4 Student Committee
Key points from an OPSA/Chief Executive meeting held on 21 October 2021 to discuss Te 
Pūkenga's proposed operating model were noted.

3.5 Komiti Kawanataka
Key points from the Komiti Kawanataka meeting held on 4 November 2021 were noted.
 

3.6 Policies
Minor revisions (mainly job titles) had been made to the following policies.  Further amendments 
were suggested to the Delegations policy and agreed that these along with the other policies be 
endorsed by the Board via email.

 Delegations from the Board to the Chief Executive and Authorities and Sub-delegations 
from Chief Executive
Further amendments: 

o Approval of travel retrospectively to be changed to proactive approval in principal 
beforehand

o In light of the current situation, up to $3M in payments to Auckland International 
Campus to reduce to $750k.

o Authority to speak to the media to be reconsidered, including Māori media.
o Changes to the Summary of Authorities and Delegations for OP Staff

 Procurement and Purchasing Te Pūkenga aligned
 Purchasing and Credit Cards
 Conflicts of Interest
 Sensitive Expenditure

4. MEETING CLOSED

4.1 Meeting Closed
Next meeting: Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 
2022, 2:30 pm

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Confirm Minutes 1.3 b

 13



ACTION SHEET - OPEN

Date Action Responsibility Due date

22-04-2021 Board to undertake bicultural competency training All 17-02-2022

22-07-2021 Tour of Wildlife Hospital Jeanette Corson 2022

18-11-2021 Fees setting, strategy review and Audit and Risk Committee dates are to 
be added to the calendar.

Jeanette Corson 17-02-2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Actions/Matters Arising 1.4 a

 14



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED
BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 February 2022

ITEM: Chief Executive/Tumu Whakarae Report

PURPOSE: Information

PRESENTED BY: Megan Gibbons

RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and Noting

Graduation

In light of COVID-19 current ‘red’ setting and pending Omicron variant, we have had to 
cancel our March 2022 Graduation Ceremonies. This includes Dunedin ceremonies 
scheduled 11-12 March and OPAIC on 28 February.  Wintec have postponed their 23-24 
March graduation to 27-28 September, whilst OP Occupational Therapy awards will be 
conferred by OPLB, the graduates may still attend the September ceremony.

An email has been sent to all eligible graduates informing them of the cancellation and that 
they will graduate in absentia, with awards conferred by the OPLB today, 17 February 2022.

We are looking at opportunities to celebrate with learners, including an online celebration 
with merchandise giveaways, photo sharing, etc.  An alternative celebration may take place 
once we return to the CPF ‘orange’ setting.

Portfolio Update – Kaitohutohu and Partnership and Equity

Megan Potiki is the new DCE Partnership and Equity and has been in the role for two weeks. 
The Kaitohotohu team remain the same, but the reporting lines differ slightly.

Frank Edwards (Tumuaki Whakaruruhau, Director of Māori Learner success at Te Punaka 
Ōwheo) reports to Jason Tibble as his role aligns more closely to the Learner Journey; 
however, there is a dotted line to the Kaitohutohu office and will attend the Komiti 
Kawanataka meetings.

Jody Takimoana will report to Megan as the Kaiwhakatere for He Toki.

Te Pūkenga requires that we report to the Te Pae Tawhiti framework quarterly.  Megan 
Gibbons and Ron Bull completed the last report template (Appendix 1), and this work will be 
completed by Megan Potiki from this point onwards.

We provide status updates on our response to the Te Tiriti o Waitangi Excellence 
Framework (Te Pae Tawhiti).

Learner mihi whakatau and pōwhiri

Otago Polytechnic are planning a joint approach with Te Huka Mātauraka (UOO Māori 
Centre) to film a mihi whakatau and Māori student pōwhiri, edited for each institution.  The 
videos will uphold Mana whenua and replicate messaging that would normally occur on the 
mare at Pōwhiri or large mihi whakatau.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 15



Welcome Student & Parent Collaboration

This collaboration between OP, University of Otago, Dunedin Airport and Dunedin NZ is to 
extend a warm welcome to learners and their families into the city and give them ideas to 
explore beyond the campus for this visit and future visits.  Creating a positive impact for the 
region in these uncertain times.

Activity being undertaken in February includes:
 Air New Zealand - all A320 Aircraft in the country will feature this video - 

https://youtu.be/pJVda5w6yG8  throughout the month of February (routes - Auckland, 
Wellington, Christchurch & Dunedin; Dunedin Airport  are already playing this video on all 
their digital screens in Airport)

 Kia ora Magazine - on all aircraft in February and sent digitally to 1.3m Air NZ Members 
(see Appendix 2)

 Welcome Envelopes - 2000 Dunedin Branded Envelopes with Brochure containing 
specific messaging to encourage parents to get out and explore beyond Briscoes, 
encourage repeat visitation with a Grab A Seat Deal and Go Rental Car Discount. 
Envelopes Distributed to Hotels & Motels, Airport Shuttles & Go Rentals at Dunedin 
Airport

 Dunedin NZ will have a targeted digital campaign in Dunedin for the two weeks 
surrounding the key travel dates

 Student Ambassador welcome at Dunedin Airport - OP and UoO students welcoming 
incoming students with giveaways

We will be sharing the video on our Social Media channels and have contacted the ODT to 
promote the collaborative approach to welcoming the students to Dunedin.

Staff Development Day

Amy Scott was our guest speaker, talking to staff about the importance of communication 
and different styles of communication within teams, this was a fun session based on the get 
dotted concept.

This year we have a theme of vulnerability and accountability.

We have defined vulnerability as not winning or losing, it’s having the courage to show up 
when you can’t control the outcome.  We need to be in a position that we are influencing the 
outcome to ensure the best outcomes for our learners, employers, and region, but at times 
this will be uncomfortable and challenging.  This year (more than ever) we need to give the 
space for people to express their concern and anxiety.  Accountability is the acceptance of 
responsibility for one's own actions. It implies a willingness to be transparent, allowing others 
to observe and evaluate one's performance.  This will also be really important as we share 
what we do and why we do it.  Teams worked together in the afternoon to consider how they 
ensure that they are supporting each other and have accountability built into their team plans 
and can have good conversations with each other.

The celebration part of staff development day was modified to work online, with a welcome 
to new staff, presentation of staff awards, presentation of long service awards and 
acknowledgement of staff who had graduated from OP in the previous 12 months.  There 
were some changes with the inability for Te Kāhui Manukura to cook breakfast for staff, and 
the sharing of kai at the end of the day due to the requirements from the Covid Protection 
Framework red setting.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 16

https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/sgceC1WL2PhE1D6SLK6Ba?domain=youtu.be
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/8ab1CP7LPAh5lKZijlJQm?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/YrMkCQnMQBhNxk9Trmzju?domain=facebook.com


A list of the winners of the staff awards is provided in Appendix 3 and recipients of the long 
service awards in Appendix 4.

New Year's Honours

We are delighted Phil Ker has been recognised with an Officer of the NZ Order of Merit 
(ONZM) for services to Tertiary Education (ODT), and Lynley Bunton has been awarded a 
Queen’s Service Medal (QSM) for services to Education and the Community.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 17

https://www.odt.co.nz/regions/central-otago/education-%E2%80%98pathway-betterment%E2%80%99


 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 18



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 19



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 20



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 21



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 22



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 23



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 24



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 25



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 26



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 27



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 28



Appendix 2 - Welcome Student & Parent Collaboration
 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 29



Appendix 3

Staff Awards

Excellence in Health and Safety
Sharon Buchanan-Letts
Kelleigh Sheffield-Cranstoun

Excellence in the Implementation of the MSF
Vet Nursing Team

Excellence in Leadership
Trish Chaplin-Cheyne
Steff Revell

Excellence in Learner Experience
Celia Hepburn
Lesley Scoullar

Our People Make a Better World
Amy Simons
Marion Wassenaar
Barbara Emmitt

Excellence in Research
Research Team - Rob Cloughley, Thomas Lord and Pam McKinlay
Federico Freschi and Jane Venis

Excellence in Service
Wayne Jenkins
Ronda McLaren
Vanya Thurston
Katie Wise

Excellence in Sustainable Practice
Architectural Team
Epic Team - Ken Wyber, William Early, Abigail Taylor

Excellence in Teaching
Elise Allen
Rachel Dibble
Michael Goodliffe
Adain Summerfield

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 30



Appendix 4

Long Service Awards

10 YEARS
Elisabeth Baier
Aaron Blaker
Emma Collins
Kelsi Ferguson
Rowena Gregg
Namarta Jaswal
Jan Jodczyk
Matt Lambeth
Richard Mitchell
Yvonne Mosley-Martin
Catherine Rice
Rachael Shriffer
Jo Smaill
Karen Spreckley
Tracie Stevenson-Wright
Adrian Tetlow
Tricia Thompson
Brendon Timmins
Jamie Todd
Carolyn Van Kampen
Torleif West
Melissa Wright

15 YEARS
Victoria Bell
Peter Bilous
De-Arn Buchholz
Rachel Dibble
Steve Ellwood
Jen Evans
Pam Hodgkinson
Hannah Joynt
Dave Maslin
Caroline McCaw
David McQuillan
Jamie Oliphant
Simon Swale

20 YEARS
Jenny Aimers
Rachel Brown
Justine Brown
Debbie Davie
Mark Forbes
Joy Gasson
Rae Hickey
Emma Hogg
Diane McKenzie
Nicki McNoe
Lisa Short
Brian Turner
Craig West

25 YEARS
Trudie Aicken Davies
Rachel Byars
Trevor McNamara
Mereana Rapata-Hanning

30 YEARS
Colin Armstrong

35 YEARS
Sally Baddock
Richard Nyhof

40 YEARS
John Findlay

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Chief Executive 2.1 a

 31



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2022

ITEM: CONFERRAL OF AWARDS

PURPOSE:

With the cancellation of the Auckland graduation on 28 February and the Dunedin 
graduations on 10/11 March 2022 due to Covid Red Light restrictions and all awards having 
been sent to those eligible to graduate, all awards for eligible students now need to be 
conferred in absentia by the Board.  This will allow graduates to use their awarded titles from 
the date of conferral.

All registered graduands will be surveyed as to their preference for an alternative way to 
celebrate, in smaller events, which will happen once we reach an orange light setting, and will 
have the opportunity to cross the stage in the future if they wish.

Any outstanding Capable ones who were working towards the cut off for March grad will be 
conferred in the March board meeting.

PRESENTED BY: Dr Megan Gibbons

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board confers all eligible awards (as attached) in 
absentia.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 a

 32



Person Code Person Status Surname Forename Qualification Code Award Desc Occurrence Completion Date Year Achieved Qual Status Allocated Ceremony Ceremony Year Grade
1144 Larsen Joanna NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3467 CAPL STUDENT Miller Paul OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M4 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
4088 Ericsson Wayne NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Electrical) 21‐DUN‐Y2E 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4649 CAPL STUDENT Anderson Kyla OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Transformation and Change) 20‐CPL‐M7 15/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
4745 Clemenger Sean NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4758 Wombwell Carla NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6664 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Nelson Malvena NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
7341 CAPL STUDENT Sisson Alistair OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M2 22/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
7370 Watson Timothy NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8844 Shackleton Denise OT5068 Postgraduate Certificate in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
9166 Murphy Ashley NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9305 Bain Errol NZ2456 New Zealand Certificate in Business (First Line Management) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 23/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

1001291 STAFF MEMBER Costello Julie OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1002062 Dickson Felix NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1003285 Lee‐Hand Sarah NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1003285 Lee‐Hand Sarah NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1004020 Davidson Angela NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1006921 Hu Susan NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1008151 Inglis Penelope NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1008279 CAPL STUDENT Corbett Tristan OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 29/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1008892 Croft Melissa NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1008892 Croft Melissa NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
2000419 Harris Tracey NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
2000573 Thompson Petrina NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
2000855 Van der Velden Darryn NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐DIS‐FY 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
2001225 Irwin Sarah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
2001294 McMillan Rachel NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
2001924 Kara Kelly OT4865 Master of Midwifery 20‐DIS‐S2 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
2001927 Johns Jo‐Anne OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M4 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
2002270 Thomas Anna OT4805 Postgraduate Diploma in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐S2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
2003997 Niak Mamiko NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
2005570 Cochrane Wayne NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
2007302 Reid Leane NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
2007416 STAFF MEMBER Hakopa Tereinamu OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 MERIT
3001475 Musk Felicity NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3001742 CAPL STUDENT Shell Karen NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 20‐CPL‐M1 23/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
3001948 Hegan William NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3002481 CAPL STUDENT Reynolds Marie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M11 21/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
3002598 STAFF MEMBER May Catherine OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
3003216 Hoskin Susan NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3003216 Hoskin Susan NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3003429 Grant Stephanie NZ2539 New Zealand Diploma in Hospitality Management (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3003543 Barker Shaye NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
3004012 Brady Chardine NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3004480 Foote David NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3005451 Haack Jorn NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3006341 Chan Lisa NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
3006489 Pattison Juliet OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
3007316 Meingassner Marko NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3008424 CAPL STUDENT Spooner Kaye NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐CPL‐M3 28/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3008744 Cook Jennifer NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3009308 McGuirk Ricky NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3009509 STAFF MEMBER Eley Peter NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
3009656 Glasgow Johnathan NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4000706 STAFF MEMBER Bailey Alysha OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S2 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
4000950 Chang Ya‐Ling NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
4001078 Andrews Grace NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4001474 Warburton Iain NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
4002204 Davis Matthew OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
4002309 McKenzie Karen OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Counselling) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 MERIT
4002858 CAPL STUDENT Lindsay Scott OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M11 11/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
4003753 CAPL STUDENT Fletcher Kane OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M9 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
4003871 Aitcheson Kirk NZ3460 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Electrical Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4004253 Vaughan Jeannie NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4004332 CAPL STUDENT Pidgeon Gillian OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M5 15/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
4004470 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Dee Rosanne NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4004470 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Dee Rosanne NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4004772 CAPL STUDENT Addison Jamie OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M3 1/02/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
4005157 Parker David NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
4005201 CAPL STUDENT Kennedy Jacob NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 20‐CPL‐M9 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4005424 Singh Sabi OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
4005788 CAPL STUDENT Smylie Christopher OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sport Management) 20‐CPL‐M12 16/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
4005914 Barbara Ricky NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4006015 Ware Mathew NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4006155 Wicks Quinton NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4007060 Makowharemahihi Alana NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
4007914 Read Lindsay NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5000245 Sandmark Torsten NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5001045 CAPL STUDENT Ellis Kylie NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5001520 MacPherson Tracy NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5001592 Blakie Sophanna OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 33



5002415 STAFF MEMBER Bull Ronald OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M1 19/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
5002750 Arbuckle Tara NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5004140 Still Troy NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5004513 MacAulay‐Higgan Tracy NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYM 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
5004704 Cron Kristie NZ2455 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Accounting Support Services) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
5004780 Campbell Raymond NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 3/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5005164 CAPL STUDENT Spicer Michael NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5005441 Childs Daniel NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5006562 CAPL STUDENT Mexted Ricky OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M7 26/01/2022 2022 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
5006628 Wong Monty NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5006686 Weaver Rohana OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
5006905 Smits Elyse NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
5006986 Hodges Shannon OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 14/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
5007102 *BR LIBRARY DEBT* Naylor Ysrafel NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5007173 Smith Brittany NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5007344 Cook Korrey OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DUN‐Y2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
5007913 Trethowen Vaughan NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5007951 Davies Wendy OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 SEC
5008035 Paul Isaac NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 20‐COT‐S2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
5008370 Bishopp Alana OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 MERIT
6000199 Goldsmid Christine NZ2539 New Zealand Diploma in Hospitality Management (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6000383 Graham Jarrod NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6000997 Brill Shelley NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6001530 CAPL STUDENT Stevens Kieran OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M1 12/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
6001736 Linington Toni OT5114 Postgraduate Certificate in Design 21‐DUN‐S1 1/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
6001736 Linington Toni OT5068 Postgraduate Certificate in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S2 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
6002094 Nagy Adam NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6002264 Crowley Rain NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6002703 Stephens Sophie NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1B 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
6004018 Choi Eunsook NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
6004154 Connor Chloe OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
6004646 Kevill Boysie NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6005343 Neill Deborah OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
6006177 Wakeling Zachary NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6007245 Grant Emma NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6007476 Rae Fiona NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
6007576 Whitehead Aaron NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
6007931 Caderas Katherine OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
6008539 Gomez Jane NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7001650 Bruce Julie NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
7001877 Harding Nicola NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7001905 CAPL STUDENT Nailard Thomas OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 18‐CPL‐M3 8/11/2021 2018 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
7002019 Kruskopf Leon NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y1C 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7002953 Haines Isolde NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical) 21‐DUN‐Y2M 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7003708 STAFF MEMBER Evans Jennifer OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 20‐DIS‐FY 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7004188 Te Whaiti Henry Carlton NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7004618 Quijano Raymond NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 22‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7005155 Davis Imogen OT4864 Postgraduate Diploma in Midwifery 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
7005710 Cattell Hamish NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7005810 Munro Te Ao NZ2454 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Introduction to Small Business) (Level 3) 21‐ECM‐FY 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
7005886 Maruera Te Umu OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 19‐DUN‐Y2 23/09/2021 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
7005911 Hickman Tanya NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7005998 Hicks Elizabeth NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7006108 O'Connell Claire NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7006110 McDonald Christopher NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 21‐DUN‐Y2C 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7006231 Fleming Avril NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7006788 Charters Kirstin OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
7007409 CAPL STUDENT Weenink‐Smith Melissa OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 10/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
7007522 King Harrison NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7007553 Strange Matti OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
7007588 Dowall Mathew NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7007682 HE TOKI Tili Louis NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7007907 Urquhart Emma NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7008426 Murray Rebecca NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7008640 Hardie Gemma OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
7008666 Moore Alison NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7008764 King Zeke NZ3460 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Electrical Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7009022 McNoe Jamie NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐COT‐FY2 26/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
7009122 Miller Christopher NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8000270 Odgers Sorcha OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
8000331 Parnell Kyle NZ2539 New Zealand Diploma in Hospitality Management (Level 5) 20‐DUN‐FY1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8000491 BAD DEBT STUDENT HEALTH Peek Joshua NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
8002367 Dickson Hayden NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8003023 Trinder Mathew NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8003087 Lowry Vince NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
8003560 McCarthy Amy OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
8003966 Dyson Jodin NZ2592 New Zealand Certificate in Computing (Intermediate User) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8005210 Burgess Marie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
8005307 McGregor Kimberley NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
8005559 Moore Teri NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8005646 Sharma Rajeev NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐COT‐FY2 26/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8005957 Bishop Julie OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 9/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 34



8006050 Dunn Amy NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8006525 Partridge Joshua NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 28/02/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
8006873 Todd Rachael NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9000950 Barnes Jamie NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9001014 STAFF MEMBER Wratten Jade OT4865 Master of Midwifery 18‐DIS‐FY 31/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
9001367 Petersen Carola NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9001469 Tapp Melissa NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9001906 Easton Rachel NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9001991 Strike Zoe NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9002161 Wallace Danielle NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9002266 Duncan Brenton NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9002506 Hoatten Casey NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐S1F 20/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9003362 STAFF MEMBER Mason Rochelle NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 5) 21‐CPL‐M3 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9003392 CAPL STUDENT Bennett Diane OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M7 13/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
9004089 Walker Daniel David NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐PLB‐S2 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9005901 CAPL STUDENT Button Matthew OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Counselling) 21‐CPL‐M1 13/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
9006189 Garklava Katrina NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9006401 Finnie Stephanie NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9006567 Curley Jack NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Human Resource Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYA 18/09/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
9006585 Thomson Nathan NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S1 13/07/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9006670 Smaill Emma NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
9006684 Mitchell Blair NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
9006893 Edwards Cameron NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9007066 McCrorie Rebecca OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
9007464 Murray Emma NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9007782 Lane Caroline NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9007939 Satherley Mark NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
9008105 Mana Hannah OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
9008166 Goodwin Christopher NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9008290 Lowsley Jacinta NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9008440 Medeiros Emma OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Counselling) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 DIST
9008519 Fleming Amber NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
9009117 CAPL STUDENT Ellis Rowan OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M1 23/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
9009120 CAPL STUDENT Ellis Kylie OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M2 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT

10000045 Hoy Lisca OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
10000622 Key Luse NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10001324 Sheffield‐Cranstoun Kelleigh OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 19‐DIS‐FY 30/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
10001404 Letica Graeme NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10002188 Rangi Cole NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10002541 Jacobsen Patrick NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10003130 Pittaway Pamela NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 20‐COT‐S2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10003836 Murdoch Llewellyn NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 20‐COT‐FY 16/04/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10003999 Lewis Emma NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
10004611 Ryder Phoebe NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
10005188 Reid Matt NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10005224 Stone Edward NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10005445 STAFF MEMBER Coup Lindsey OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
10005806 Omerovic Amy NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
10006188 Watson Donald NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10006620 CAPL STUDENT Wilson Michael OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 20‐CPL‐M5 4/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
10006711 Turner Jennie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 27/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
10006754 De Jager Mariska NZ2637 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 6) 21‐HLZ‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
10007169 Mitchell Alicia NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Accounting) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYA 16/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
10007467 Rutherford Thomas NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10007489 Larsen Jessica NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
10007492 Jenkins Marcella NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10007493 Caldwell Hannah NZ2666 New Zealand Diploma in Horticulture Production (Level 5) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐FY2 4/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10007665 Wilson Sarah OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
10007743 Toki Natalie NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11000070 Jackson Joshua NC5224 National Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11000227 Usher Matthew NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11000576 Johnson Michelle NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2G 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
11000650 Henere Kyla NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11000824 Ferguson Donna NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐DIS‐FY 7/08/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11001255 Waddell Dillon OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 FIR
11001383 Geddes Catherine OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
11001570 CAPL STUDENT Nelson Swanie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M11 1/11/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
11001679 O'Leary Andrew OT4805 Postgraduate Diploma in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
11002018 STAFF MEMBER McGlashan Ruth NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11002390 Muir Greer NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11002417 Stening Kristen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11002454 Nicoll Kate OT4864 Postgraduate Diploma in Midwifery 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
11003068 Jang Yoon Young OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 PASS
11003279 Trautvetter Courtney NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11003334 Qing Qing NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11003807 Mitchell Hayden NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11003944 Warden Reuben OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
11004091 Donaldson Rory NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11004129 Whaley Kara NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11004505 Young Samuel NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11004651 Houston Benjamin NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
11004695 Davies Jacqui OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 35



11004707 Attfield Holly NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
11004872 Greenheld Ryan NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11004893 Applegarth Kieran NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11005326 CAPL STUDENT Jarvie Benjamin OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 13/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
11005824 Hoffman Dali NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11006006 Thompson Rhys NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11006082 Sancha Sarah OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
11006253 Smith Natasha NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
11006373 Burr Rachel NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐S1F 20/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
12000013 Henwood Luke NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
12000182 Matsas Rebekah OT4864 Postgraduate Diploma in Midwifery 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
12000183 Leef Arihana NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
12000183 Leef Arihana NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
12000271 CAPL STUDENT Brewster Amy OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M4 3/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
12000431 Melrose Zoe OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
12000621 Ravenwood Clay NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
12000819 STAFF MEMBER Kerkin Bridget OT4865 Master of Midwifery 20‐DIS‐FY 9/02/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
12000832 YOUTH GUARANTEE Haskins Sinea NZ2877 New Zealand Certificate in Whānau Ora (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
12000939 STAFF MEMBER Donnelly Cushla OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 20‐CPL‐M11 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
12001393 Kloosterman Michael NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
12001534 Pynenburg Rachael NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 20‐COT‐S2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
12001643 Gare Quentin NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
12001974 STAFF MEMBER Dyce Lorraine OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
12002036 Constable‐Brown Malcolm NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
12002290 Kemp Darryl NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
12002482 Casey Mirrisa NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
12002676 Wright Jamie NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
12002760 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Senelale Corey OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
12002874 Chau Wing Yan OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 20‐DUN‐Y3 20/11/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
91001229 Fiebig Sian NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
91002618 Mutch Stefan OT5114 Postgraduate Certificate in Design 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
91006330 Turner Joanne NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
91008505 Pezaro Sarah OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
93001324 CAPL STUDENT Huntley Angela OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
93002595 Wheeler William NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
93005542 Cahill Sarah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
93006089 Bulger Melissa NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
94002189 CAPL STUDENT Marchand Michel NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
94003242 Trusler Kerrie NZ2877 New Zealand Certificate in Whānau Ora (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
94005326 Sole Penelope NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
95001762 Tio Michael NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
95005203 Webster Sheryl NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
96000366 Wereta Andrea OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
96002873 STAFF MEMBER Merrilees Joan NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
96003011 STAFF MEMBER Terry Anna OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 5/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
96004502 Calvert Steven OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
97000313 Pye Nicola NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
97003424 CAPL STUDENT McNutt Nicola OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M11 24/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
97003561 STAFF MEMBER Byars Rachel OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M2 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
97003585 Leeden Nicholas NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
97004043 STAFF MEMBER Sutherland Kathryn NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
97004090 Allum Nicole NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
97004137 Buxton Julie NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
97004137 Buxton Julie NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
97004176 Gathercole‐Smith Alana NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
97004413 Gargiulo Sarita OT4864 Postgraduate Diploma in Midwifery 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
97004665 STAFF MEMBER Deacon Claire OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 7/02/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
97004945 Coleman Melissa NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
97005259 STAFF MEMBER Wright Melissa OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M7 29/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
98001204 Wilson Justin NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
98002726 Laing Simon NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
98002832 Sonner Marianne NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
98003871 Allpress Koren OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
98004330 Burrough Lisa NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
99000005 Paterson Mathew NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Electrical) 20‐DUN‐Y2E 10/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
99001857 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Johnston Khyla OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 DIST
99002136 Mabbett Theresa NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
99002394 Street Linda OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 21‐DUN‐Y3M 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
99002600 Lark Emma NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
99003683 Cookson Andrea NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M03 30/12/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
99003722 Kane Rebecca NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
99004484 McDowell Jennifer NZ2877 New Zealand Certificate in Whānau Ora (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
99005515 STAFF MEMBER Mann Stephani OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M5 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS

1000001922 Lamb Michael NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000002227 Farrell Violet NZ3460 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Electrical Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000002285 Craig Timothy NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000002285 Craig Timothy NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000002433 Lavender Caedan OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000002779 Royer Tracey OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000003058 Brouwer Sam NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000003176 Todd Gerald NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 20‐COT‐S2 21/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000003176 Todd Gerald NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐S2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 36



1000003339 Tills Rosanna NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000003747 Farnell Natasha NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000003927 CAPL STUDENT Lord Regan OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 19‐CPL‐M2 25/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000004488 Roberts Nathan OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYC 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000004940 Darlow Helen NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐S1F 20/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000004964 Baker Thomas NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000005819 Johnston Ryan NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000005819 Johnston Ryan NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000005957 Steiner Whitney OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000007031 Rankin Nicola NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000007050 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Wilson Blair NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000008065 Cameron‐Tohiariki Katelyn NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000008166 Jagger Reuben NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 27/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000008392 Short Kenzie NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000008570 Turner Lindsey NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000008642 Lu Xiaoyu NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000008642 Lu Xiaoyu NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000009352 Lignon Valeria NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000009448 Henare Natasha NZ2454 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Introduction to Small Business) (Level 3) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000009977 Riches Natasha NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000010231 Knights Laiken NZ2539 New Zealand Diploma in Hospitality Management (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000011553 Young Susan NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000011932 Velthuis Rory NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000012008 Duberly John NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000012131 Conlan Simon NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 31/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000012179 Hitchcock Emma NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000013290 Obbeek Aaron OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000013297 Bray Roseanna OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Counselling) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 DIST
1000013610 Quinn Devon NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Civil) 20‐DUN‐Y2C 30/09/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000014012 CAPL STUDENT Quinton‐Boundy Tracy OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M9 26/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000014276 Ross Sheena OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000014375 Miles Huw NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000014387 Compton Ashleigh NZ2455 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Accounting Support Services) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000014463 Devereux Gabrielle NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Marketing and Sales) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYM 7/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000015066 Ryder Georgia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000015147 Arangath Narayanan Murali NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000015162 Funnell Hayden NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000015307 Bamgbose Ademola NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000015448 Johnston Rory NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000015625 Wright Tyler OT5069 Postgraduate Diploma in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S2 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000015625 Wright Tyler OT5068 Postgraduate Certificate in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000015700 Marr Nicholas OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000015710 Davis Justine NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐DIS‐FY 23/11/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000015878 Marshall Ashlee NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYM 2/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000016003 Eddy Casey NZ2454 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Introduction to Small Business) (Level 3) 20‐ECM‐X03 14/08/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000016003 Eddy Casey NZ2457 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Small Business) (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M12 30/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000016498 Manville Esther OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000016556 Cox Robert NZ2737 New Zealand Certificate in Stonemasonry (Level 4) (Construction Stonemasonry) 21‐COT‐FY2 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000016570 Chuikoff Smillie Jordan OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000016705 Kelly Ryan NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Accounting) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYA 17/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000016770 Hodgetts Sylvia NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000016812 Hockey Rebecca OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000016884 Aitken Elizabeth NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000016929 Auckland Campus Student Kuang Rong OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 19/01/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000017826 Vis Estella OT5044 Graduate Diploma in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000017912 Taylor Adrienne NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000018180 Lunam‐Easson Aleisha OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 PASS
1000018676 Dahal Santosh NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000018716 STAFF MEMBER Austin Stefan OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 20‐DUN‐FY 24/02/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000019249 Lewis David NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000019654 Rohtmets Janelle OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000019899 Day Katie OT5106 Bachelor of Design (Honours) 21‐DUN‐S2 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 FIR
1000019946 Hosking Hemi OT5069 Postgraduate Diploma in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S2 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000019946 Hosking Hemi OT5068 Postgraduate Certificate in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000020207 Black Adam NC5224 National Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 31/01/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000020331 Powell Moore Faye OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000020382 Phillipson Morgan NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000020963 Yu Jie OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000020972 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Salton Kelly NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000020972 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Salton Kelly NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000021180 Deering Zachary NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000021380 Smart Jennifer NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000021445 Bain Phoebe NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000021603 Zhang Qiong NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000021856 Austin Siobhan NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000021948 Hamilton Connor OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000022211 Weber Ellen OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000022297 Webby Krystal NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000022768 STAFF MEMBER Beel Grant OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000022916 Solomon Shannon OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000023791 Norton‐Poole Gabrielle NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000024034 Little Amy NZ2849 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 37



1000024034 Little Amy NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000024051 Turner Shaun NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000024452 Baxter Phillip OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000024758 Cotter Lillian NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000024997 McEwen Shannyn NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000025325 Stuart Michael NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000025583 CAPL STUDENT Karetai Mawera OT5105 Doctor of Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐Y3 3/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000025584 Morrell Tawhiti NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000025594 Escober Guinevere OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000025889 CAPL STUDENT McNeil Alexander OT5105 Doctor of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M1 29/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000026028 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Nukanuka Roynuka OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000026924 Caulton Alexandra NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000027462 CAPL STUDENT Robertson Victoria OT5113 Graduate Diploma in Social Services (Mental Health) 21‐CPL‐M4 29/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000027577 Smith Courtney OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000027703 Adam Ewan OT5094 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Electrical) 18‐DUN‐Y2E 23/11/2018 2018 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000027730 Sullivan Danielle NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000027766 Wing Tess OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 FIR
1000027769 Facer Luke NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000027882 Henare Zion NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000027888 Davey Matthew NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000027890 Bower Liam NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000027954 STAFF MEMBER Brook Lesley OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M9 5/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000028018 Maslin Grey NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000028042 Brodnax Nicolette NZ2637 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 6) 21‐HLZ‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000028308 MacEskova Katerina NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000028330 Palmer Katherine NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000028330 Palmer Katherine NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000028503 Eager Kylie OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 9/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000028546 McNamara Tracey NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000028605 Auckland Campus Student Gupta Aakash OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000028754 Godfrey Mikkayla OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000028884 Auckland Campus Student Ishmeet Singh ~ OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐04 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000029031 Ingersoll Phoebe NZ3445 New Zealand Diploma in Beauty Therapy (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000029714 McKillop Liam OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000029774 Dixon Emily‐Louise OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000029825 Auckland Campus Student Bo Rong OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐04 30/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000029856 CAPL STUDENT Humphries Sarah OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M7 6/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000029962 Love‐Williams Maia OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000030065 Johnson Nikayla OT4805 Postgraduate Diploma in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000030085 Mcrae Callum NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000030191 Findlay Robert NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000030203 Burgess Annaleah NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000030203 Burgess Annaleah NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000030344 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Campbell Lucy NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000030567 Thomas Shiella OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000030617 Goldie Evangeline OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐S2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000030689 Zinsli David NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000030825 Strange Jarred NZ2539 New Zealand Diploma in Hospitality Management (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000030957 Kyle Alister OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000031180 Bichan Jay NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000031180 Bichan Jay NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000031258 Auckland Campus Student Yu Lele OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 31/08/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000031509 Jowett Eilish NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000031522 Alves Logan OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000031641 Farrell Brooke OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 DIST
1000031816 Campbell Olivia OT5106 Bachelor of Design (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 SEC
1000031912 West Stevie OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000031916 Rao Nilapu OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000032022 Fugah Robert NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000032022 Fugah Robert NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000032175 Gage Fabian NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000032228 Pasley Samuel NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000032301 Larson Tailee NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000032401 Smith Emma OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐S2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000032416 Auckland Campus Student Jin Meicen OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 29/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000032449 Linington Becky OT5114 Postgraduate Certificate in Design 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000032449 Linington Becky OT5068 Postgraduate Certificate in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S2 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000032589 Gill Rebecca OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000032590 Taylor‐Harris Griffin NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000032593 Matapo‐Kolisko Martine OT5136 Master of Applied Science 20‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000032796 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT McDowall Slade OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000032931 Middleditch Jacob NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000032950 Wispinski Lucy OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000033114 Hall Jorja NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000033266 Hyslop Olivia OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000033467 Spenceley Emma OT5114 Postgraduate Certificate in Design 21‐DUN‐S1 31/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000033494 Hotesi Taloi OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000033521 Boyce Lionel NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 19‐DIS‐FY 28/04/2021 2019 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000033556 Lomu Tevita NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000033571 Francis Ryan NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000033593 O'Connor Michelle NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000033645 Gibson Bryn OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 38



1000033739 Pettitt Jennifer NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000033757 Welsford Maddison NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000033757 Welsford Maddison NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000033805 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Bunge‐Krueger Trinity OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000033908 Duxbury Bethany OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000033923 Suwanjirawat Chidchanok NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000033923 Suwanjirawat Chidchanok NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000034114 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Song OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000034168 Funnell Ashlyn NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000034168 Funnell Ashlyn NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000034188 Weston Brittany NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000034200 Carson Christina NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000034290 Scott Samantha NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000034435 Kennedy Tessa NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000034435 Kennedy Tessa NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000034848 Westland Jodie NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000034848 Westland Jodie NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000035080 STAFF MEMBER Narciso Sara Denise OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 12‐DEC‐INV 2022
1000035242 Macfie Megan OT4805 Postgraduate Diploma in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000035277 Penson Cody NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000035472 Gage Mere NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1B 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000035522 Rixon James NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000035591 Auckland Campus Student Guo Wuhan OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐01 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000035650 Cooper Brittany NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000035650 Cooper Brittany NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000035746 Hall Bracken NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000035888 Tinkler Rory OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 21‐DUN‐Y3E 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000035905 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Mason Zachary OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000036075 Bosworth John NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Civil) 20‐DUN‐Y2C 27/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000036157 Tahitahi Kaila NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000036253 Lodge‐Budd Sinea NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000036253 Lodge‐Budd Sinea NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000036352 Daykin Alexandra OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000036536 CAPL STUDENT Mitchell Kim OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M6 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000036546 Auckland Campus Student Zhao Hang OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000036698 Whiley Paul OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000036843 Austin Claire NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000036843 Austin Claire NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000036854 STAFF MEMBER Goode Claire OT5105 Doctor of Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M10 20/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000037141 Auckland Campus Student Gherwada Vatsal OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000037146 Palenski Marcus NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000037338 Auckland Campus Student Gadhvi Gauravkumar Manubhai OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000037536 Campbell Kenneth NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000037872 Kunath Mark NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000037872 Kunath Mark NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000037985 Auckland Campus Student Zeng Feili OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐03 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000038013 Ransom Cassandra NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000038063 Auckland Campus Student Kandel Nirmal OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000038158 Park Jung NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000038268 Maslin Ciara OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000038391 Auckland Campus Student Bakhunchhe Rajan OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 10‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000038432 Lamond Erin NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000038432 Lamond Erin NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000038733 McCormack Matthew NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000038762 Cross Bree NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000038762 Cross Bree NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000038859 Joseph Jeralynn NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 20‐DUN‐S2 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000038910 Auckland Campus Student Wang Muyao OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000038911 Corbett Mason OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000038913 Young Grace OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Event Management, and Human Resource Management) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000039040 Auckland Campus Student Fan Hua OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐03 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000039058 Bakshi Sumit OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000039243 Tang Yue OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000039401 Arnott Maxwell NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000039401 Arnott Maxwell NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000039415 Geddes Lucy OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000039418 Crampton Tarina NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000039550 Nicholls Lyshanna NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000039827 Sinclair Cameron OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000039844 Jones Tyla‐Jaide OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M4 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000039980 Auckland Campus Student Bhetwal Bipin OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000040008 Thompson Corinna OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000040018 Boyd Lyndsay OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000040180 Long Jaimee NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000040324 Riach James NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000040348 Brownie Matthew NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000040457 Booth Eliza OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000040810 Morris Hill Jahn OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 SEC
1000040848 Somerville Sophie NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000040911 Ross Ethan NC5224 National Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000040917 Wright Heidi OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000040929 Marshall Kaitlyn NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 39



1000041080 Morrison Sophie OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000041135 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Han Uidong NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000041135 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Han Uidong NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000041138 Reid Abbey NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000041143 Auckland Campus Student Chanpreet Singh ~ NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐04 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000041300 Looney George NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000041300 Looney George NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000041404 Freeman Joshua NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 21‐COT‐FY2 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000041407 Fraser Mesha OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 18/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000041491 Auckland Campus Student Pang Runlin OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000041503 Rolleston‐Perrett Brooke NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000041503 Rolleston‐Perrett Brooke NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000041540 Amador Preciado Ana OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000041649 Macmillan‐Cabral Amber OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 27/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000041800 Duff Benjamin OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000041809 O'Neill  Blossom NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000041837 Sha Hangping OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000041874 Black Madison OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000041880 Auckland Campus Student Gamit Priyanka Mohanlal OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 21‐AIC‐02S 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000041906 Glanville Cameron NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000041965 MacPherson Nerissa OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000042098 Philp Madeline NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000042099 Meikle Jade NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000042193 Auckland Campus Student Zhou Yuyue OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000042205 Johnston Nickolaus NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000042247 O'Sullivan Bernard NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000042296 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Caldwell Daryl OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000042333 Ross Tanya NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000042539 Hassall Brendan NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000042625 Burrows Jamie OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000042631 Reid Katalia NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000042768 Auckland Campus Student Pei Yifei OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 15/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000042798 Hendry Matthew OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 21‐DUN‐Y3M 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000043045 Savage Reuben NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000043116 Auckland Campus Student Ustinova Olga OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 20‐AIC‐04 7/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000043184 Bosshard Clara OT5106 Bachelor of Design (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 FIR
1000043382 McDuff Melissa NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000043479 Sun Hongqi OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sales and Marketing) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000043600 Hunter William NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000043731 Colton Kerry NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Accounting) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYA 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000043744 Sim Joshua OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000043776 Railton‐Jacks Kate NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000043801 Forsyth Troy NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000043833 Wang Hua OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000043850 Crooks Emily OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 FIR
1000043889 Baker Jeremy OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000043919 Auckland Campus Student Huang Hongzhen OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 30/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000043937 Penman Kyla‐Raylee NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000044023 Waterhouse Aliza NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000044107 Hogan Daniel NC5224 National Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000044115 Bishop Gregory NZ3460 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Electrical Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000044116 Tua Koeravaerua OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000044187 STAFF MEMBER Tahau Shaun OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000044295 Stevenson James OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 DIST
1000044300 CAPL STUDENT Parish Wendie OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M3 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000044416 Julien Hinemoa OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000044550 Ramert Emma NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1B 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000044821 Auckland Campus Student Zheng Yu OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐AIC‐02 16/03/2020 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000044835 Auckland Campus Student Liu Xintong OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000045043 Hassan Rania NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1B 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000045043 Hassan Rania NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000045065 YOUTH GUARANTEE Emett Indigo NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000045077 Auckland Campus Student Wan Shuyu OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000045277 Leban Chantelle NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000045295 Brandham Lachlan NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000045559 Marchant Rachel NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000045620 Woodhouse Emily OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000045822 King Shayla OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Accounting) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000045841 Martin Samuel OT5040 Graduate Diploma in Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000045952 Leong Lee NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000046011 TRADES ACADEMY Green Austin NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000046011 TRADES ACADEMY Green Austin NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000046013 Breen Adam NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 22‐DUN‐FY 1/02/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000046014 Harling Jesse NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 31/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000046068 Graham Isaac NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000046186 Maharaj Shimran OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000046318 Atkinson Abigail NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000046322 CAPL STUDENT Whitley Ngatasha OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 15/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000046474 King Mikaela NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000046698 Knox Danelle OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000046780 CAPL STUDENT Hollingsworth Kevin OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M2 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000047164 Fiso Briony OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 20‐DUN‐Y2 21/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 40



1000047267 Auckland Campus Student Li Chunling OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐04 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000047349 Matthews Patricia OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 20‐DIS‐Y2 15/02/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000047477 Whitaker Micah OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Disability) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 DIST
1000047500 STAFF MEMBER Barry Jason OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 18‐CPL‐M12 11/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000047565 Wilson Rebecca NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000047574 Doebler Lindsay NZ2637 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000047730 Bickers Gavin NZ2457 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Small Business) (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M05 5/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000047778 Cribb Cherise NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000048108 Craig Samantha NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000048108 Craig Samantha NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000048149 Auckland Campus Student Aguilar Victor OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 17‐AIC‐04 20/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000048153 Bin Amerul Muner Mohamad Aiman OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000048179 Munro Jack OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000048733 Auckland Campus Student Cheng Hao OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000048752 Munro Aroha NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000048863 Auckland Campus Student Cao Sheng OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐AIC‐01 6/04/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000048893 Auckland Campus Student Liu Jingzhao OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 23/02/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000048980 Auckland Campus Student Yang Shuping OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 14/06/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000049111 Soroka‐Gill Mason OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000049208 CAPL STUDENT Mansouri Garakani Masoud OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M6 17/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000049262 Auckland Campus Student Huang Junlie OT5058 Graduate Diploma in Hotel Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000049269 Ladiges Kim NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000049284 CAPL STUDENT Woods Lewis OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 20‐CPL‐M7 3/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000049297 INT Short Course Group Wei Jingying OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 21‐DUN‐Y2M 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000049334 Lovett Cheryl OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000049341 Sugrue Tralee OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000049372 INT Short Course Group Yang Guoquan NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000049372 INT Short Course Group Yang Guoquan NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2E 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000049475 CAPL STUDENT Hopkins Sarah OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 21/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000049544 Roy Whakataupotiki NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000049652 Donaldson Kylie NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M07 4/12/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000049695 Martin Alistair NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000049718 Lobb Janelle OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000049737 Lacy Melissa‐Ann OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000049807 Auckland Campus Student He Xiaomeng OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐04 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000049807 Auckland Campus Student He Xiaomeng OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000049840 Amos Daisy OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000049849 Kinley Garth OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000049956 Auckland Campus Student Liu Hengji NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐01 22/10/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000049988 Ladbrook Samantha OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000050109 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Chenzehua OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 3/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000050123 Almbaid Rabia OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Event Management, and Human Resource Management) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000050156 Green Tylah‐jayde NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000050268 Eising Nikita NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000050271 Early George NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000050453 Rackley Courtney NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000050453 Rackley Courtney NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000050479 Rolfe Caitlin NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000050550 Smith Samuel NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000050695 Banks Daniel NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000050926 Cathro Glen NZ2592 New Zealand Certificate in Computing (Intermediate User) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000050934 Armstrong‐McAllister Finn OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000051068 Mead Natalie OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000051339 Alderdice Lena OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000051348 Low Daniel NZ3460 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Electrical Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051349 Randhawa Emma NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051443 Fairbairn Sophie OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000051500 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT McAlister Gemma NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000051500 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT McAlister Gemma NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000051586 Lawrie Jack NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051587 Freemantle Kirby Jesse OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051606 Casey Macauley OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000051620 Heffernan Georgia NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051640 Thomas Renae OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000051645 Shanks Hayden OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000051647 Moore Natasha OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000051655 Nilmart Aparat OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000051712 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Lewis Kimberley NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000051760 CAPL STUDENT Whangapirita Vanessa OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 18‐CPL‐M3 3/12/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000051796 Phillips Emily NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051803 de Haas Declan NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051832 McLeod Paige OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000051881 Scott Shannon OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051882 True Justine OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051929 Smith Alex NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000051946 Martis Valeska OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000051948 Sherlaw Samuel OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000051957 Wallis Taylah OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000051998 Lock Anthony OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000052015 Hurring Meg OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000052072 Richards Laura OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000052079 Evans Kendall OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Accounting) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 41



1000052164 McCarty Megan OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000052205 Coster Callum OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000052341 Flett Hayley OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000052351 Stenning Kathryn OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000052440 Auckland Campus Student Liu Weijie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐AIC‐04 15/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000052453 Penn Caty OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000052460 Clayton Daniel OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 21‐DUN‐Y3E 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000052538 CAPL STUDENT Auger Daniel OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M7 10/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000052627 O'Brien Elza OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000052633 Hawkins Gabrielle NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000052636 Hislop Joshua OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000052694 Mudgway Anna NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000052753 Hackfath Emily OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000052763 Manktelow Emily NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000052970 Boult Kelsey NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000052977 Blakely Jonty OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000053008 Roffey Molly OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000053021 Graham Cameron OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000053070 Turner Maura OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000053078 Howe Rheyden OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000053088 McAneney Emily OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000053171 Simpson Daniel OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000053228 Stephen Nicholas OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000053260 STAFF MEMBER Bettis David OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000053300 Perkins Isobel OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000053361 Buttress‐Grove Siobhan NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000053451 Harris Amanda NZ2849 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000053501 Aitchison Nicole OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000053539 Ashby Yvonne OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000053555 Pang Damian OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000053568 Waddington Savarna OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000053583 Baines Sarah OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000053700 Nand Rohill OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000053746 Constable Abbey OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000053786 Berridge Niamh OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000053801 Black Caitlin OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000053803 Ley Renee OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000053804 Nelson Mariah OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000053806 Richmond Thomas NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y2C 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000053828 Wilson Rebecca OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000053840 Baxter Nicole OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000053870 Dewhurst Sarah OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000053916 Conner Ruby OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000053970 Stewart Caitlin OT5115 Postgraduate Diploma in Design 21‐DUN‐S2 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000054019 Kettings Hayley OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000054070 Casey Fenella OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000054083 Black Grace OT5106 Bachelor of Design (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 SEC
1000054106 Kucija Jade NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000054153 Huang Haifeng NZ2649 New Zealand Diploma in Photography (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000054226 Merota Tama OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000054306 Wilson Brenna OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000054349 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Shao Yugen NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000054349 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Shao Yugen NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000054441 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Brown Rebecca OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 18/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000054545 Stanaway Jade NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 20‐DIS‐FY 20/11/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000054598 Watson Yolanda NZ2637 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 6) 21‐OTK‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000054664 Barr Michelle OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000054807 Grant Danielle OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000054820 Debruyn Carlos NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000054834 McEwing Sophie OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000054835 Martin Jake NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 21‐COT‐FY2 17/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000054840 Mammitzsch Lawrence NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000054840 Mammitzsch Lawrence NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000054879 Pedrigal Charmain OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000054889 Auckland Campus Student Xu Yixin OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐03 30/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000054923 Hillary Cameron OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Accounting) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000055055 Eyles Ariane NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000055095 O'Neill Edith OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000055102 Van de Klundert Amelia NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000055123 Dobbie Jan OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000055193 Hubbard Ryan OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000055219 Auckland Campus Student Jiang Xuedan OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000055278 Wang Kunyi NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000055348 Abrahams Alaina NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000055348 Abrahams Alaina NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000055350 Mcleod Sean OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000055393 Auckland Campus Student Gao Luqing OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000055407 Hodge Valeska NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000055468 Auckland Campus Student Lei Kang OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000055484 Scholze Paulina OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000055495 Mackie Samara OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000055496 Niyazmand Erica OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 42



1000055583 Malcolm Christopher NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y2C 11/02/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000055602 STAFF MEMBER Hanfling Edward OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000055680 Bennett Amy NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000055681 Cox‐Herring Henry NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000055716 Auckland Campus Student Chauhan Sachin OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 18‐AIC‐05 10/10/2019 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000055737 Leung Melody OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 18/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000055745 Bedford Dion OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000055825 Kirtley Penelope NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000055825 Kirtley Penelope NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000055913 CAPL STUDENT Waters Gareth OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M3 3/02/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000055941 Thompson Max OT5106 Bachelor of Design (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 SEC
1000055950 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Yan OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000056111 Cleaver‐Findlater Gemma NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000056132 Mandal Harold OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐M12 11/02/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000056323 Chininga Kudakwashe OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000056377 Al Harbi Abir NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000056380 Al Harbi Alaa NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 20‐DUN‐S2 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000056381 Allo Rami NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000056469 Askar Almoudallali Alia NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000056469 Askar Almoudallali Alia NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000056473 Askar Almoudallali Wasim NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2B 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000056479 Jamieson Zoe NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000056538 Klinpibul Chartsiri OT5106 Bachelor of Design (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 FIR
1000056623 Phillips Sara OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000056649 Brown Nicole OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000056677 Stewart Malorie NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000056727 Tohill Briana NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000056735 Lovatt Xaviera NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000056746 Tomlinson Peter NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y2C 11/02/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000056832 Graham Stacey OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000056887 CAPL STUDENT Saouda Janna OT5137 Bachelor of Leadership for Change 20‐CPL‐Y2 11/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000056897 Auckland Campus Student Yang Yiting OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐05 10/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000056911 Prince Denise NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 20‐COT‐S2 12/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000056911 Prince Denise NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐S2 12/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000056952 Shackleton Nona OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000057159 Hodgson Bonnie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000057195 Cole Nikira OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000057231 Tebbett Jacob NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000057264 Doel‐Crane Nash NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000057307 Auckland Campus Student Pokharkar Ajinkya OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐AIC‐05 30/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000057317 Auckland Campus Student Deng Wen OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 15/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000057381 Auckland Campus Student Gendy Mina OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 18‐AIC‐05 28/05/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000057404 Barton Rebekah NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000057522 Auckland Campus Student Yu Jiaxin OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000057527 Gallacher Joshua OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000057670 Moore Grace NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000057814 Jones Morgan NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000057888 Auckland Campus Student Lyu Pin OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000058011 Adams Aleisha NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 20‐COT‐FY2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058095 McIntosh Quinn NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058095 McIntosh Quinn NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058141 Arklie Sabrina NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 19‐AIC‐02 24/12/2019 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000058328 Smith Maximillian NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058328 Smith Maximillian NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058405 Leslie Kane OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 PASS
1000058416 Pan Jiabao OT5054 Graduate Diploma in Sales and Marketing 19‐DUN‐FY 22/11/2019 2019 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000058445 Kirkwood William NC5224 National Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058516 Comins Darryl NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐CPL‐M6 11/01/2022 2022 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000058530 Wolf Simon NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058638 Nyhof Lucas OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000058670 Leeves Heather NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058788 Irvine Casey NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 31/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058845 Auckland Campus Student Biju Narayan Anandhu OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 15/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000058889 Auckland Campus Student Song Chun NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000058956 Martin Tayla OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000058965 Halkett Samantha NZ2206 New Zealand Diploma in Tourism and Travel (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000058981 Miller Paige NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000058982 Hart Zoe OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000059053 Yee Jia Jia Amanda OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000059055 Walker Ayla NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000059067 Looner Hayley NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000059185 Auckland Campus Student Li Hao OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 15/03/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000059197 Brown Kristy OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000059234 Auckland Campus Student Jin Xiaoyu OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 26/01/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000059267 Kareroa Kiyana NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 20‐DUN‐S2 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000059353 Auckland Campus Student Fu Lingjiang OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐04 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000059361 Jones Logan NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000059388 Harwood Madison NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000059401 CAPL STUDENT Taylor Matthew NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 18‐CPL‐M3 20/12/2019 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000059476 CAPL STUDENT Bastiaens Michael OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 19‐CPL‐M9 20/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000059591 Auckland Campus Student Sun Zewei OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐01 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000059604 CAPL STUDENT Arjmand Mohammad OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 19‐AIC‐01 17/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 43



1000059613 Nurse Kent NZ3450 New Zealand Certificate in Light Automotive Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000059654 Knight Brooklyn OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000059718 Auckland Campus Student Wang Fei OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐04 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000059753 CAPL STUDENT Brosnahan Thomas OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M4 18/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000059797 Auckland Campus Student Sun Jingmeng OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000059903 Clement Damon NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000059944 Dobson Hollee NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000060001 Bailey Lotte OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000060005 STAFF MEMBER Liberatore Adam OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 26/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000060010 Auckland Campus Student Yuan Shuai OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000060087 Auckland Campus Student Timoshkina Anastasiia OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 12/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000060130 Auckland Campus Student Wen Bolian OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000060171 Bates Tu NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000060186 Motion Christiana OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000060205 McKeogh Joshua NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000060229 McKenzie Nicholas NC5224 National Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 20‐DUN‐FY 23/09/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000060232 Auckland Campus Student Li Jiao NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 19‐AIC‐03 8/04/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000060359 Gorman Jonas OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000060387 Olsen James OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000060571 CAPL STUDENT Going Oliver OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sales and Marketing) 20‐CPL‐M3 9/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000060639 McAslan Kathryn OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000060661 Auckland Campus Student Koduri Naresh OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 18‐AIC‐04 18/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000060703 Mitford Belle NZ3765 New Zealand Certificate in Outdoor and Adventure Education (Multi‐skilled) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000060722 Smith Cody OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000060766 Auckland Campus Student Pawandeep Kaur ~ OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000060805 Auckland Campus Student Anim Seth OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000060815 Auckland Campus Student Subedi Bishal OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 19‐AIC‐02 17/03/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000060879 Jurczenko Charlotte NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000061187 Balulovska Ana OT5114 Postgraduate Certificate in Design 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000061256 Auckland Campus Student Yang Zhicheng OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 29/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000061387 Davidson Clayton OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000061410 Hughes Kaitlyn NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000061432 Elliott Thomas NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000061487 Stevenson Renae NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000061494 Thomas Conrad OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000061535 Mackenzie Joshua OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000061596 Auckland Campus Student Patel Dixitaben Ballubhai OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000061674 Daley Sharlene NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000061674 Daley Sharlene NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000061707 Thomas Isaac OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000061740 Auckland Campus Student Diaz David OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐03 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000061766 Fitzgerald Winnifred NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000061835 Mabvurira Nicole OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000061847 Sim Mitchell OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000061888 Minnell Kane OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000061900 Toth Amber NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000061900 Toth Amber NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000061901 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Toth Chloe NZ2649 New Zealand Diploma in Photography (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000061931 Sutton Kate OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000061936 CAPL STUDENT MacKinnon Fiona OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M1 8/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000061977 Frentz Ella OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062010 Auckland Campus Student Duan Hongnan NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐03 25/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000062081 Auckland Campus Student Panchal Denishaben Ashokbhai OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062101 Auckland Campus Student You Jiale OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 15/06/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062105 Auckland Campus Student Maliutina Irina OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 19‐AIC‐01 16/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000062107 Graham Lily OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sales and Marketing, and Strategic Management) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000062153 Auckland Campus Student Sunil Kamal ~ OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 19‐AIC‐05 11/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062214 McMurray Jodie NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000062216 O'Brien Margaret NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000062244 Auckland Campus Student Katrodiya Kevin Shaileshbhai NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐03 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000062258 Jonkers Dayna OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000062271 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Rhodes Scott OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000062306 Auckland Campus Student Aryal Ram OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 22/01/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062387 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Yanhai NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐AIC‐01 19/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000062421 Cox Danielle NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000062441 Auckland Campus Student Kang Hanyuan OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062457 Kemp Te Ra Awatea OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000062474 Pabellon Myca OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062599 Auckland Campus Student Patel Kishankumar OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062621 Guthrie Elizabeth OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000062662 Trembath Michael OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000062717 McGill Georgia OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000062720 Gray Maison OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000062834 Auckland Campus Student Tran Xuan Tung OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 18‐AIC‐05 13/12/2019 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062840 Auckland Campus Student Chahal Sukhdeep Kaur OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000062856 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Sangster Arron OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 21‐DUN‐Y2M 7/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000062864 Auckland Campus Student Fulara Dixa OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000062888 Culham Sarah OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000062913 Cox Michaela OT5040 Graduate Diploma in Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000062938 Brown Emma OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000062945 Alexander Nicholas OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000062957 Pointe Eaton Andrea OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 44



1000063000 Auckland Campus Student Huang Junqi OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000063002 Auckland Campus Student Mean Vychanvithyea OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 21‐AIC‐01S 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000063010 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Thin Jessica OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000063019 Fisher Wilson OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000063033 Auckland Campus Student Madan Piyush OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000063073 Alsharif Issa OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000063105 Murchie Stella OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000063110 Emrys  Nia OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000063127 Auckland Campus Student Jeena Prateek OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000063161 Joo Jae Bum OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000063204 Hoskins Grace OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000063214 McCallum Jacqueline OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DUN‐Y2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000063257 Paine Emily OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000063381 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Bathgate Annalise OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000063391 Lee Tessa OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000063400 Graham Ellie OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000063434 Auckland Campus Student Tang Wen OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐04 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000063467 Vink Saskia OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000063483 CAPL STUDENT Roberts Diane OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 18‐CPL‐M11 25/03/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000063508 Parker Hanks Liana OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000063515 Kelly Lauren OT5136 Master of Applied Science 20‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000063570 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Yi OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000063579 Beauchamp Zara NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000063645 Morice Gabrielle OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000063650 Bedwell Richard OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐S2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000063658 Kennedy Regan OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000063662 Roberts Emily OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000063673 Crosswell Ethan OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000063728 Brits Uliska OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000063804 Munro Poppy OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000063850 Russell Sharon OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000063852 Rangi Harmanish Kaur NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 20‐COT‐FY2 5/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000063864 Edwards Dylan OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000063885 Auckland Campus Student Yan Zhaoyu OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000063903 Stock Alicia OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Event Management and Sales and Marketing) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064027 Graham Clare OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064036 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Duffy Taylor OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064044 Mead Jake NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064066 McStay Hannah OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064070 Reed Katie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064105 Auckland Campus Student Yang Zekai NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐04 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000064106 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Min OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 18‐AIC‐05 5/06/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064114 Karshagen Linly OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000064116 Allan Kaitlin OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064132 Corbett Megan NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064147 Sharma Jaykumar Jitendrakumar OT5049 Graduate Diploma in Accounting 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064171 Howard Luke NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical) 21‐DUN‐Y2M 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064188 Viljoen Degan NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064209 Macdonald Sam OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064231 Kelly Madison NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064262 Auckland Campus Student Vyas Divyesh OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐02 30/03/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064266 Kang Sze Nga OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064293 Pewhairangi Amanda NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000064296 Perry Georgina OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000064315 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Casson Brie OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064318 Jones Jorja OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064323 McKenzie Emma OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064325 Davies Lily NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical) 21‐DUN‐Y2M 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064353 Keown Stella OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064394 Price Sarah OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064401 Larking Deana‐Jayne OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Human Resource Management, and Sales and Marketing) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064418 Starling Christopher OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Counselling) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064420 Auckland Campus Student Zhou Min OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000064439 Smith Sophie NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000064439 Smith Sophie NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000064441 Auckland Campus Student Liu Sijia OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management 19‐AIC‐04 5/08/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000064446 Auckland Campus Student Poletaeva Tatiana OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 20‐AIC‐04 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000064462 Bennett Paul OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064478 Alding Deegan OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐M12 11/02/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064480 Wind Caleb OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000064513 Harries Jessica OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000064521 Wiesehutter Isabella OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064555 Auckland Campus Student Swanepoel Keegan NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 20‐CPL‐M2 13/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000064560 Chalmers Blake OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000064629 Armfield MacKenzie OT5136 Master of Applied Science 20‐DUN‐FY 13/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064639 Lloyd Harrison NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064640 Auckland Campus Student Feng Boyu OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064672 Dhotijotawala Yash Kalpeshkumar OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064685 Peresson Anina OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000064693 Sanders Stacey OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064695 Anderson‐Ramsay Terena NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000064695 Anderson‐Ramsay Terena NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 45



1000064707 Poulton Tessa OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064718 Johnson Simone OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064720 Peneamene Keanu OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064725 Riddle Amber OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064738 Briggs Asher NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064773 Allan Sophie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064796 Moyle Bethany OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Interior Architecture) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064822 Holten Paris OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sales and Marketing) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064838 Auckland Campus Student Chaudhary Jyoti OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 19‐AIC‐01 19/12/2019 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064864 Auckland Campus Student Cham Da Sheng OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐03 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064877 Baker Fuki OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064880 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Tierney Lily OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064883 Tomlins Monique OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064887 Notton Kera NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064889 Johnston Adelaide OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064895 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Mulqueen Madison OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000064932 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Jackson Cameron OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064939 Hooton Gemma OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064954 Davies George NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 19‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2019 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000064958 Hislop Zoe NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000064998 Cutler Alexander OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000065001 Nicholls Samantha OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065002 Anstiss Troy OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065019 Auckland Campus Student Nguyen Khanh Duy OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 28/08/2020 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065024 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Noanoa Wanaka OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065035 Auckland Campus Student Wang Shengjie OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065039 James Montana NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065040 Darrah Morgan OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000065054 Nauman Alexandra OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065060 O'Brien Ellen OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000065069 Hall Justin NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065073 Keen Abbey NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065094 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Dunford Nicole OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065097 Lucas Anna NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065098 Rzepecky Katie NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065125 CAPL STUDENT Eddington Sara OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 13/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000065130 Auckland Campus Student Wang Luqiang NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐04 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000065141 Andrews Paula OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065151 Phillips Emily OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065188 McKay Rebecca OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065190 Creighton Benjamin OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065210 Weilert Gabrielle OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000065226 Boomer Chris OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065232 Fraser Cellina OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000065234 McGregor Miracle OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 20‐DIS‐Y2 21/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000065237 Barker Maddison OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065250 Aitu Loni Atunaisa NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065262 Tua'a Stacey OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 20‐DIS‐Y2 9/02/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000065296 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Hall Eden OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065315 Jojic Mila OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065337 Auckland Campus Student Sareen Mannat OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065386 Larcombe Alice OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000065399 Hewitt Samuel OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065402 Adam Muhammed OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000065407 Auckland Campus Student Sambhi Samriti OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐03 4/03/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065453 Dobbs Georgia OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065512 Horrell Ryan OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000065519 Dennison Emma OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Event Management and Sales and Marketing) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065526 Thomas Tayla NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065527 MacKay Kaitlyn OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065535 Ayers Lucca OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065545 Smith Aimee OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065547 Turnbull Kate OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000065565 McCormack Alfred NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000065587 Pamment Hannah OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065590 Fawcett‐Wadsworth Ayla‐Cheyne OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065652 Purdon Lily OT5136 Master of Applied Science 20‐DUN‐FY 13/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065664 Mckay Kodii OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065668 Yeoman‐Love Olivia OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000065689 Boyle Keisha‐Maree NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000065693 Muregwi Salem OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065706 Lange Grace OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000065707 Yee Melanie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065763 Reynolds Emma OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000065770 Roger Madison OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065796 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Bradley Isabelle OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065810 Porteous Cameron NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000065810 Porteous Cameron NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000065816 Morris Karl NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065820 Frost Mackenzie NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065821 Keeling Zoe OT5106 Bachelor of Design (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 FIR
1000065827 Numan Rosemary OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 46



1000065836 Bradley Ashton OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000065839 Findlay Hollie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065843 Barbour Lauren OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065906 Auckland Campus Student Sharanpreet Kaur ~ OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065920 Yang Yujing OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065923 Mackenzie Emily OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000065934 Gualter Annabelle OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065947 Mather Tyrone OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065949 Wu Shengfeng OT5081 Bachelor of Culinary Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 9/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065983 Waldron Sarah OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065999 Auckland Campus Student Tian Shitong OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000065999 Auckland Campus Student Tian Shitong NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066006 Uda Remi NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000066020 Reed Jarrod OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000066026 Martel Rosie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000066028 Rusbatch Emma NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000066029 Smaill Dayna OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066039 Roesler Emma OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066056 Kara Logan NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000066068 Stolte Johanna OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066093 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT McKinnel Tiaan OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066099 Carr Catherine OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000066100 Tauri Kahuirangi OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000066108 Belcher Frederick OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000066158 Reeves Lahana OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066200 Tong Victoria OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000066215 Mitchell‐Collie Henri OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066250 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT McLennan Arden OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066251 Woodward Isabelle OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066259 Kelly Mary OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000066328 Dowling Gemma OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066353 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Dale Hunter OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000066373 Auckland Campus Student Golatkar Nikhil Subhash OT5058 Graduate Diploma in Hotel Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066407 Hall Nichola NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066413 Webb‐Heward Sophie OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066414 Cunningham Joshua OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000066437 CAPL STUDENT Yates Emma OT5137 Bachelor of Leadership for Change 21‐CPL‐Y3 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000066474 McFadgen Ava OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066478 Wratt Grace OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066491 Brady Briar OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000066505 Fincham‐Wells Ruby OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 01‐DUN‐SEM1 2022
1000066507 Laby Monique OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066545 Karamba Brendon NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000066569 Austen Olivia OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066579 Chote Lucy OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066587 Jenkins Ashley OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066589 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Shuai OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066594 Edmonds Keaton OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066620 Robati‐Mani Katrina NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000066630 Auckland Campus Student Giri Santosh OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 4/03/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066650 Auckland Campus Student Aswin Arthur ~ OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066656 Savery Tania OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066668 Walkinshaw Jonathon OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000066688 Auckland Campus Student Lovish Dandyan ~ OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000066693 Stewart Grace OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000066708 Bell Emily OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000066712 McAslan Heather OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066732 Highsted Chynna OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000066768 Essell Anna NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000066771 Wellby Eve OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000066784 Heke Sofia OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000066884 Auckland Campus Student Kumar Charu OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐03 23/03/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066893 Fahrensohn Christoph NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066931 Dodd Matthew NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066932 Makaea Leonard NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066934 King Malcolm NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066935 Henry Tangi NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066937 Greenhough Matthew NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066938 Tolson Craig NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066940 Mokaraka Teina NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066947 Wyatt Cherie‐Ann NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000066985 Spurgeon Emma OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000066988 Stephens Lucy OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000066993 Harper Zoe NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐DIS‐FY 15/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000067014 Van Osenbruggen Lance NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067015 Barcham Julian NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067016 Blair Adam NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067017 Burdett Joseph NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067018 Cameron Harley NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067019 Coburn David NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067042 Lourenco Marins Santos Giselle NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000067059 Baber Martin NZ2637 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 6) 21‐WIK‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 47



1000067075 Auckland Campus Student Kapoor Shailza OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000067091 McEntyre Dylan OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000067117 Hunter Emma OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 DIST
1000067133 Auckland Campus Student Kaur Harpreet OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000067134 Reburiano Jose Thomas OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000067181 Bell Devon OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000067205 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Mccarthy Benjamin OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Event Management and Sales and Marketing) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000067213 Pope Georgia OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000067221 Loveday Maisha OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000067231 Baillie Simonne OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000067245 Mason Katelyn OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000067248 Reid Rebecca OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000067256 Johnson Kevin NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M9 11/09/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067271 CAPL STUDENT Atama Carmen OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 18‐CPL‐M12 3/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000067350 Williams Summer OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000067380 Hasanpanah Irdmoosa Nasrin OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000067403 Rezae Leila NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000067406 Gill Sophie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Accounting) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000067505 Van Oosterhout Jessica NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000067515 Auckland Campus Student Feng Yulan NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐04 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067522 Barratt Leah OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000067557 CAPL STUDENT Oehley Claire OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 19‐CPL‐M2 19/03/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000067561 D'Auriol Kimberly NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 20‐DIS‐FY2 11/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067591 Bone Emma OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000067637 Nesbit Natasha OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000067655 Auckland Campus Student Tan Michael Dewey OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐01 17/08/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000067658 Fitzgerald Tess OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000067741 Cousins Jordan OT5138 Bachelor of Architectural Studies (Architectural Technology) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000067742 Be Ratanak NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000067752 Anderson Stuart OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 19‐DUN‐Y2 1/04/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000067754 Woods Kylie OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000067758 Waddington Anita‐Moana NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000067764 Andrew Olivia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000067782 Armstrong Andrew OT5136 Master of Applied Science 20‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000067796 Auckland Campus Student Santos Vince Bernard NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000067815 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Montgomery Ella OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000067845 Henry‐Osborne Rory NZ2539 New Zealand Diploma in Hospitality Management (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000067906 Cooper Matt NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000067913 Sanderson Ella OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000067926 Barnes Samuel OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000067957 Anstiss Hanna OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000068063 Frew Benjamin OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068067 BAD DEBT STATUS Barr Kaitlyn OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000068070 Auckland Campus Student Widjaja Andrew OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 18/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068115 Malloch Serena OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068139 Auckland Campus Student Zhu Xiaowen NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 21‐ADL‐04O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068139 Auckland Campus Student Zhu Xiaowen NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐02O 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068167 Evetts Kate OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000068183 CAPL STUDENT Watson Neil OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M4 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068213 Clement Holly NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 20‐DUN‐S2 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000068246 Marshall Kent OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 21‐DUN‐Y3E 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000068282 McComb Matthew NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 20‐COT‐FY2 2/03/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000068284 Jasinski Thomas NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 20‐COT‐FY2 2/03/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000068343 Auckland Campus Student Bhalani Chiragkumar OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 20‐AIC‐01 17/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068390 Brown Julia NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068392 Dernie David NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068393 Ellery Dayna NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068394 Findlay Brendon NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068395 Gibson Evelyn NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068399 Keightley Courtney NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068402 King Conrad NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068404 Mare Alexander NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068407 Neven Jeremy NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 20‐DIS‐FY2 11/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068408 Paenga Karina NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068412 Peau Isara NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068416 Peau Milena NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068426 Patel Mitul Shaileshbhai OT5060 Graduate Diploma in Tourism Management 21‐DUN‐FY 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068431 Wassell Joshua OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 21‐DUN‐Y3E 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000068452 Taufalele Ioana OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068463 Auckland Campus Student Saini Ritika OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068471 Auckland Campus Student Yu Yanan OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 3/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068476 Auckland Campus Student Zhu Weiyuan OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐04 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068478 Auckland Campus Student Patel Grishmaben Bhadreshkumar OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068488 Voight Laura OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068489 Howard Nicola OT4805 Postgraduate Diploma in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068520 Price Linda NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068521 Singh Parveen NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068522 Ward Libby OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000068525 Tato Pau NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068526 Yam Henry NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068560 Auckland Campus Student Yashwant ~ OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068585 CAPL STUDENT Halston Geoffrey OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 18‐CPL‐M12 11/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 48



1000068590 Auckland Campus Student Patel Nehal Suresbhai OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068603 Everett Samuel NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068604 Wilson Kevin NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 19‐DIS‐M11 6/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068620 Cook‐Green Kiritea OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068663 CAPL STUDENT Kumar Mandeep OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 18‐CPL‐M12 11/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000068671 Haley Jasmine OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 20‐DIS‐Y2 15/02/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068694 Grant Toby NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 31/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000068717 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Phillips Amelia OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000068733 Auckland Campus Student Lin Zhichao NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐01 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000068733 Auckland Campus Student Lin Zhichao OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068754 Jackson Benjamin OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068755 Nevison Rosa OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000068783 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Wilson Adam OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068828 Rimmer Sophie NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000068849 Heiremans Correa Andres NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 20‐COT‐S2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000068898 Potter Alex OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068906 Coleman Hinetangi OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000068952 Auckland Campus Student Vasani Sweta OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐04 24/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068969 Lecky Rachael OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 01‐DUN‐SEM1 2022
1000068996 Garraway Alice NZ2877 New Zealand Certificate in Whānau Ora (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069007 Abbott Ashley NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069013 Te Kani Jazzahny NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069013 Te Kani Jazzahny NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069026 Auckland Campus Student Kattel Bipin OT5058 Graduate Diploma in Hotel Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069044 Auckland Campus Student Yu Jianchuan NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 18/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000069044 Auckland Campus Student Yu Jianchuan OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000069049 Cockroft Joshua OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000069052 Becker Max OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000069101 Lamont Laurence NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Electrical) 21‐DUN‐Y2E 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069145 Cole Gemma OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000069223 Shaw Sophia OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000069272 Denkowski Alexandra OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000069276 Kousa Alzahraa Ibrahim NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069276 Kousa Alzahraa Ibrahim NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069277 Kousa Marwa Ibrahim NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069284 Al Harbi Rahaf Ismail NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069284 Al Harbi Rahaf Ismail NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069326 Griffiths Emma OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069330 CAPL STUDENT Daly David OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M2 18/11/2019 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000069339 McGuire Amy OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000069431 Auckland Campus Student Tang Wentao OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐03 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069444 Auckland Campus Student Shah Avani Kalpeshkumar OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069447 Auckland Campus Student Artiushkina Polina OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000069466 Auckland Campus Student Miglani Onkar OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069475 Auckland Campus Student Rai Merina OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069503 McQuoid Christopher OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069511 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Phillips Mereana NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069511 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Phillips Mereana NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069522 Oliver Molly OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069531 Taukamo  Terehia OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DUN‐Y2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069568 CAPL STUDENT Omari Cockerell Nikolao OT5137 Bachelor of Leadership for Change 21‐CPL‐Y3 9/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000069580 Auckland Campus Student Viramgami Himangi Deep OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 9/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069605 Auckland Campus Student Petrov Alexander OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐04 25/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000069609 Auckland Campus Student Pannu Karan Singh OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069636 James Madison NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069637 Brown Dylan NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 20‐COT‐FY2 19/04/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069704 Finnigan Greer OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000069726 Auckland Campus Student Vij Vishesh OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 15/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069730 Vieira Flores Simioli Renata NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069731 Muir Adam NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 19‐COT‐FY 25/03/2021 2019 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069747 Auckland Campus Student Li Ang NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐01 10/03/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000069780 Cunningham Loren NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069841 CAPL STUDENT Stols Emmeranza OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M2 26/11/2019 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000069848 Auckland Campus Student Sharma Ashish OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069865 Gray Emily OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Disability) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 DIST
1000069902 Idour Hannah NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 23/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069902 Idour Hannah NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Vehicles, Machinery and Infrastructure) (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 23/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069902 Idour Hannah NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069952 Ens Patrick OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000069995 Sole Claudia OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000069996 Carre Pauline NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069998 Auckland Campus Student Prabhaker Sahib OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 25/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070031 Cameron Nicole NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070065 CAPL STUDENT Clarke stephanie Maria OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Transformation and Change) 19‐CPL‐M3 22/03/2021 2019 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000070071 CAPL STUDENT Apulu Peter OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M2 26/01/2022 2022 Awarded 10‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000070073 CAPL STUDENT Cobby Chantelle OT5137 Bachelor of Leadership for Change 21‐CPL‐Y3 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000070079 Meldrum‐Harris Anthony OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070123 Auckland Campus Student Li Junjie OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070182 HE TOKI Walker Baylee NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070209 Hamilton Jorjah OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000070216 Saunders Jasmine NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000070217 McLauchlan Ruth OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DUN‐Y2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 49



1000070287 Auckland Campus Student Priyanka ~ OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 9/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070304 CAPL STUDENT Rangitutia Damion OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M3 19/05/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000070325 Shoebridge Alexander NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000070333 Cockburn Tony NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070346 Auckland Campus Student Simran Ashta ~ OT5058 Graduate Diploma in Hotel Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070349 Auckland Campus Student Chen Tianxiang OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 20‐AIC‐04 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000070354 Auckland Campus Student Surya Earnest Yonathan OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070413 Clare Tracey NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070444 Auckland Campus Student Jethipar Subin NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000070491 Clado Justin NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000070491 Clado Justin NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000070553 Crawford Destiny NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000070557 Pedersen Daniel NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070573 Frost Jordan OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000070588 Thein‐Pye Harper NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000070599 Davidson Jessica NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070602 CAPL STUDENT Chetty Swastika OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M3 12/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070629 Auckland Campus Student Dhawan Kunal OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070660 Shabajdeep Singh ~ NZ2666 New Zealand Diploma in Horticulture Production (Level 5) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070724 CAPL STUDENT Thompson Alwyn OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 19‐CPL‐M3 23/01/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000070733 Auckland Campus Student Manpreet Kaur ~ OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐03 12/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070778 Auckland Campus Student Sharma Rajat OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐04 7/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070783 Auckland Campus Student Anand Gurveen Kaur Ramanpreet Singh OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐03 22/01/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070812 Auckland Campus Student Patel Kundankumar Jasvantlal OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070815 Auckland Campus Student Cong Chuhan NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐02O 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000070817 Ravenga‐Taouma Quinn NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070821 CAPL STUDENT Blundell Tamsin NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070826 STAFF MEMBER Rana Shailza OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐04 18/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070857 Monkhouse Cleo NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000070857 Monkhouse Cleo NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000070952 Auckland Campus Student Kathuria Surbhi OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐03 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000070963 Hansen Mark NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 20‐COT‐FY2 4/03/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070996 CAPL STUDENT Ford Piers OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 19‐CPL‐M7 28/01/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000070997 CAPL STUDENT Straessle Simon OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 19‐CPL‐M3 12/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000071024 CAPL STUDENT Lui Sidney OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M5 25/08/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000071047 Auckland Campus Student Chauhan Ankursinh Chandrasinh OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐04 29/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071098 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Whitehead Kyle NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000071098 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Whitehead Kyle NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000071122 Auckland Campus Student Patel Priya Ankur OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071141 Small Rachel NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Human Resource Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYH 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000071266 Chawla Ojas OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071281 Auckland Campus Student Tran Nguyen Khanh Nguyen OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐04 24/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071304 Inoue Miki NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000071309 Cormack Keeli NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000071346 Auckland Campus Student Ma Weiming OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071362 Stewart Alisa NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Human Resource Management) (Level 5) 20‐ECM‐H02 12/02/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000071392 Hoffman Logan NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000071394 Auckland Campus Student Bai Lei OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐04 29/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071415 Hone Paddy NZ2206 New Zealand Diploma in Tourism and Travel (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000071485 Whatuira Lania OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 20‐DIS‐Y2 23/09/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000071516 Hancock Andrew NZ2737 New Zealand Certificate in Stonemasonry (Level 4) (Construction Stonemasonry) 21‐COT‐FY2 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000071543 Auckland Campus Student Niu Yutian NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐01 4/06/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000071555 Auckland Campus Student Basu Payel OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071557 Auckland Campus Student Falk Estefania OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000071557 Auckland Campus Student Falk Estefania OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000071579 Rodgers Neville NZ3030 New Zealand Diploma in Building Surveying (Level 6) 20‐DIS‐FY2 11/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000071619 Ponne Jennifer NZ2457 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Small Business) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000071694 Auckland Campus Student Vukikjevikj Nemanja OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071717 CAPL STUDENT Kirkland Alison OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Excellence) 19‐CPL‐M4 12/12/2019 2019 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000071741 CAPL STUDENT Kelland  Lindsay OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M5 18/02/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000071748 CAPL STUDENT Nelson Terry OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 19‐CPL‐M4 19/02/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000071750 Auckland Campus Student Li Yining OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 10/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071826 Brar Gurharveer Singh NZ2666 New Zealand Diploma in Horticulture Production (Level 5) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000071828 Auckland Campus Student Shobha Manali Devesh OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000071830 Zhang Ling NZ1881 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000071830 Zhang Ling NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000071833 Auckland Campus Student Kaur Gurpreet OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 9/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000072094 Auckland Campus Student Sharma Renu OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 9/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000072104 Auckland Campus Student Jaspreet Singh ~ OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000072147 Auckland Campus Student Mascarenhas Marian Amanda OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000072166 Auckland Campus Student Zernov Alexey OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 19/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000072308 Murphy Asher NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000072438 Auckland Campus Student Luong Huyen Linh OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000072498 Tye Emelia OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000072560 Auckland Campus Student Jiang Jiaming NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000072560 Auckland Campus Student Jiang Jiaming OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000072586 CAPL STUDENT Snowball Marie OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 19‐CPL‐M10 22/02/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000072591 Auckland Campus Student Sim Jia Wei OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐04 25/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000072600 CAPL STUDENT Gribble Jason OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sales and Marketing) 21‐DCN‐M1 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000072607 Hone Christina NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000072676 Kruimer Devonia NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Project Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYP 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000072715 Auckland Campus Student Bajaj Manan OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 10‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 50



1000072769 McCutcheon Taylor NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000072805 CAPL STUDENT MacDonald Judy OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M6 30/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000072816 Auckland Campus Student Rodrigues Sean OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000072823 Auckland Campus Student Zhou Xinyu OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000072826 Auckland Campus Student Patel Ritu Paresh OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000072851 Ding Ding NZ2637 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000072886 Pringle Georgia NZ2453 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Introduction to Team Leadership) (Level 3) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000072931 Dixon Emma NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000072931 Dixon Emma NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000072968 Auckland Campus Student Deng Qiwen OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000072968 Auckland Campus Student Deng Qiwen NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐02 29/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000073068 Auckland Campus Student Gevaerd De Souza Talia Erothides OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 19‐AIC‐04 25/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073104 Auckland Campus Student Liu Zhiwen OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000073144 Fitzgerald Zara NZ3445 New Zealand Diploma in Beauty Therapy (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073148 Houghton Nichole NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000073188 Auckland Campus Student Dumlao Sonia OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 20‐AIC‐01 17/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000073241 Wood Saffron NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073242 Winter Karina OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DUN‐Y2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073266 STAFF MEMBER Davidson Kylie OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 16/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073380 Auckland Campus Student Ahir Hirenbhai Pravinbhai OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 20‐AIC‐04 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073400 Auckland Campus Student Fontanilla Sam Patrick Gempes OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000073407 Savage Jarna OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073423 Auckland Campus Student Cheng Hao OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073442 Auckland Campus Student Reyes Nerissa Tamayo OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 2/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073476 Heremaia Jacob NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 31/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000073508 Auckland Campus Student Solanki Bhakti Dhirendra OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 28/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073540 Patel Urvish Girishkumar OT5060 Graduate Diploma in Tourism Management 21‐DUN‐FY 16/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073576 Auckland Campus Student Ma Bowen OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073587 TRADES ACADEMY Rupapera‐Rice Kahutianui NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073592 Auckland Campus Student Mkrtchian Artem OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073594 Auckland Campus Student Patel Manthan Ghanshyambhai OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073647 Adhikari Suresh OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000073661 Stirling Jacob NZ2738 New Zealand Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000073672 Bedford Ysee NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000073722 CAPL STUDENT Arnup David OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 20‐CPL‐M5 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000073758 Auckland Campus Student Yang Xiaoping NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 21‐ADL‐03O 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000073759 Jansen Samantha NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FXL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000073776 Auckland Campus Student Wang Zhen OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073781 Auckland Campus Student Taran Aleksandr OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 20‐AIC‐02 24/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000073785 McDonald Alex OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sales and Marketing) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000073807 Auckland Campus Student Lad Siddhi Mahesh OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐03 5/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073811 Rujinirun Ravi OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000073828 Anderson Nicole OT4864 Postgraduate Diploma in Midwifery 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000073867 Robertson Tamel NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073867 Robertson Tamel NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073872 CAPL STUDENT Bishop Paula OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M8 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000073875 CAPL STUDENT Connolly Susannah OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M2 19/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000073898 CAPL STUDENT Wilson Aroha OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 19‐CPL‐M10 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000073939 Study Abroad Student Poole Anna OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000073948 CAPL STUDENT Williams Amy OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Counselling) 20‐CPL‐M11 18/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000073966 Bankoti Champa NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073988 Robertson Catherine NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074000 Bron Marius NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074005 Kemp Hannah NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074009 Hagstrom Monique NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐S1F 20/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074028 CAPL STUDENT Gillanders Douglas OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M7 20/05/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000074054 Auckland Campus Student Kaur Khushpreet OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000074103 Auckland Campus Student Dsouza Gladen Delson OT5058 Graduate Diploma in Hotel Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000074121 Maresca Bella OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000074134 Wadham Shane NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Electrical) 21‐DUN‐Y2E 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074149 Jones Trevor NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 21‐COT‐FY2 17/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074158 Auckland Campus Student Wang Rong OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 8/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000074170 Mckeown Riley NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074180 Auckland Campus Student Fan Zeng NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐03 25/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000074197 Famcun Esther NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2B 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000074235 Auckland Campus Student Perera Roshini Upunika OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000074251 Auckland Campus Student Mallet Guillaume OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000074263 Wright Shane OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000074275 Alazaiza Mohammed NZ2539 New Zealand Diploma in Hospitality Management (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074322 CAPL STUDENT Hewett Rachel OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Transformation and Change) 20‐CPL‐M3 24/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000074386 CAPL STUDENT Newman Marisa OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M7 5/08/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000074409 Auckland Campus Student Liang Xiaosha OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 19‐AIC‐05 15/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000074422 Woolley Jordan NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074463 de Reus Kamryn NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074477 Lewry Angus OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000074507 Patel Krishna Sagar OT5049 Graduate Diploma in Accounting 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000074575 Auckland Campus Student Menezes Josline Shalini OT5058 Graduate Diploma in Hotel Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000074581 CAPL STUDENT Hosking‐Tinirau Addrienne OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M7 23/07/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000074597 Kilgour Pariss NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074628 CAPL STUDENT Samuel Jasmine OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M11 22/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000074656 CAPL STUDENT Coetsee Reghann OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 20‐CPL‐M11 9/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000074663 Scott Maxwell NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 51



1000074669 Auckland Campus Student Sahni Komal OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 8/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000074681 Garcia Paez Daniel NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000074681 Garcia Paez Daniel NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000074703 Hetherington Oscar OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000074738 Auckland Campus Student Raichusri Suwanna OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000074776 Wilson Brayden NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074796 CAPL STUDENT Jeffery Emma OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M8 6/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000074836 Auckland Campus Student Xu Zichen NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 21‐AIC‐01 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000074860 Auckland Campus Student Sundriyal Akhil OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 19/02/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000074880 Adams Quentin NZ2457 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Small Business) (Level 4) 19‐ECM‐M9 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000074893 CAPL STUDENT Latu Mark OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M1 1/11/2021 2021 Awarded 10‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000074956 CAPL STUDENT Faresa Litara OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M10 9/02/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000074971 Auckland Campus Student Rupinder Kaur ~ OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 18/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000074975 Auckland Campus Student Isip Rocelyn OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000074979 Roche Max NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075017 Cooper Kerri‐Ann NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Marketing and Sales) (Level 5) 19‐ECM‐S7 22/11/2019 2019 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000075021 CAPL STUDENT McKay Susan NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 19‐CPL‐M9 9/06/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075021 CAPL STUDENT McKay Susan NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 19‐CPL‐M9 9/06/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075021 CAPL STUDENT McKay Susan OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M8 11/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000075027 TRADES ACADEMY Clegg Jennifer NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000075074 Copeland Callum NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 21‐COT‐FY2 24/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075177 Auckland Campus Student Patel Armi Chetankumar OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000075188 CAPL STUDENT Jacobs Pieter OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 19‐CPL‐M9 25/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000075230 Auckland Campus Student Daljit Kaur ~ OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 19‐AIC‐05 12/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000075318 Main Stephen NZ3915 New Zealand Certificate in Electric Vehicle Automotive Engineering (Level 5) 19‐DUN‐M8 23/09/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075328 Grant Liam NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075332 CAPL STUDENT Bishop Tony OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M9 24/02/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000075363 Auckland Campus Student Baravaliya Sagarkumar Dhirubhai OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 20‐AIC‐03 3/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000075376 Meehan Sean NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000075503 Homersham Luka NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075510 CAPL STUDENT Calley Jennifer OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M8 29/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000075520 Miller Jordan NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000075579 Auckland Campus Student Shah Yashvi Bijal OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000075583 Koens Thomas NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical) 21‐DUN‐Y2M 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075603 Gibbs Destiny NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000075615 Schimanski Michelle NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075617 CAPL STUDENT Savage Daryll OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 19‐CPL‐M8 28/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000075624 Auckland Campus Student Alias Giften Samuel OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 8/06/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000075672 CAPL STUDENT Gibbs Antony OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Excellence) 19‐CPL‐M8 11/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000075689 Auckland Campus Student Lim Mickail Joseph OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 20/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000075691 Wathey‐Boot Jasmine NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075701 Samuels George NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075731 Ferris Jack NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 21‐COT‐FY2 22/12/2021 2021 Awarded 12‐DEC‐INV 2022
1000075765 Fransen Maria OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000075767 Hart Hayden NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 21‐COT‐FY2 10/02/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075773 Chambers Danella NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000075775 Wood Oscar NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075784 STAFF MEMBER Skelton Lorraine OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 19‐CPL‐M9 3/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000075814 McKay Hannah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075820 Whyte Brittany NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075829 Pawluk Marika NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075844 Oude Wansink John NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y2C 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000075874 Auckland Campus Student Asrani Manoj Raghunath OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000075894 Auckland Campus Student Harry ~ OT5058 Graduate Diploma in Hotel Management 20‐AIC‐01 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000075972 Welsford Rebekah NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076002 CAPL STUDENT Steele Mary‐Ellen OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M10 8/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000076016 Auckland Campus Student Khemani Deepak OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000076060 Auckland Campus Student Nino Rodriguez Johana Alexandra OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000076079 Van Der Kruys Maysha NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076129 Murphy Maggie NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000076170 Thompson Victor OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DUN‐Y2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000076171 Clunie Reece OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000076259 Auckland Campus Student Lam Ka Po Esther OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management 21‐AIC‐02 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000076264 Blackburn Donna NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076277 Lough Alix NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076282 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Gain Olivia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076299 Auckland Campus Student Baidhya Anil OT5058 Graduate Diploma in Hotel Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000076320 Wade Michael NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical) 21‐DUN‐Y2M 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076325 Prasad Nikita NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076334 Auckland Campus Student Ubhi Amandeep OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 18/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000076339 Auckland Campus Student Wu Huishi OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000076351 Taggart Amy NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076357 Wilkins Brooke NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076361 Sheridan Jeanne NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000076367 Intharasri Klatawan NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000076400 YOUTH GUARANTEE McFarlane Arizona NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076413 Auckland Campus Student Pankaj Kumar ~ OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000076414 Capil Emma NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076447 McGill Oliver NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076466 Anderson Laura NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076484 Tamepo Maria OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000076547 TRADES ACADEMY Restieaux Shelby NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 52



1000076618 Greer Jacob NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S1L 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000076629 Auckland Campus Student Sivagurunathan Jennifer Vijayalaxmi OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000076684 Auckland Campus Student Zhai Bei OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000076703 Wilkins Kayla NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076747 Auckland Campus Student Lyu Haoluan NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐04 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000076757 Mann Blain NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076780 Lester Shelby‐Lyn NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000076789 Shorter Lara NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076797 CAPL STUDENT Hema Huia OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M10 18/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000076830 Wright Abby NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 20‐DUN‐S2 27/11/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000076830 Wright Abby NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 20‐DUN‐S1 26/06/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076874 Church Jamie NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000076898 Tobin Oliver NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076929 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Carvell Joseph OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000076941 CAPL STUDENT Fazakerley Nicholas OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M9 10/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000076947 Hancock Georgia NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000076961 Auckland Campus Student Thakor Bhavya Bharatsinh OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 21‐AIC‐01 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000084055 CAPL STUDENT King Cory OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M10 4/11/2020 2020 Awarded 10‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000084064 King Wendy OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000084068 Imafuku Akari OT5102 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Practice in Health (Adventure Therapy) 21‐DIS‐S2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000084335 Saunders Nathan NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000084386 STAFF MEMBER Hasan Syed OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 20‐DUN‐FY 8/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000084400 CAPL STUDENT Saravia Neira Mauricio Hernan OT5086 Graduate Diploma in Sustainable Practice 20‐CPL‐M8 24/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000084407 CAPL STUDENT Navarro Guerrero Richard Adolfo OT5086 Graduate Diploma in Sustainable Practice 20‐CPL‐M8 23/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000084434 Dalzell Hayley NZ3445 New Zealand Diploma in Beauty Therapy (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000084437 Chettri Sahil NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000084462 Auckland Campus Student Bidhasra Sahil OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000084481 Herrero Vanessa NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000084558 Johnson‐Watson Te Maia NZ3445 New Zealand Diploma in Beauty Therapy (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000084563 Auckland Campus Student Situ Jiayu NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000085020 Henry Trey OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000085027 Fa'Aleaoga Mafutaga NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000085041 Erceg Hannah NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Accounting) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYA 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000085045 Saysell Victoria NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085061 Auckland Campus Student Tang Yun NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000085088 Auckland Campus Student Hirani Ameen Saleembhai OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 4/03/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000085102 Auckland Campus Student Kumaresan Santhosh Kumar OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 20‐AIC‐02 24/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000085112 Taylor Samuel NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085125 Wilson Patrick NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085145 Petitclerc Ashleigh NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Sports Turf) 21‐COT‐FY2 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085147 Auckland Campus Student Chen Sifan NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐05 24/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000085203 Auckland Campus Student Patel Dev Rakeshkumar OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000085212 Auckland Campus Student Sultan Md Fahad Bin OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 15/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000085214 Charan Abhinav NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000085257 CAPL STUDENT Afeaki Ben OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M10 3/02/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000085316 Auckland Campus Student George Cecelia Samantha OT5058 Graduate Diploma in Hotel Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000085325 Auckland Campus Student Dassanayake Mudiyanselage Harsha OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000085360 Constantinidis Nathan NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085379 CAPL STUDENT Coulton Hayden OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M11 16/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000085391 CAPL STUDENT Dimond Spencer OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M3 18/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000085395 Hii Wilson NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085398 Dwyer Daniel OT5128 Bachelor of Construction (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000085399 Fok Chau Yeung NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085435 Elliott Lauren OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000085863 Clune Judah NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000085866 CAPL STUDENT Verlinden Barbara OT5137 Bachelor of Leadership for Change 20‐CPL‐M2 25/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085870 Auckland Campus Student Patel Viraj OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 21‐AIC‐01 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000085881 Smyth Rebekah NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085962 Allen Madysen NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 26/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000085968 Auckland Campus Student Jain Manish OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000086483 Auckland Campus Student Yanez Julius OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000086766 Auckland Campus Student Deepak ~ OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000086767 Miyahara Leon NZ2206 New Zealand Diploma in Tourism and Travel (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000086768 Churchill Kristina NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000086808 Auckland Campus Student Chauhan Kinjalkumari OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000086813 Auckland Campus Student Rozario Desmond Savio OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐01 14/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000086836 Cassidy Kerry‐Anne OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000086862 Auckland Campus Student Sardana Divij OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 10/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000087048 Auckland Campus Student Sidhu Yuvrajdeep Singh NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 21‐AIC‐05 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000087064 Lourens Elaine NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087083 Bouman Emily NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000087156 Morgan Page NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000087158 Fredricksen Celeste NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087159 Ritchie Piper NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087195 Todd Ashleigh NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000087216 Hamilton Shinkal NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000087216 Hamilton Shinkal NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000087241 Knight Travis NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087257 Auckland Campus Student Wang Lingling OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐01 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000087332 CAPL STUDENT Waugh Judith OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M12 26/01/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000087349 Stotter Sophia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087361 Cassidy Amy‐Jean NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 53



1000087364 Laney Jack NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000087371 Haran Sarah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087393 Auckland Campus Student Bhavsar Zarna Anilbhai OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000087440 CAPL STUDENT Buchanan Katya OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M5 15/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000087450 Yeo Nicola NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087483 Greenslade Hope NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087486 Goile Sandra OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 9/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000087493 CAPL STUDENT Lowes Sara OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M11 29/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000087521 CAPL STUDENT Leaming Norman OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M2 16/02/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000087621 Auckland Campus Student Kaur Gurleen OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 22/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000087649 Koh Raissa NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087714 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Katharotiya Smitkumar OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 20‐DUN‐FYX 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000087714 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Katharotiya Smitkumar OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 20‐DUN‐FYX 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000087905 Tuari‐Hape Angela OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DIS‐Y2 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000087968 CAPL STUDENT Mathie Rebecca OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M2 18/03/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000087980 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Supanakorn Thatthep OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000088014 Hura Shania NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000088016 Besselman Erik NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000088134 Brennan Teigan NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000088149 CAPL STUDENT Slee Catherine OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M1 27/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000088191 Anderson Jemima NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000088193 McCutcheon Mathew OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000089424 Lawson Jones Danyon NZ3765 New Zealand Certificate in Outdoor and Adventure Education (Multi‐skilled) (Level 4) 20‐COT‐FY 25/11/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089424 Lawson Jones Danyon NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089425 CAPL STUDENT Mapp‐Borren Tamara OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Transformation and Change) 19‐CPL‐M12 4/02/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000089492 Kapohe Christina OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7) 21‐DUN‐Y2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000089538 Ptacek Carissa NZ2637 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 6) 21‐CHC‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000089539 Greaves Molly NZ3445 New Zealand Diploma in Beauty Therapy (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000089585 Canning Georgia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐Y2R 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089611 Barnes Nerise NZ2649 New Zealand Diploma in Photography (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000089627 Moore Freya NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 20‐COT‐FY2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089630 Apes Laura NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089693 Johnstone James NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089720 CAPL STUDENT Moffat Bruce OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M1 17/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000089723 CAPL STUDENT Williams Nicola OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M3 11/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000089741 CAPL STUDENT Taukeiaho Lile OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M3 20/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000089773 De La Cruz Ann Kathryn OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 SEC
1000089798 Buhrs Gemma NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089813 Auckland Campus Student Dhamija Chirag OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 19/01/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000089829 CAPL STUDENT Hindt Fleur OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 19‐CPL‐M12 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000089830 Tarres Whittaker Fyffe OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000089846 Cook‐Wood Aedan NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089870 MacKenzie‐White Braxton NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089870 MacKenzie‐White Braxton NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089908 Tregonning Nicholas NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089911 Takimoana Brooke NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089911 Takimoana Brooke NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089912 Corbett Grace NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000089916 Auckland Campus Student Le Thi Phuong Anh OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000089916 Auckland Campus Student Le Thi Phuong Anh OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 18/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000089932 CAPL STUDENT Tabua Arieta OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M6 2/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000089953 Auckland Campus Student Han Seohee OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐02 12/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000089959 CAPL STUDENT Davies Michelle OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Human Resource Management) 20‐CPL‐M2 12/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000089960 CAPL STUDENT Dakin Catherine OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M2 30/11/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000089979 Auckland Campus Student Nitish Kumar ~ OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000090018 Armstrong Zachary NZ2737 New Zealand Certificate in Stonemasonry (Level 4) (Construction Stonemasonry) 21‐COT‐FY2 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090081 CAPL STUDENT Manney Jessie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M1 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000090112 Leddra Patricia NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000090114 Alihosseini Hamideh NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000090114 Alihosseini Hamideh NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000090119 Hutchings Toni OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYC 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000090159 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Bousie Brier NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090173 Alihosseini Tayebeh NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000090173 Alihosseini Tayebeh NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000090195 Rohan Jacob NZ3118 New Zealand Certificate in Heavy Automotive Engineering (Level 4) (Road Transport) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090205 Harbison‐Rae Darian NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐Y2 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090222 Javier Juan Carlos NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000090232 Nicola Jason NZ3915 New Zealand Certificate in Electric Vehicle Automotive Engineering (Level 5) 20‐DUN‐M1 23/09/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090250 CAPL STUDENT Hilleard Chantelle OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M2 6/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000090266 Klein Andrea NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 20‐COT‐FY 24/06/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090279 CAPL STUDENT Allen Taiwaka OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M2 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000090296 CAPL STUDENT Allen Andrew OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M3 7/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000090330 Lorenzini Kasey NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 20‐COT‐S2 29/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090330 Lorenzini Kasey NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐S2 30/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090355 Day Alanah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090479 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Berioso Mark Edrian NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 20‐COT‐S2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090486 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Rujinirun Krittin OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000090487 Horne Rachel NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐CHC‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000090526 Auckland Campus Student Patel Bijal Kartavyakumar OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000090531 Craig Joshua NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090553 Ironside Morgan NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 20‐DUN‐FY 23/09/2021 2020 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090558 Young Riley OT5044 Graduate Diploma in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 54



1000090766 Titchener Jamie NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M01 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000090818 Cowan Lachlan NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090820 Zhang Guiying NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1B 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000090844 Henry Shakira NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1B 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000090851 Irwin‐Hogeboom Van Buggenan Shakira NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000090943 Newport Baileah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090985 Hughes Chase NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090991 Gordon Sophie NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091046 Wood Charles NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091060 Sullivan Lucretia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐Y2 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091107 Walkinshaw Bradley NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091110 Zawari Noorya NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091110 Zawari Noorya NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091125 Lockhart Jack NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091132 Torr Morgane NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091145 O'Brien Tessa NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M02 4/12/2020 2020 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000091155 CAPL STUDENT Veltman Selina OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 20/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091157 Fairbairn Blake NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000091162 Gilbert Josiah NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000091191 Hayton Laura NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091245 YOUTH GUARANTEE Campbell Callissa NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091246 Broderick Christopher NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091248 Seyb Connor NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091256 CAPL STUDENT Hanly Natalie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M2 22/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091263 Banks Devon NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091284 CAPL STUDENT Jones Verina OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 22/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091334 Dudley Brayden NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000091335 Kerrison Avani NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091392 Aljomaa Ibrahim NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091396 CAPL STUDENT Wall‐Manning James OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Human Resource Management) 20‐CPL‐M2 4/02/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091418 Puhipi‐Hei Hei Andi NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091430 Keen Connor NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091441 Hugues Von Montfort Augusto OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYH 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000091479 CAPL STUDENT Maguire James OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 20‐CPL‐M3 11/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000091486 Tucker Jacob OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000091504 Penese Jamal NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091507 Davies Alex NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091561 Galbraith Ra NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000091564 O'Kane Gage NZ2388 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory and Practice (Trade) (Level 4) 22‐DUN‐FY 28/01/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091565 Belton‐Bodsworth Ngahina OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091575 CAPL STUDENT Brogi Seija OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M12 26/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091591 Kuppuswami Nirmala NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091591 Kuppuswami Nirmala NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091594 Dixon Olivia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091630 Joshi Arpit NZ3915 New Zealand Certificate in Electric Vehicle Automotive Engineering (Level 5) 20‐DUN‐M1 23/09/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000091632 Gill James NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091639 CAPL STUDENT Ratu Wayne OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M9 26/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000091640 Kelly Caitlin OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Event Management, and Human Resource Management) 21‐DUN‐Y3 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000091643 Auckland Campus Student Fung Chi Ki NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐05 24/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000091675 TRADES ACADEMY Miller Jacinda NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091685 Matar Fadi NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091709 CAPL STUDENT Westrupp Paaka OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M3 1/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091778 Tawharu Ashley NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091791 CAPL STUDENT Maslin Zara OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M3 6/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000091804 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Uthakhamkong Apisit NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091837 HE TOKI Flavell Kahurangi NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091838 Sa'U Lauren NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2L 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000091870 Loulanting Warren NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091884 Hawken Anita NZ2666 New Zealand Diploma in Horticulture Production (Level 5) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091888 CAPL STUDENT O'Carroll Stacey‐Deon OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M3 21/04/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091890 Thawng Cem Bawi NZ2206 New Zealand Diploma in Tourism and Travel (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000091936 Aupuni Leilani NZ2206 New Zealand Diploma in Tourism and Travel (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000091948 CAPL STUDENT Sneddon Kim OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Project Management) 20‐CPL‐M5 16/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091956 Auckland Campus Student Shah Henikaben Hardikkumar OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐03 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000091968 CAPL STUDENT Williamson Andrea OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 20‐CPL‐M4 10/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000091983 Murphy Keegan NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000091988 CAPL STUDENT Carver Lucy OT5137 Bachelor of Leadership for Change 20‐CPL‐Y3 22/02/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000091994 CAPL STUDENT Gilling Tania OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 20‐CPL‐M12 14/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000092010 Young Melanie NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 20‐ECM‐M03 24/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000092053 Auckland Campus Student Li Songyang OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐02 28/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000092084 Lin Shiyuan OT5044 Graduate Diploma in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000092120 CAPL STUDENT Van Bohemen James OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M3 26/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000092145 Lott Sylvia NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000092146 Budge Elliott NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000092147 Al Naes Rima NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000092148 Jaquiery Lawrence NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000094929 Fredric Leah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000094936 CAPL STUDENT Kemp James NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 20‐CPL‐M5 2/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000094950 Auckland Campus Student Aballe Gina OT5110 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000094970 CAPL STUDENT Sheppard Cameron NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 20‐CPL‐M7 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000094977 Auckland Campus Student Wang Xinchun NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐02O 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000094998 Jaffari Abedah NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 55



1000094998 Jaffari Abedah NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000095003 CAPL STUDENT Khoo‐Zinsli Julia OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Transformation and Change) 20‐CPL‐M3 9/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095055 CAPL STUDENT Wharewera Nicole OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Human Resource Management) 20‐CPL‐M3 1/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095059 CAPL STUDENT Hollinshead Daniel OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sport Management) 20‐CPL‐M5 18/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000095060 CAPL STUDENT Howard Andrew OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Transformation and Change) 20‐CPL‐M3 1/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095083 CAPL STUDENT Aaifou‐Olive Ati OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sport Management) 20‐CPL‐M2 3/02/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000095119 Phillips Janine NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000095338 CAPL STUDENT Brown Joseph OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M3 22/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095340 Riches Roy NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Primary Industry Operational Skills (Level 3) (Infrastructure) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095340 Riches Roy NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 17/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095363 Farrow Bridget NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095395 CAPL STUDENT Adams Benjamin OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sport Management) 20‐CPL‐M12 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095399 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Rui NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐AIC‐02 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000095411 CAPL STUDENT Dunatov Silvana OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M3 17/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095426 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Tonelli Miriam NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 20‐COT‐S2 12/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095426 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Tonelli Miriam NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐S2 12/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095457 CAPL STUDENT Vasudevan Kailash OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 20‐CPL‐M4 18/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095791 Hill Jeffrey NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095798 Foster Leah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095815 Cimler Adam NZ3915 New Zealand Certificate in Electric Vehicle Automotive Engineering (Level 5) 20‐DUN‐M4 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095816 Sims Mitchell NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095817 CAPL STUDENT Ford Kristine OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M4 30/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000095838 Auckland Campus Student Qin Yulin NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐02 31/05/2021 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000095838 Auckland Campus Student Qin Yulin NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐AIC‐01 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000095877 CAPL STUDENT Ashby Mackenzie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M4 22/02/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095936 Melville Renee NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000095939 Kotan Alaska NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Marketing and Sales) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYS 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000095988 CAPL STUDENT Clark Bobbi‐Jo OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M3 5/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095990 CAPL STUDENT McLeod Masselle OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M5 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000095992 Whitfield Richard NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096030 CAPL STUDENT Reedy Te Oho Rere Wawe I Te Ata Po OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 27/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096035 CAPL STUDENT Pan Jiajun OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M4 22/02/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096066 Da Silva Gomes Raphael NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐M2 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096067 Cowper Timothy NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096076 CAPL STUDENT Pisi Tusiata OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sport Management) 20‐CPL‐M4 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096081 CAPL STUDENT Goding Hayley OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M4 1/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000096091 Nepal Dipesh NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYM 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000096104 CAPL STUDENT Gasking Courtenay OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 20‐CPL‐M4 24/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096147 CAPL STUDENT Henry Matthew OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M4 3/02/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096160 CAPL STUDENT Clearwater Emily OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 20‐CPL‐M4 17/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096164 CAPL STUDENT Schwartfeger Shaun OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 20‐CPL‐M5 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096206 Flavell William NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096237 CAPL STUDENT Kellenbach‐Ammon Fleur OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Human Resource Management) 20‐CPL‐M5 14/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096322 CAPL STUDENT Horton Thomas OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 12/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000096387 Auckland Campus Student Tran Thi Thu NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 20‐AIC‐04 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000096412 CAPL STUDENT Coulston Daren OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 15/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096426 CAPL STUDENT Apisai Saimoni OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 20‐CPL‐M5 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096429 Atkins Carissa NZ2457 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Small Business) (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M04 30/01/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000096435 CAPL STUDENT Gage Katarina OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M4 5/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000096469 CAPL STUDENT Wilson Amy OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 7/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000096478 Rogers Kenneth NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 22/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000096482 CAPL STUDENT Ryan Daniel OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 14/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096485 CAPL STUDENT Forsyth Rachael OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 14/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000096499 CAPL STUDENT Deverson Kent OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M4 14/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096513 CAPL STUDENT Lowe Kylie OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M5 8/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000096521 CAPL STUDENT Fox Leslie OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 20‐CPL‐M5 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000096540 CAPL STUDENT Manawatu Rawiri OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 14/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096543 CAPL STUDENT Blair Adam OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sport Management) 20‐CPL‐M6 20/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000096549 CAPL STUDENT Searle Julia OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M4 6/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000096590 CAPL STUDENT Philpott Amber OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Project Management) 20‐CPL‐M5 12/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096598 CAPL STUDENT Arahanga Meikura OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 14/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096607 CAPL STUDENT Holbrough Stacey OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M5 15/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096618 CAPL STUDENT Antal Gabriel OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Strategic Management) 20‐CPL‐M5 12/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096643 Newman Georgiana NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096644 CAPL STUDENT Te Raki Karl OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Strategic Management) 20‐CPL‐M5 12/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096654 CAPL STUDENT Osborne Christopher OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 4/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096722 CAPL STUDENT Mitchell Nicholas OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 20‐CPL‐M5 2/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096753 Raika Tiana NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096756 CAPL STUDENT Soper Ross OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 26/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000096757 CAPL STUDENT Clayton Peter OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 12/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096762 CAPL STUDENT Clayton Maria OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 12/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096765 CAPL STUDENT Currie Tracey OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 20‐CPL‐M5 16/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096773 James Ailish NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096782 CAPL STUDENT Thomson Trudy OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 15/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096786 CAPL STUDENT Cline Parker NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 20‐CPL‐M5 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000096800 Sparg Robin NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096806 CAPL STUDENT Jeffs Aaron OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M5 6/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096842 Ali Shafeel NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYM 24/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000096845 STAFF MEMBER Scheffer Leana OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 20‐CPL‐M11 19/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096923 McKenzie Katrina NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096931 Talbott Oliver NZ3915 New Zealand Certificate in Electric Vehicle Automotive Engineering (Level 5) 20‐DUN‐M4 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096952 Alexander Shayla NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 56



1000096967 CAPL STUDENT Campbell Shelley OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M7 20/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096976 Rennie Grace NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000096976 Rennie Grace NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000096978 Rowling Kelly NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000096981 CAPL STUDENT Moscariello Roberto OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Food and Beverage Management) 21‐DCN‐M1 4/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000096989 Omidwar Saeed NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096989 Omidwar Saeed NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000096993 Owen‐Cooper Thane NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097057 Corver Lindy‐Lee NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097059 CAPL STUDENT Cridge Linda OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M7 2/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097090 CAPL STUDENT Afeaki Pepe OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 21‐DCN‐M3 7/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097100 CAPL STUDENT McKenzie Rhys NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 20‐CPL‐M6 28/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000097144 Bito‐On Charlaine OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐S2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000097152 Wilson Jessica NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097185 Whitehouse Tracy NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097200 CAPL STUDENT Beale Gerard OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 20/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000097217 CAPL STUDENT Reti Carl OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 20/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097231 McInnes Robert NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐SPR‐S2 22/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097236 Tuaine Marona NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097245 Sawyer Ian NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097246 CAPL STUDENT Rigby Hibbard Candice OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 16/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097288 CAPL STUDENT Wright Kylie OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M6 1/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097313 Johnston Ruth NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097317 Chen Huize NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐04 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000097326 Collard Emma NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097328 Harrington Jack NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐S2 6/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097328 Harrington Jack NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 20‐COT‐S2 1/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097361 CAPL STUDENT Kharche Jayanti OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 22/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097372 Cardno Archie NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097378 Miller Sahra NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097382 CAPL STUDENT Aufa'i James OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 7/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097411 King Charlotte NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 20‐DUN‐S2 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097415 Taylor Skye NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097415 Taylor Skye NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097417 CAPL STUDENT Ngaeruaiti Taualai OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Human Resource Management) 20‐CPL‐M8 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097424 Verberne Jack NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097425 Johnson Michelle NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097433 Hollows Nathan NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097447 Paterson Andrew NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097448 Spelman Corbyn NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097452 Bruce Matthew NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097453 CAPL STUDENT Sanderson Graham OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M8 27/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097468 Shaw Oliver NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097472 Standish Ben NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Vehicles, Machinery and Infrastructure) (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 10/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097472 Standish Ben NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 10/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097473 CAPL STUDENT Mustoe Jamie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Excellence) 20‐CPL‐M7 15/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000097474 CAPL STUDENT Peirce Ben OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M7 4/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097476 St Clair‐Newman Brooklyn NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097476 St Clair‐Newman Brooklyn NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097482 Brooks Adam NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097498 Arnold Lui NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 11/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097498 Arnold Lui NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Vehicles, Machinery and Infrastructure) (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 11/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097500 Jackson Amaryllis NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097502 Thomas Katherine NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐S2 21/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097502 Thomas Katherine NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 20‐COT‐S2 21/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097511 CAPL STUDENT Tolhurst Lara NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 20‐CPL‐M7 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000097520 CAPL STUDENT de Meyer Dian OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M7 22/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000097526 Wilkinson Robert NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2W 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097528 Workman Kay NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097534 CAPL STUDENT Alison Emma OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Human Resource Management) 20‐CPL‐M6 6/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097535 Ingham Alesha NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097549 Auckland Campus Student Babenkov Evgenii OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 20‐AIC‐04 11/02/2022 2022 Awarded 10‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097552 Tulett Samantha NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 3/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097552 Tulett Samantha NZ2456 New Zealand Certificate in Business (First Line Management) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 17/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097556 Steedman Louise NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097558 CAPL STUDENT Lawrence Dean OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Excellence) 20‐CPL‐M8 26/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097563 CAPL STUDENT Farrell Felicity OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M7 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097565 Erkkila James NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 20‐COT‐FY2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097567 Walsh Susan NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2W 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097571 O'Brien Petrea NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097582 Wilson Rachel NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097585 Fraser Mecaela NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097586 YOUTH GUARANTEE Talatonu Junior NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097588 Rhodes Andrew NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097589 Aitken Esther NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097590 Harris Helen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097591 CAPL STUDENT Khatri Samjhana OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M7 5/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000097592 Hercik Jan NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097593 Pretorius Mildred NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097595 Cole Janine NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097599 Thompson Carol NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097607 Prebble Lauren NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 57



1000097609 Stevenson Andrew NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2W 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097612 CAPL STUDENT Cohen Shane OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Strategic Management) 20‐CPL‐M8 27/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097615 Auckland Campus Student Bredenkamp Christiaan OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐05 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000097621 McMillan Samantha NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097625 Jaques Haylee OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097627 Charomova Elena NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐SPR‐S2 22/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097630 Quirke Stephen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097633 Millyard Caroline NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097647 Williams Tamryn NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097649 CAPL STUDENT Tomlinson Grant OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Excellence) 20‐CPL‐M7 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097667 Mason Samantha NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097675 Watene Ward Meretuahiahi NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097687 Holley Cassandra NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097687 Holley Cassandra NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097691 CAPL STUDENT Gregory Stephen OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M8 15/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097693 Siggery Tamsyn NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097706 Lean Amy NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097714 Molloy Jacqueline NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097725 Davies Sarah NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097738 Knasiak Ria NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097738 Knasiak Ria NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097753 CAPL STUDENT Garvey Stephanie OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M7 7/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097759 Auckland Campus Student Nakum Sameerbhai Anwarbhai OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000097760 Wakerley Hannah NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097768 Trompetter Dawn NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097798 Blair Logan NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097807 Woods William NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097809 Harris Sarah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097810 Harris Leonard NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097813 Ford Isabel NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2W 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097815 CAPL STUDENT Dalby‐Ball Bryony OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Project Management) 20‐CPL‐M10 14/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000097821 Lamb Andre NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097824 Fox Amy NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097826 Auckland Campus Student Mendoza Jan Vincent OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000097837 O'Connell Katherine NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097854 Hughes Shannon NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097862 Wilkin Thalia NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097880 Hopkins Josie NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 20‐DUN‐S2 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097881 White Emma NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097885 Skene Jacquelyn NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097898 Gordon Joanna NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097913 Couto Villa Hugo NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097916 Moores Harry NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097933 Vause Esther NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097937 Cielo Amber NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097940 Keith Nicholas NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097947 Bell Jason NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097972 Pearson Hamish NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097980 McDiarmid Julie NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097990 Lowe Casey NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097996 Puratich Melita NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098015 Schmidt Madeleine NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098023 Auld Manunu NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098027 Brown Dominic NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S1 13/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098062 Wilson Leah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2W 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098075 O'Neill Peter NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098082 Bragg Jason NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098086 Smith Bradley NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐S2 30/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098086 Smith Bradley NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 20‐COT‐S2 1/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098087 HE TOKI Taurarii Bailey NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098093 Williams Narese NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098093 Williams Narese NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2G 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098100 Smith Latesha NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098101 Wihongi Jade NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098123 Hart Ilona NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098124 Vaughan Zoe NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098129 Dono Lindsey NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098138 Harries Jennifer NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098141 Wood Shelley NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐HLZ‐S2 9/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098142 Subasingha Subasingha OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DIS‐FY 4/02/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098143 Hart Matthew NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098151 Dudley Austin NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098153 Dimant Victoria NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098154 Walker Briar NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098160 Auckland Campus Student You Jingru OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 10/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000098171 McLoughlin Grace OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098171 McLoughlin Grace OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098177 Dell Joanne NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098185 Auckland Campus Student Li Zengshuai OT4979 Graduate Diploma in Information Technology 20‐AIC‐05 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000098190 Keenan Karen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098203 Waddell Robert NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098212 Wood Daniel NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐HLZ‐S2 9/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 58



1000098225 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Yue NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐05 19/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000098229 Alison Mark NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 13/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098232 Iosua Selepa NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098232 Iosua Selepa NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098239 Watt Ethan NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000098244 Cooper Jemma NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098245 Hickmott Kylie NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098252 Sarangi Hope NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098257 Price Aimee NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098259 Freeth Michael NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098263 Lyttle David NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098278 Auckland Campus Student Lu Lizhang OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐05 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000098282 Marshall Andrew NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098283 Turner Darrell NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098284 Beresford Damian NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098286 Sanders Shanae NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 20‐COT‐FY2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098290 CAPL STUDENT James Matthew OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sport Management) 20‐CPL‐M8 18/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000098291 Parker Steven NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098294 Steele Jade NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098294 Steele Jade NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098297 Smith Jason NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098299 Laike Katri NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098305 Zarzar Nisrine NZ1881 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098311 Docking Claire OT5044 Graduate Diploma in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000098312 Bissett Siobhan OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000098313 Chambers Benita NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 6/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098317 Asaad Yasmin NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098318 Moisan Catherine NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098320 Hancock Jacinda NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098325 Furze Samantha NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098329 Armstrong Narissa NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098331 Dowie Mary NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098332 Kelly Lucy OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000098334 Levy Daniel NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098335 Shellock Denise NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098341 Morris Warrick NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098347 CAPL STUDENT Simpson Rebecca OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M8 29/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000098352 Auckland Campus Student Kharytonchuk Kateryna OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐04 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000098355 Soper Shanae NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098355 Soper Shanae NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098361 Henderson Jason NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098363 Henderson Renee NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098365 Clark Warran NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098368 Henbrey Ian NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098369 Auckland Campus Student Kurokhtina Valentina NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 20‐AIC‐04 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000098381 Taylor Matthew NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098387 Horomona‐tuhou Anahera NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098398 Davies Tina NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098400 Millar Rachel NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098401 King‐Turner Amanda NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098408 O'Gorman Nigel NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098410 Da Silva Tiffany NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098414 Auckland Campus Student Xue Junjun NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 20‐AIC‐05 19/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000098418 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT France Daniel NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098419 Tutty Liana NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 20/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000098420 Nevill Mya NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098427 Dale Logan NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098433 CAPL STUDENT Harris Stephen OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M8 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000098436 Villa Maricel NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098443 CAPL STUDENT Ker Hannah OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M1 17/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000098447 White Neroli NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098451 Benseman Luka NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐DUN‐FY3 1/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098455 CAPL STUDENT Alsford Rosalind Gail OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M9 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000098457 Stadelmann Brett NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098463 Parkyn Andrew NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098464 Marsh Linsey NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098469 CAPL STUDENT Mansfield Heather NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 20‐CPL‐M8 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000098496 CAPL STUDENT Ross David OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M8 4/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000098501 Uriostegui Figueroa Edgar NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098501 Uriostegui Figueroa Edgar NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098511 Winter John NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098519 Takimoana Richard NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098520 Hurley‐Mckerchar Samuel NC5224 National Certificate in Carpentry (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098526 CAPL STUDENT Lange Melissa OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M8 20/05/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000098530 Hancock Vanessa NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098530 Hancock Vanessa NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098531 Harvey Caitlin NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098533 Paora Te Aokapurangi NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098540 Tunstall George Alexander NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098542 North Kyle NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098545 CAPL STUDENT Edwards Nickolas OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M8 1/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000098546 Lowe Peter NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 59



1000098557 Souza Angelo NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098567 Crowe Liana NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098568 Burton Justin NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098586 Barclay Kayla NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098589 CAPL STUDENT Ross Nicola OT5137 Bachelor of Leadership for Change 20‐CPL‐Y3 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000098591 Horne Jayden NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098592 Hutchinson Lois NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098595 O'Brien Nelson NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098596 Buschl Emily NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098766 Laws Eloise NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098766 Laws Eloise NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098774 Starkey Karen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐PLB‐S2 5/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098776 Mendoza Steve NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098781 Radich Natasha NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098782 Hearne John NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098783 Brinfield Chanel NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 13/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098784 Holt Amanda NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098789 Holmes Kathryn NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098992 Guille George NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 22/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099008 Shawcross Gareth NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099016 Murray Lauren NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099017 Heyward Casey NZ2206 New Zealand Diploma in Tourism and Travel (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099021 Lee Chantal NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099024 Al Jadaan Yasmine NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099025 Kalinowski McNamara Khan NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099026 Wotton Michael NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2W 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099029 Small Georgina NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099035 Auckland Campus Student Koy Sary OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099038 Auckland Campus Student Liu Jinchao OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 8/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099040 Burrows Georgia NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099048 Nicholls Belinda NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099055 Fleming Amanda NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2W 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099057 Dee Justin OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M1 19/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099060 Barnes Pippa NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099062 Adam‐Olsen Emily NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099062 Adam‐Olsen Emily NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099064 Holgate Zachary NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099075 Fitzgerald Eilish NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 2/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099087 George Caitlyn NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099089 Pitman Stirling NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099089 Pitman Stirling NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099090 Manliguez Atheena Rose NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099093 Simms Jessie NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099093 Simms Jessie NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099104 Astwood Kevin NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2W 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099106 Symister Kylie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099107 Bannister Simon NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099111 Hooper D'Arcy NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099112 Henham‐Croft Jhai NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099115 Powell Paige NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099115 Powell Paige NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099116 Chang Lemuel NZ3460 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Electrical Engineering (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099117 Cherrington Taylor NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐COT‐FY2 26/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099119 Smith Gavin NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099120 Ruddenklau Bradley NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099121 Baynham MEGAN NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099122 Kane Mark NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099125 Healey Will NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099126 CAPL STUDENT Cassin Joshua OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 20‐CPL‐M9 24/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000099131 Senior Craig NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099133 Kundermann Balazs NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099134 Gallagher Kelsee NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099135 Hillary Aimee NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099142 Wickham Lynette NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099144 Leaf Jacob NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099146 Wihongi O'shan NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099146 Wihongi O'shan NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099147 Gustafson Donna NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099148 Wards Amanda NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099151 Ross Simone NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099153 Clarkson Gregor NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099155 CAPL STUDENT Lee Amber OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Excellence) 20‐CPL‐M8 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000099156 Thomsen Leopold NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099160 Saxton Clifford NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐PLB‐S2 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099161 Thorn Roger NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐PLB‐S2 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099162 Tipene Carolynn NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐PLB‐S2 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099164 Holmes Susan NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099179 Hodgson‐Lane Wolfgang NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099180 Bardsley Peter NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099181 Auckland Campus Student Santiago Christine Melanie OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099183 Mather Laura NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099183 Mather Laura NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 60



1000099184 CAPL STUDENT Westwood Steven OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M9 20/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000099195 Jenkins Caitlin NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099207 Auckland Campus Student Zhou Jiangmei OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099210 CAPL STUDENT Bosua Gerhardus OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 20‐CPL‐M9 13/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000099217 Kutzner Gerd NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099221 Snoddy Andrew NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099223 Auckland Campus Student Whala Harmanjyot OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐05 17/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000099226 Halton Christopher NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099229 Tunstall Karin NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099231 Portway Jennifer NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099233 Lowery Hamish NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099235 Moylan John NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099236 Allen Ayla NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099240 Chen May Ling OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099246 Hurndell Tania NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099249 Recio John NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099252 Charlton Michelle NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099252 Charlton Michelle NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099253 Varnaite Barbora NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099254 Pottinger Alexander NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099259 Williams Ashley NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099260 Gilchrist Joshua NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099262 Giles Christopher NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099263 Chase Tina NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099268 Johnson Tonia Rochelle Leigh‐anne NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099270 Caughey Arden NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099272 Cleveland Jezebel NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099273 Maaka Paige NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099275 Hambrook Mary NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099278 Loughnan Joseph NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099286 Brookland Craig NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 3/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099288 Rennie Matthew NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099290 Williams Tai NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 29/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099292 Boon Daniel NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099295 Tarapi‐Smith Jaden NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099296 CAPL STUDENT Driver Greig OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M12 15/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000099297 Thompson Caitlyn NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Accounting) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYA 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099300 Dent Jack NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099303 CAPL STUDENT Kelly Owen OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 20‐CPL‐M8 13/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000099317 Aitken John NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099318 Young Aidan NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099319 Knight Samuel NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099321 Auckland Campus Student Wu Chia‐Hua OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099335 Allen Nora NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099336 Kriedemann Christiaan Herman NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099340 Guest Sarah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099341 Stirling Lauren NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099343 Abbott Christine NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099344 Cutler Michelle NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099348 Adam Lawrence NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099349 Holten Cornelia NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099350 Ogle Matthew NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099354 STAFF MEMBER Ostate Patricia OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐04 21/01/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099355 McKay Campbell NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099358 Sinclair Katherine NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099360 Howell Weston NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099364 Lambers Timothy NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099369 McGill Andrea NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099371 CAPL STUDENT Beddoes Paulina OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M8 17/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000099372 Daulton Daniel NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099375 Brown Barry NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099386 CAPL STUDENT Luan Shangqi NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 20‐CPL‐M9 4/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099393 Bartholomew Henry NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099394 Heather Eucharist NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 14/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099395 Grey Alice NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099399 Batten Nikki NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099403 CAPL STUDENT Masela Tumelo OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 20‐CPL‐M9 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000099410 Abernethy Lisa NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099411 Duncan Michelle NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099414 McEwan Gina NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099414 McEwan Gina NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099421 Cord Kayleigh NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099425 Johnston Harlie NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099428 Auckland Campus Student SARIN Vikas OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000099429 Auckland Campus Student Sehdev Ankur OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 5/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099432 Gyde Paul NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WKF‐S2 22/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099436 McLean Georgia NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099436 McLean Georgia NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099438 Balls Kasia NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099441 Aranco Junico OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099446 Campbell Grant NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099449 Ostler Credence NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 61



1000099457 Joyce Brittney NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099458 Sullivan Michelle NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099459 Foster Sue NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099462 McCormick Keita NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐PLB‐S2 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099464 HE TOKI Heap Jonson NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099470 Welvaert Annie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099471 Christophersen Sherie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099471 Christophersen Sherie NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099472 Sayer Wesley NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099473 Ralph Alec NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099474 Steele John NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099485 Wilson Joshua NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099486 Teofilo Va'aimamao NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099489 Auckland Campus Student Steve Jimmy Abraham ~ OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 12/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099496 Gordon Jessica NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099497 Waller Gary NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WHK‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099499 Pouri‐Lane Kevin NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐WKF‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099507 Nel Gregory NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099513 Bennett Mackenzie NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099518 Whyte Zoe NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099518 Whyte Zoe NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099521 Grant Brian NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099522 Volkner Damien NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099524 Irving Abbey NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099526 Meason Riley NZ3765 New Zealand Certificate in Outdoor and Adventure Education (Multi‐skilled) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099527 Dickie Celia NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099527 Dickie Celia NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099528 Hancock Kylie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099539 Bridges Samuel NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099539 Bridges Samuel NZ2592 New Zealand Certificate in Computing (Intermediate User) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099541 McCullough Ruby NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099541 McCullough Ruby NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099544 Stone Glenda NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099545 YOUTH GUARANTEE Gizzi Catherine NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099552 May Blake NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099554 Taulu Justin NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099556 Bell Lisa NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099557 Da Silva Savanaha‐lee NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Project Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYP 27/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099560 Kaarus Kreete NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099561 Campbell Connor NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐COT‐FY2 26/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099562 Drury Rochelle NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099563 Saka Taeko NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099564 Fattorini Megan NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099564 Fattorini Megan NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099566 Clapperton Kirsty NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099567 Reay Stephen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099570 Francis Kellie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099571 Hirst Trudie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099576 Binney Sandra NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099577 Owen Todd NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099582 Jolly Kimberlee NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099590 Taylor Regan NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099593 Auckland Campus Student Sebua Darren Mae OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099600 James Tayla NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 17/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099600 James Tayla NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Primary Industry Operational Skills (Level 3) (Infrastructure) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099605 Balong Michael Jr NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TIM‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099607 McAnnalley Neville John NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099610 Pannett‐Miller Libby NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Primary Industry Operational Skills (Level 3) (Infrastructure) 21‐COT‐FY 17/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099610 Pannett‐Miller Libby NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 17/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099611 Helyar Malcolm NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WHK‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099616 CAPL STUDENT Vujasinovic Marko OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 20‐CPL‐M11 9/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000099625 Boiarintceva Ekaterina NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WHK‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099629 CAPL STUDENT Paekau Michelle OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 14/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000099631 Kernot Emily NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099633 Auckland Campus Student Regmi Shasank OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099634 Auckland Campus Student Manate Maimiti OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000099656 Allsop Thomas NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099658 Manning Therese NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099674 Struneski Lisa NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099678 Hislop Dorothy NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099695 Keller Symone NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099697 Auckland Campus Student Kelala Haimiti NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 20‐AIC‐05 19/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099709 Jordan Bayley NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1B 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099710 Liang Kaiyin NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099710 Liang Kaiyin NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099711 Wilson Helen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099713 Graham Cody NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099714 Potter Anna NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099715 Lunjevich Rene Dionne Hoana Pivac NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099717 Lewis Amee NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099718 Van Slooten Susannah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099719 Van Zyl Nicki NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 62



1000099720 Liken Mark NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099721 Abbott Montina NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099724 Coombes Samantha NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099725 Clarke Tobias NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099726 Lambie Aaron NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099728 Gurrala Raghavendra NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099729 Thornley Dylan NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099730 Todd Zoe NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099730 Todd Zoe NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099731 Spick Caine NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099732 Lau Cheng Yong NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099733 Murray Bonnie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099735 CAPL STUDENT Petric Natasa OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M9 22/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000099743 Auckland Campus Student Dong Yi NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 20‐AIC‐05 19/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000099747 Armalyte‐Ghidella Asta NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099748 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Burns Isabella NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099751 CAPL STUDENT Owen Abigail OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 2/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000099752 Brocherie Sarah‐Eileen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099755 Dooley Andrina NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099759 Douglas Katherine NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099761 Murray Alison NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099762 CAPL STUDENT Du Plessis Pierre OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M10 15/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000099764 Bell Raynor NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099766 Spink Michael NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099767 Coleman Whangapirita Kauen NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐COT‐FY2 26/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099928 Smith Vanya NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐SPR‐S2 22/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099935 Chauhan Ankur NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099939 Ong Li Myn NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099940 Sewter Paul NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099940 Sewter Paul NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099942 Gear Maria NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099944 Barrett‐Hemi Kassianna NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐PLB‐S2 22/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099946 Hufflett Holly NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099947 Whitehead Samuel NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099947 Whitehead Samuel NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099948 Burnby Joanna NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099949 Craig David NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099956 CAPL STUDENT Muzengeza Bernard OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 20‐CPL‐M12 4/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000099957 Peterson Nicole NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099961 Brazier Callum OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099970 Ryan Harrison NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099972 CAPL STUDENT Choudhary Sandeep OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical) 20‐CPL‐M9 1/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000099973 Bolton Joel NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099975 Blacktopp Jon Riley NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099978 Kim Jonathan NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099979 Willitts Blake NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099981 Dennan Petra NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100005 CAPL STUDENT Cerda Jaime OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 20‐CPL‐M9 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100007 Trathen Benjamin NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100008 Thiele Natalie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100020 Dubinska‐Scott Joanna NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100021 Knowles  Connor NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100034 Hinsen Jessica NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100034 Hinsen Jessica NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100035 Mara George NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S1 12/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100039 Guile Tyler NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100042 Bennett Lachlan NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100048 Mulrooney Joshua NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100051 Harper Monique NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100051 Harper Monique NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100058 Winter Josephine NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐SPR‐S2 22/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100069 Bartlett Samuel NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100075 Dey Brian NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2W 10/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100079 Berryman Sarah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100082 White Cairo NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100086 Priest Michelle NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100087 Nelson Jasmine NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100089 Dixon Teresa NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100090 Swinney John Laws NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100091 Gregson Nicola NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100094 Soares Antony NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100098 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Karl Nikita NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100098 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Karl Nikita NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100099 HE TOKI Collins Mongston Levi NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100107 Rose Gabriel NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100117 Scott Bailey NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100124 Armory Abigail NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐WHK‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100125 Aarts Simon NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100127 Griffiths  Joseph NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100128 Moses Celia NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐PLB‐S2 23/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100130 Kingi Tracy NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐PLB‐S2 21/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100132 Mundy Dion NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 63



1000100135 Sim Brooke NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100136 Harbers Jackson NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100139 Lesche Stephanie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐MOH‐S2M 8/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100147 Oshima Kazuyo NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100148 CAPL STUDENT Blaikie Averil OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 25/01/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100149 Harrison Benjamin NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100151 Iro Cheryl NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100155 CAPL STUDENT Radley Katherine OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M8 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100161 HE TOKI Tulafono Alesana NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100163 CAPL STUDENT Dowling Ligipati OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M12 15/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100167 CAPL STUDENT Watkins Jonathan NZ3812 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 5) 20‐CPL‐M10 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000100176 Sullivan Olivia‐kate NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100177 Maitland Perri NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100177 Maitland Perri NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100178 Fraser Aimee NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100178 Fraser Aimee NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100184 Russell Jae NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100185 Sclovich Sergio NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100185 Sclovich Sergio NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100188 Mason Benjamin NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100189 James Jibu NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100193 Carpenter Ian NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100200 Tulio Paolo Angelo NZ2455 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Accounting Support Services) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 21/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100201 Hattam Joanne NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100202 Calitz Christo NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100203 Halpin Michael NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100205 Jarolin Lukas NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100207 Wager Alexander NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100208 Van Dijk Ellen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100209 Redmayne Gillian NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100212 Crick Helen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 9/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100213 Kaa Maia NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100217 Morgan Rhys NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100218 Marshall Dallas NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100218 Marshall Dallas NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100220 Matthews Kirsten NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100221 Goudie William NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100223 Sintenie Adrianus NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 6/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100226 Barrowman Ashleigh NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100227 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Coombes Shaunae NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100227 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Coombes Shaunae NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100228 Brown Haley NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100230 Van der Merwe Pierre NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100254 Peterson Jesse NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100262 Mancer Ethan NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100266 CAPL STUDENT O'Brien Nicolla OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 24/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100269 Houart Bradley NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100277 CAPL STUDENT Maui Miimetua OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 14/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100278 Walter Lucy NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100287 Brown Stacey NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100290 Worley Nadine NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100296 Robinson Paul NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100298 Hider Rebekah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100302 MacGregor Dion NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100303 Brown Mark NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100305 Kitto Suzanna NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100306 Paul Andrew NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐KER‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100308 Auckland Campus Student Jarmanjot Singh ~ OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐AIC‐05 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000100310 CAPL STUDENT Maui Nooroa OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 14/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000100325 Dawber Jane NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100328 Murphy Laura NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100328 Murphy Laura NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100329 Perkin Paul NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100332 Robertson Jessica NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100341 Carter Fongsamooth NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100343 Long Justin NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100344 East Haagon NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100350 Hinchliff Phoebe NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100351 Nairn Gordon NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐SPR‐S2 22/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100363 Glover  Cody NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100365 Smith Janice NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100367 Auckland Campus Student Atchama Sourama Kevin OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000100370 Simpson Tyler NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100376 McKenzie Johnathon NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100381 Gould Jezrah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100382 Grant Anastacia NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100385 Cramond Laura NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100386 Burston Nicola NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100388 Mortimer Maddison NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100390 Willis Jaime NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100392 Duncan Sarah NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100395 Davy William NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 64



1000100396 Burr Glen OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DIS‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100397 Turner Maysie NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100400 Karika Liana NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100403 Turner Celina NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100404 Kerwin Rebecca NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 17/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100404 Kerwin Rebecca NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Primary Industry Operational Skills (Level 3) (Infrastructure) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100408 Leask Sage NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100409 Roden Luca OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYA 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100410 YOUTH GUARANTEE Millar Ethan NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1G 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100412 Wiesner Claudia NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100415 Williams Lyall NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TRG‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100424 Havell Robert NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100425 Lazzara Nadine NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100433 CAPL STUDENT Haines Christopher OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 13/01/2022 2022 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000100438 CAPL STUDENT McKeich Christopher OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M11 31/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100448 Harding Patricia NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100449 Brooke Petra NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100450 Auckland Campus Student Kooner Gurpreet Kaur OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 20‐AIC‐05 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000100453 Parker Karen NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐SPR‐S2 24/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100455 Schmitz Anthony NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100456 Lyons Jennifer NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100457 Pocock James NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100458 Garland Louise NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100464 Hellriegel Anthony NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100466 Bradbury‐Mills Kirby NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100474 Rauner Gunther NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐KER‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100476 Wells Naomi NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M10 4/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100483 Hendry Kira NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100486 Smith Angela Heather NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100487 Reader Gary NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100492 Fisher Ian NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐KER‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100494 Lang Carlo NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐KER‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100496 Barry Michael NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100497 O'Connell Reuben NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100497 O'Connell Reuben NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100501 Sandnes Ann NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100502 Aitken Hemi NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100509 CAPL STUDENT Vai Peua Teautoa OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 14/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000100514 Laughton Jared NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100514 Laughton Jared NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100516 Liddell Elizabeth NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100519 Van As Willow NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100522 Griffiths Timothy NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐KER‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100529 Dowdall Georgina NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100531 Rentoul James NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐KER‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100535 HE TOKI Lindon Corey NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100545 Auckland Campus Student Nguyen Bao Trung OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 20‐AIC‐05 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000100546 Henricks David NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100548 Butler Karl NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐KER‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100549 Bodle‐Nathan Talia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100558 Ashton Hannah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100559 Hosking Cayla NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100561 Gedeonova Zuzana NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100567 Lane India NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100574 Sheat Ella NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100575 Murphy Terralee NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100579 Withana Dulari NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100591 Murphy Hunter NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100596 TRADES ACADEMY Cole Kyjuane NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100614 Karaitiana Talia NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100614 Karaitiana Talia NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100623 Nguyen Minh OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100636 Quigley Douglas NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100636 Quigley Douglas NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100637 Henderson Samuel NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100647 Tupai Nofoasa NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100657 CAPL STUDENT Bell Kylie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Transformation and Change) 20‐CPL‐M11 14/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100675 Cuttriss Caleb NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100686 CAPL STUDENT Walker Vance OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M10 27/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100688 Mitchell‐Anyon Tallulah NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100709 Singh Karanbir NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100717 Jer Kathryn NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐RGA‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100727 Nichols Olivia NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100728 Errington Timothy NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐COT‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100733 Thomson Danielle NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100735 Trewby Frances NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐MOH‐S2 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100741 Woodhouse Sophie NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100744 Grendon Janine NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐TKI‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100748 Perrin Mandy NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100751 Varney Brendan NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐BHE‐S2N 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100754 Clarke Alana NZ2452 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 3) 20‐ECM‐M10 19/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100755 Putt John NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S1 30/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 65



1000100757 CAPL STUDENT Doyle Joanne OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100758 Auckland Campus Student Koneru Madhavi OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000100764 Qiu Yufei NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐05O 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000100769 Chen Guanting NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐05O 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000100776 Hao Shoumeng NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐05O 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000100807 CAPL STUDENT Thompson Philip OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Operations and Production Management) 20‐CPL‐M11 3/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100814 Scourfield Suzanne NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐KER‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100816 CAPL STUDENT Dudley Anne OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 20‐CPL‐M10 21/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100817 Corkill Andrew NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100823 CAPL STUDENT Park Jordan OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M8 21/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100831 Auckland Campus Student Lu Jianheng OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000100833 Jackson Ella NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100842 Goldsack Jessica NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100844 Taiaroa Zachary NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100844 Taiaroa Zachary NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100857 CAPL STUDENT Clarke Jacquelyn OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M10 27/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000100861 Ogilvy‐Hickey  Amy NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100861 Ogilvy‐Hickey  Amy NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100889 Wisalsawad Pichaya NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100908 Puaha Brayden NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100919 Chadwick Erin NZ2462 New Zealand Certificate in Project Management (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 20/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100922 HE TOKI Clifton Dylan NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100924 Mitchell Joshua NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100940 McAdam Brianna NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100941 CAPL STUDENT Tevaga Jacinta OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Disability) 20‐CPL‐M11 7/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000100943 Robinson Amy NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100955 MacLeod Iain NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐GRE‐S2 11/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100968 Brown Thomas NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100972 Morgan  Georgia NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100972 Morgan  Georgia NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100985 Kelly Samantha NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100985 Kelly Samantha NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100987 Robertson‐Barnes Callum NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100987 Robertson‐Barnes Callum NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100996 Freeman Henry NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100999 Gray Miranda NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101001 Veale Nicholas OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101009 English Sarah NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101011 Clearwater Keith NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101013 van der Merwe Zac NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101019 Aitken Sonya NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101020 Humphries Luke NZ3765 New Zealand Certificate in Outdoor and Adventure Education (Multi‐skilled) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101025 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Jefferies Aimee NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101025 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Jefferies Aimee NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101029 Makasini Therese NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101036 Auckland Campus Student Singh Mandeep OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 21‐AIC‐01S 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000101039 Bewg Hannah NZ3765 New Zealand Certificate in Outdoor and Adventure Education (Multi‐skilled) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101041 King Nakeisha NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101041 King Nakeisha NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101047 Liu Yuchen NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐05O 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000101048 Auckland Campus Student Liu Hongyuan NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐05O 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000101049 Yu Shuyi NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐05O 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000101052 CAPL STUDENT Redmond Yvette OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M2 14/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101053 Endacott Samantha NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101054 Hong Blair NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3) 20‐NAL‐S2 18/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101059 McColl Gary NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 26/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101062 Hendricks Kyle OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYA 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000101070 Tomlyn Shayden NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101071 Steele Theo NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101071 Steele Theo NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101083 Hunter Olivia NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101084 Johnston Jessica NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101086 Cromar Daniel NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101091 Miller Tainui NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101092 CAPL STUDENT Scott Karen NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 20‐CPL‐M11 17/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101099 Graham Matthew NZ3765 New Zealand Certificate in Outdoor and Adventure Education (Multi‐skilled) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101100 Sanders Emma NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101100 Sanders Emma NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101106 YOUTH GUARANTEE Goldsmith Riley NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101108 Thompson Anika NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101112 HE TOKI Ventura Emmanuel NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101114 Wipaki Sabrina NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐HLZ‐S2 9/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101123 Chirnside Maxwell NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101133 Gong Shengyi NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101139 Cayford Jack NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101141 Waitere Jillian NZ2877 New Zealand Certificate in Whānau Ora (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101151 YOUTH GUARANTEE Hill‐McLean Jessica NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1G 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101156 Toilolo‐Meijn Sebastian NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S1 30/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101166 CAPL STUDENT Brown Ryan OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M1 24/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101168 Gordon Tarquin NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101172 Welsh Stacey NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101172 Welsh Stacey NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 66



1000101176 YOUTH GUARANTEE Bush Lucie NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101180 Flett Katie NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101181 Rudd Oliver NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101194 Fry Jeffrey NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101194 Fry Jeffrey NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101198 CAPL STUDENT Willis‐Baker Susan OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101211 Auckland Campus Student Kolmychenko Elvira NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐AIC‐01 2/06/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000101212 CAPL STUDENT Inwood Tracy OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Event Management) 21‐CPL‐M9 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101215 Mueller Sonja NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M11 20/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101217 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Jobe Mary NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101217 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Jobe Mary NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101219 Martin Emma NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101224 Chamberlain Joseph OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101225 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Dore Sara NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101225 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Dore Sara NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101229 Crang Burn NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101239 Vink Levi NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S1 5/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101241 Sullivan Josef NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101255 CAPL STUDENT White Shelley OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M11 18/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101256 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Chen Ting NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101256 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Chen Ting NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101258 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Hagen Rebecca NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101258 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Hagen Rebecca NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101265 Douglas‐Bell Alexandria NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101267 Goodwillie Jason NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101268 Kearns Julie NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101271 Squire Natasha NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101275 CAPL STUDENT Tay Alan Leroy OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Business Information Systems)  20‐CPL‐M12 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101277 Moore Deborah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101280 Solomon Amanda‐Jane NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101286 Pollock Joshua NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101289 Campbell Emma NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101294 Milne Georgia NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101299 HE TOKI Aitu Tukuhau NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101304 Schievink Drew NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101308 Larrivee Patrick NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101308 Larrivee Patrick NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101316 Nicholls Holly NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101318 Olsen Devon NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101319 Adams‐Lloyd Billy NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101321 Stanton Jodi NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101325 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Intararat Chanakarn OT5087 Graduate Diploma in Applied Management 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000101326 Howard Jemma NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101327 Fitzgerald  Sarah NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101327 Fitzgerald  Sarah NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101331 Cowley Camille NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101347 Bensemann Brittany NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101348 Holland Bryce NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101349 Urrea Magdalena NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101352 Taylor Jazmyne NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101353 HE TOKI Sefo‐Cloughley Flynn NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101354 HE TOKI Tutai‐Amiri Benjamin NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101363 Matheson Tayla NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101366 Jones Piper NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101369 Ou Sokdalen NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101374 Sisson Katelyn NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101374 Sisson Katelyn NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101378 Vargas Freitas Placido Camila NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101378 Vargas Freitas Placido Camila NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101379 Ryan Jack NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101394 Booth Leo NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101395 Ballard Elizabeth NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101395 Ballard Elizabeth NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101396 Henderson Hannah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101397 Sedgwick Alistair NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101412 Fakataha Benjamin NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101417 Kane Catherine NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101418 McConnochie Bridget NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101422 Pickernell Rose OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000101423 Auckland Campus Student Lamba Rajvinder Singh OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 21‐AIC‐01S 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000101426 CAPL STUDENT Chetham Miranda OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M12 6/09/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101432 Anderson Abby NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101432 Anderson Abby NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101445 CAPL STUDENT Jackson Jennifer OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M2 4/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101450 Gordon Lydia NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101450 Gordon Lydia NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101451 Vendt Daniel NZ2225 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Queen Bee Rearing) (Level 4) 20‐KER‐S2 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101453 Kirtley Daisy NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101456 TRADES ACADEMY Barkman‐White Jessie NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101464 Mortemore Payton NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101465 Kennedy Gwynneth NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101473 Kajal Kajal NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 67



1000101478 Philpott Hayden NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101478 Philpott Hayden NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2G 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101479 Grieve Claudia NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 17/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101479 Grieve Claudia NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Primary Industry Operational Skills (Level 3) (Infrastructure) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101484 Auckland Campus Student Xue Keke NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐02O 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000101485 Auckland Campus Student Pillai Shatabdi OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000101491 Walton Ella NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101493 Thomsen Matthew NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101500 Green Mitchell NZ3765 New Zealand Certificate in Outdoor and Adventure Education (Multi‐skilled) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101505 Rine Holly NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S1 5/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101506 Weir  Marcene NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101511 Hoet Tashana NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101511 Hoet Tashana NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101512 Olley Ashlyn NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101516 Auckland Campus Student Li Lin OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000101519 Wattam‐El Ojeili Serafine NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101525 CAPL STUDENT Sowersby Thomas NZ3812 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 5) 20‐CPL‐M12 14/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101540 Ferguson Rata NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101545 Smith Jennifer NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101550 Auckland Campus Student Velez Rochelle OT5110 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000101558 Polak Pingkan NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101559 Lynden Rachel NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101563 Foster Cathy NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101570 Bruce Jacqueline NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101570 Bruce Jacqueline NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101574 Gray Brianna NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101577 Muldoon Chelsea NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101587 Cossou Leon NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY1 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101594 Yeesoon Chayakorn NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101594 Yeesoon Chayakorn NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101598 McDonald Ailie NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101599 Costa Leite Raizza NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101608 Robertson Sophie NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101608 Robertson Sophie NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101614 Watt Jonathan NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101628 Campbell Charlie NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101629 Chung Yuen NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101636 Ingram Samantha NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101658 Crabtree Angela NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101660 Waller Danielle NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101716 Teremoana Brian NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101738 YOUTH GUARANTEE Matthews Myra NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101743 Collins Bridget OT5134 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐S1H 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101760 De Gracia Anfernee NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101766 De Waard Kim NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101779 Key Rohan NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101790 Webb Michael OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYC 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000101807 Ballantyne Kylie NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101811 HE TOKI Fox Bailey NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101821 McLeod Seth NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101864 HE TOKI Elisara Jaxon NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101868 Hewison Francesca NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101902 McCrostie Saskia NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101906 Foleni Cory NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101918 Gordon Rachel NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101921 Hindley Lara NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101924 Bond Tania NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101925 Roos Mitchell NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101926 Parsons Corey NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101927 Campbell Beau NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101932 CAPL STUDENT Wharewera Jason OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M2 11/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000101940 Barnett Georgia NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101944 Anglesey Emma NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101949 Uriaro‐Robertson Upokoina NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101951 HE TOKI Ikahihifo Nasili NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101977 YOUTH GUARANTEE Wybrow Sarah NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101980 Carpenter Sophie OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYC 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000102001 Whitlow Melanie NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102006 Khan Mohammad NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102006 Khan Mohammad NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102007 CAPL STUDENT Newbold Matthew OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M2 27/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000102014 Liddicoat Hannah NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102024 Hazlett Olivia NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102042 Scott Mikayla NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102050 Clark Kelsey NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102050 Clark Kelsey NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102065 Mathers Ashley NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102067 O'Connor Ryan NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S1 4/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102082 Rucker‐Macadam Olivia NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102087 Dunne Elle NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102092 Weijers Mikaela NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102093 Chapman Andrea NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 68



1000102094 Butterfield Ellie NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102096 Dodds Laura NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102101 Walker Bronwyn NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102102 Hayes Bridee NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102106 Green Emma NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102198 Stovold Susan NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102205 Cookson Shania NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102220 Heagney Aurora NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102242 Mulhern Diane NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102249 Mehan Marnie NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102259 Harnett Sonya NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102288 Maisuriya Neelum NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102305 Johnston Paula NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102314 Ward Toms Cassidy NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102314 Ward Toms Cassidy NZ2849 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102315 Underhill Katilyn NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102318 Collins Joseph NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102318 Collins Joseph NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102323 Duncan Madison NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102330 Collins Kaitlyn NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102331 Robertson Joe NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102352 Imeson Neesha OT5134 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐S1H 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000102368 Currier Lucy NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102372 Mogensen Benjamin NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102381 Mark‐Brown Cypress OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102381 Mark‐Brown Cypress OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102388 CAPL STUDENT Bornman Michiel NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) 20‐CPL‐M12 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000102394 Barford Paige NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102397 Minehan Johanna NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102397 Minehan Johanna NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102398 Kareroa Tavarn NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102399 Gosney Shae NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102406 Vallakati Ravi NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102411 YOUTH GUARANTEE Sweeney Tehya NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102411 YOUTH GUARANTEE Sweeney Tehya NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2G 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102413 Evans Alexander OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102414 Rogers Rehn Nicholas NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102416 Isherwood Cassian NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102430 CAPL STUDENT Walker Kendyl OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 21‐DCN‐M2 24/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000102431 HE TOKI Tioa Honour NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102437 Dykzeul Zoe OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYC 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000102440 Trip Julia NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102445 Murray Lachlan NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1G 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102446 Murray James NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102447 Andersen Samantha NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102449 Campen Kelsey NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102453 Casey Finn OT5134 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐S1A 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000102457 Amende Benjamin NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102458 Dow Madison NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102481 Williams Ella NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102482 Burgess Stacey NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102482 Burgess Stacey NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102489 Adler Felix NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FY2 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102496 Reid Joshua NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102501 Fraser Rachael NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102503 Hegarty Tara NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102505 YOUTH GUARANTEE Arthur Misharna NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102508 YOUTH GUARANTEE Paull Benjamin NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102531 McHardy Savalina NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102537 Early Annalise OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYA 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000102565 Bailey Alix NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102566 Clark Samantha NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102570 James Lukin NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102603 Graham Kelly NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102616 Taylor Hayden NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 21‐DIS‐FY 18/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102622 Farr Georgia NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102624 Harvey Ronan NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102626 Widdicombe Tayla NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102649 Moffatt Mackenzie NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102653 Collins Chantelle NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102655 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Graham Brylee NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102655 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Graham Brylee NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102672 Keach Paige NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102682 CAPL STUDENT Tovine‐Passmore Lian OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M3 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000102683 Frost Mackenzie NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102717 Donaldson Melissa NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102717 Donaldson Melissa NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102721 YOUTH GUARANTEE McRostie Fern NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102760 Savukynaite Jurate NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102761 Morrison Amber OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000102763 Stanton Shenan NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102764 Oxley Bethany NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 69



1000102767 Teo Catherine NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102768 McCaughan Chloe NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102774 Atkinson Rhonda NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102789 Johnston Keisha NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102807 Tioti Akamura NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102808 Edgar Jade OT5041 Bachelor of Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000102810 Seymour‐Connolly Shannai NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102811 Sleeman Samuel NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102813 Wallath Simon NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102816 Wright Holly NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102819 Cayocyoc Anna Mae NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102830 Green Lily NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102830 Green Lily NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102834 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Matthews Briar NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1G 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102838 Smith Samantha NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102842 Poole Charlie NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2B 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102843 Watene Trey NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102843 Watene Trey NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102887 CAPL STUDENT O'Brien Andrea OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Human Resource Management) 20‐CPL‐M12 24/08/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000102888 HE TOKI Smiler Ngaruaroha NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102891 Stolte Rebekkah NZ2452 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 3) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102893 Hewlett Josiah NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102895 McGinn Conal NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102900 Martin James NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102902 Hau‐Downes Santarna NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102902 Hau‐Downes Santarna NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102903 Li Huaran NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102903 Li Huaran NZ1881 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102907 Grice Nancy OT5068 Postgraduate Certificate in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000102909 YOUTH GUARANTEE Bell Anoushka NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102909 YOUTH GUARANTEE Bell Anoushka NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2G 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102916 Schischka Jacqueline NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 20‐ECM‐M12 30/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102919 Lewis Aaliyah NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102929 Smith Jaymee NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102935 Scott Rebecca NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102945 Cole Ashley NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102957 CAPL STUDENT Morris Amber NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐CPL‐M2 15/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102966 Harrison Natasha NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102968 Rickard Morwenna NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102968 Rickard Morwenna NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102970 Renton Pyper NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102973 Brooks Mheiajn NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102979 James Melissa NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102983 Crawford Georgianne NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102986 CAPL STUDENT Angus Annamarie OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M1 7/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000102987 Ensor Teresa NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102994 Atherton Michael NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102995 Hills Brooke NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103003 Hill Greer NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103011 Zhou Lei OT5115 Postgraduate Diploma in Design 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103012 Rees Daniel OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYA 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000103014 Blackstock Michael NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103027 YOUTH GUARANTEE Knight Anna NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103029 Cannarozzo Donna NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103029 Cannarozzo Donna NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103036 Boukehil Marik OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYC 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103040 Mann Abigail NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103048 Corcoran Cassidy NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103049 Sharland Danielle NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103050 Brown Donna NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103050 Brown Donna NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103053 Auckland Campus Student Bu Shi OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000103057 Marie Leila NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103060 HE TOKI Teague Oscar NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103061 Cotter Jared NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103070 Woolf Michaela OT5068 Postgraduate Certificate in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000103081 Chao Johnny OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103081 Chao Johnny OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103081 Chao Johnny OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103085 Blackford Christina NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103118 Roberts Adam NZ2387 New Zealand Certificate in Electrical Engineering Theory (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103129 Auckland Campus Student Mishina Victoria OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐01 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000103131 Shand Robert NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103132 Auckland Campus Student Zuniga Meza Javiera NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐AIC‐03 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000103136 Amos Carolyn NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103137 Rate Calum NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103139 Timoney Aiden NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103140 Byrne Lysette NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103147 Burrell Zoe NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103148 Muir Lucy NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103152 Collaine Henri NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103157 Thomson Tania NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 70



1000103160 Hair Katherine NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103161 Whiting Jeremy NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103162 Wood Hayden NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103163 Wood Sasha NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103169 Duffy Belinda NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103171 Snider Breanne NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103174 Maher Tui‐shalimar NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103178 Auckland Campus Student Gonzales Anne Muriel OT5110 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103182 Auckland Campus Student Wang Da NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐AIC‐02 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000103186 El Dik Jad OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103191 Kim Eun NZ1881 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103191 Kim Eun NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103192 Harvey Finn NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103196 Monk Quintin NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103198 Swift Jordan NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103199 Cross Rebekah NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103200 St John Luke NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103213 Campbell Jacqueline NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103214 Camonias Diana Lovely Rose NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103215 Nicol Catherine NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103218 Vaisa Aho OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103219 CAPL STUDENT Read Kieran OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sport Management) 21‐CPL‐M1 13/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103220 Miller Chandler OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103222 Isaacs Zoe NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103227 Wilson Allison NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103233 Burns Reuben NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103235 Kinley Cole NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103237 Lu Jiajing OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103241 Harding Thomas NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Human Resource Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYH 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103243 Auckland Campus Student Chopra Sonali OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 21‐AIC‐02S 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000103245 Roberts Gabriel NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103250 Porteous Blake NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103258 Washer Emma NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103261 Matamua Junior NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103262 Waters Jennifer NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103269 Cain Ruby NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103277 Tupaea Maureen NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103278 Lang Jacob NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103281 Hahn Katrin NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103287 McMillan Heather NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103289 Morgane Astrea NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103292 McIntyre Janene NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103293 Hurley Laura NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103294 Harsant Anstey NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103301 Simmons Samantha NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103303 Evans Nicole NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103303 Evans Nicole NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103306 Chan Judy NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103308 Westcar Blake NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103321 Meister Peter NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103321 Meister Peter NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103323 La Monica Sophia NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103327 Conneely Mary NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103328 D'Arcy Samuel NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103337 Ramiro Allen NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103353 Henry Amy NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103354 Ewington Keoni NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103354 Ewington Keoni NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103359 Smith Rose NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103360 Cosmatos Tiana NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103362 Telford Laetitia NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103368 Pienaar Adriaan NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103376 Yu Xindi NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103381 Vandorpe Valerie NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103382 Domigan Bonnie NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103385 Taylor Brenna NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103395 Malhotra Ashok NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103403 Haynes Rian NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103407 Nakano Hay Maia‐Miku NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103413 Borcher Bradley OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103413 Borcher Bradley OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M1 19/03/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103415 YOUTH GUARANTEE Thompson Harold NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103422 Chokeprasit Peerat NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103425 Cesan Douglas Bruno NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103448 Fennessy Breanna NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103453 Auckland Campus Student Hankins Myriah Leigh OT5110 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103458 Sakotsubo Yuzu OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103460 Labesehr Jessica OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103461 Thompson Reno OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103463 Coliflores Samersit OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103465 Vinnarason Jenifer OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103467 Matthews Paige NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 71



1000103468 Couper Robert NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103471 Casey Toby NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103474 Buess Katherine NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103478 Wall Sarah OT5040 Graduate Diploma in Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103483 Kirton Grant NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103487 Simpson Rhiannon NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103488 Bovey Mikaela NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐WPC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103493 HE TOKI Makasini Wanganui NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103494 Key Arthur Joel NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103506 Reid Sara‐Jane OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000103520 Haydn Eleanor NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103525 McNulty Nicole OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000103528 Nepe Cameron OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103529 Bath Bradley NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103530 Williamson Goodwin NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103542 Tear Charlotte NZ3491 New Zealand Certificate In Avalanche Risk Management (Level 6) 21‐COT‐FY 15/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103544 Voice Benjamin NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103554 Wolfgram Elise NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103556 Peck Tony NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103557 Moase Lauren NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103561 Watkinson Freya OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103561 Watkinson Freya OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103561 Watkinson Freya OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103566 Cook Ji Hoon OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103569 Leung Wing Hong OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M3 4/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103571 Jennings Robert NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103573 Noble Daniel NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103573 Noble Daniel NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103575 Gregory Helen NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103577 Woodyear‐Smith Harry NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103589 Lin Xiaohui Ivan NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103589 Lin Xiaohui Ivan NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103591 Rushton‐Green Rowena NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103600 Rathmill Oliver NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103604 Mehta Anubhav NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYM 19/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103605 Grant Angela NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103611 TRADES ACADEMY Steele Tyler NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103612 King Hineaopounamu OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M3 3/02/2022 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103614 TRADES ACADEMY Pagan‐Tomkies Troy NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐COT‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103616 TRADES ACADEMY Horne Uziah NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103624 Andrews Paul NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103629 Ingram Hanna NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103629 Ingram Hanna NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103635 Wick Casey NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103675 Freeman Will NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103681 Wilson Edmund NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 23/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103682 Maeder Ashley OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000103688 Rhodes Emmerson NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103694 Hunwick Danielle NZ2877 New Zealand Certificate in Whānau Ora (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103740 TRADES ACADEMY Redding Bailey NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103744 TRADES ACADEMY Dinnissen Brennan NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103745 TRADES ACADEMY Jolly Cameron NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103748 TRADES ACADEMY Hessell Darcy NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103752 TRADES ACADEMY Dahl Frankie NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103754 TRADES ACADEMY Hirst Lilly NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103755 Brace Amanda NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103756 Auckland Campus Student Garcia Sheryl Ehmene OT5110 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000103762 TRADES ACADEMY Leota Rangiatea NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103763 TRADES ACADEMY King Regan NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103774 TRADES ACADEMY Sparks Connor NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103778 TRADES ACADEMY Michelle Dylan NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103784 CAPL STUDENT Venter Gerhardus OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Strategic Management) 21‐DCN‐M2 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103793 Skentelbery Joanne NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103795 Collins Jack NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103797 Palzer Philip NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103805 Bykerk Hayley NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Rural Animal Technician) 21‐DIS‐FYR 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103806 MacKenzie Drew NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103812 CAPL STUDENT Barrett Mark OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M3 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103816 YOUTH GUARANTEE Roma Tamika NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103819 Lee Sum Yue NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103819 Lee Sum Yue NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103824 TRADES ACADEMY Ballschmiede Joshua NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103825 TRADES ACADEMY Filemu Carl NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103826 TRADES ACADEMY Owers Jessica NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103828 Seo James NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103829 TRADES ACADEMY Holmes Katie NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103831 TRADES ACADEMY Dolphin Alyssa NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103832 TRADES ACADEMY Thomson Charlize NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103839 TRADES ACADEMY Payne Hamish NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103840 TRADES ACADEMY Timms Sylvie NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103841 Kidd Amanda NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103844 Willcock Kim NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 72



1000103846 Williams Daniela NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103851 Patel Aria NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103853 TRADES ACADEMY Hitchcox Jack NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103855 TRADES ACADEMY Smither Jesse NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103876 Cookson Ua Terewai Lee NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103881 CAPL STUDENT Singh Gagandeep OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 21‐CPL‐M3 16/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000103885 Lam Garet OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐DIS‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103885 Lam Garet OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103885 Lam Garet OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103889 TRADES ACADEMY Cooke‐McDonnell Crystal NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103890 Ngaha Jade OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103891 CAPL STUDENT Monoyoudis Arthur OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M2 26/01/2022 2022 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000103893 TRADES ACADEMY Watts Hamish NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103900 Auckland Campus Student Qu Weifang NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 21‐ADL‐03O 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000103903 Mackenzie John‐Boy NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103904 Ashcroft Jordyn NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103904 Ashcroft Jordyn NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103934 O'Neill Thomas NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103936 TRADES ACADEMY Parata Stewart K'Lis NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103944 TRADES ACADEMY Scarf‐Miller Brya NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103949 Waters Emily NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103952 Procuta Liam NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103954 Harrison Jones  Zac OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYC 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103963 CAPL STUDENT Broxup Carl OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M2 21/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103966 Corson Hannah NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103969 TRADES ACADEMY Katipa Kaia NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103980 Auckland Campus Student Chew Lit OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000103986 Fraser Michael NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103989 Hurring Jordan NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103991 Thorn Natasha NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104001 Oldham Emilee OT5135 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Science 21‐DUN‐FYC 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000104008 Bisset Trampus NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S1 30/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104020 Whiting Kate NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104039 Moodie Bronwyn NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104039 Moodie Bronwyn NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104040 CAPL STUDENT Guillemot Andrew OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M2 15/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000104042 YOUTH GUARANTEE Te Patu Ranginui NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104046 Im Bong Ui NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104046 Im Bong Ui NZ1881 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104059 Standish Corey NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104061 CAPL STUDENT Saha Kinkar OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Innovation and Entrepreneurship) 21‐DCN‐M4 3/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000104065 McCombe‐Rae Tabbitha NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104068 Mapley Danielle NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104071 Watkins Christopher NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Community Facilitation) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104072 Bollond Madysen NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104078 Palmer Kerri‐anne OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104080 McCathie Sam OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104080 McCathie Sam OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104080 McCathie Sam OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104081 Auckland Campus Student Castillo Joyce OT5110 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000104084 Korff Rachel NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104089 HE TOKI Shaw Jonathan NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104092 Folekene Lauryn NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1G 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104103 Rusden Oliver NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104107 HE TOKI Teremoana Tere NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104112 Lavack Yuki NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104115 Dhillon Navjot NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104116 Ting Chiew Ping NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104127 Andrell Angela NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DIS‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104129 Letufuga Lesina NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104131 Weibel Claire NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104135 Chase Crystal NZ2638 New Zealand Diploma in Digital Media and Design (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104140 Stadler Joe NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104141 Koens Taylor NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104148 Wildman Caitlin NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104150 Williams Christopher OT5081 Bachelor of Culinary Arts 21‐DUN‐M3 1/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000104156 MacMillan Sophie NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104162 Williams Erina OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104162 Williams Erina OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104164 Natia Epi NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104176 Laurie Ainsley NZ2455 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Accounting Support Services) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104179 Kofe Puaomotu NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104195 Hamilton Tracey OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000104206 Hurley Alexandria NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104218 King Heloise NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104219 Carter Jack NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104253 Jordan Chloe NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104260 Hofmann Lisa NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104266 McNamee John NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S1 30/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104275 Vanner Tayla NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104283 CAPL STUDENT Murray Stephen OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M3 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000104287 Auckland Campus Student Prajapati Amar Amaratbhai OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 21‐AIC‐02S 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 73



1000104299 McLeod Andrew NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104299 McLeod Andrew NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104317 Munro Amanda NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104318 CAPL STUDENT McErlich Amanda OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐DCN‐M3 2/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000104336 James Briar NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104343 Auckland Campus Student Shah Himit Piyushkumar OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Information Systems) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000104346 Borlase Ashleigh NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐WEL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104348 Sanford Grace NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104348 Sanford Grace NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104355 Thompson Ryan NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104356 McKenzie Alexander NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104363 Chevin Kate NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104375 Reeta ~ NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Accounting) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2A 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104391 TRADES ACADEMY Aitken Ruby NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104392 TRADES ACADEMY Potter Baylee NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104429 Hiraka Elijah NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104451 McGregor Rachel NZ2455 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Accounting Support Services) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104462 Porter Nirvana NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104496 Sita Peresi NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104500 Auckland Campus Student Baradar Razizadeh Sheyda OT5110 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000104503 Attridge Linda NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104504 Tuarau Kaia NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐HBY‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104517 Auckland Campus Student Zhu Jiabin NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐04O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000104523 CAPL STUDENT Doyle Anthony OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical) 21‐CPL‐M4 4/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000104528 Auckland Campus Student Raision Zadeh Sedighe OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104545 TRADES ACADEMY McKay Kaitlyn NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104547 TRADES ACADEMY McFadgen Stevie NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104572 Al Helal Mouhanad Hani NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104572 Al Helal Mouhanad Hani NZ1881 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104594 Auckland Campus Student Tong Zuxun OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000104596 CAPL STUDENT Mesecke David OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 21‐CPL‐M3 13/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000104613 Snookes Tania NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104616 Momo Ryan NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 1/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104622 Auckland Campus Student Lee Juhyun NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 21‐ADL‐04O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000104622 Auckland Campus Student Lee Juhyun NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐02O 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000104634 Jervis Kobe NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104637 YOUTH GUARANTEE Lockerbie Claire NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104647 TRADES ACADEMY Clearwater Emily NZ2108 New Zealand Certificate in Hospitality (Level 2) 21‐COT‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104649 TRADES ACADEMY Wilkins Spencer NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104650 TRADES ACADEMY Yeo Quinn NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104652 TRADES ACADEMY Scully Deegan NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐COT‐FY 6/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104697 TRADES ACADEMY Hamilton Thomas NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104705 D'Ercole Joel NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S2 26/12/2021 2021 Awarded 12‐DEC‐INV 2022
1000104718 Dorton Brand Daniel NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104719 Palmer Marlena NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104723 Martin Robert NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104727 Lee Sujin OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104727 Lee Sujin OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104730 Ollerenshaw Megan NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104730 Ollerenshaw Megan NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Primary Industry Operational Skills (Level 3) (Infrastructure) 21‐COT‐FY 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104734 Clunies‐Ross Abby‐Grace NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104737 Sage Nathanael NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104740 Williams Megan NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104742 Molnar‐Ercsei Nora OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104742 Molnar‐Ercsei Nora OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐DIS‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104744 Tudas Lea OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104744 Tudas Lea OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104748 Hayward Kim NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104750 Alexander Cody NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104780 Wright Tayla NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104782 Auckland Campus Student Huang Ping OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000104817 Richmond Brandon NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104837 Auckland Campus Student Simranjit Kaur ~ OT5112 Master of Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000104839 Pornthanes Duangruethai OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104839 Pornthanes Duangruethai OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104839 Pornthanes Duangruethai OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M2 30/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104841 Duff James NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104848 Laurent Angelique NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104858 Kow Melissa OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104858 Kow Melissa OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104869 Hewitson Liam NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104879 Hore Jannine NZ2455 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Accounting Support Services) (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 16/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104889 Ballschmiede Rebekah NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104905 Abhishek Narayan Singh ~ NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYM 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104906 Vryenhoek Louise NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104911 TRADES ACADEMY Minty Guy NZ3844 New Zealand Certificate in Building, Construction, and Allied Trades Skills (Level 2)  21‐DUN‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104925 Allen Patricia NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104928 Whitehead Luke NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104954 Trotter Campbell NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104958 Ma'afu Lusia Lavelua OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104960 Ambani Gaurang OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104963 Auckland Campus Student Rathee Atul OT5111 Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management (Business Management) 21‐AIC‐02 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 74



1000104965 CAPL STUDENT Pedebone Margaret OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services 21‐DCN‐M4 13/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000104977 Richards Nathan OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104977 Richards Nathan OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104979 Alani Gorretti OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104991 Auckland Campus Student Mehrabmohseni Tannaz OT5110 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management 21‐ADL‐02O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000104993 Spooner Bethan NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000104994 Ahn Jae OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104994 Ahn Jae OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105022 Farias Santos Mario Henrique NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105024 Garvey Noah NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105034 Zong Huan OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105034 Zong Huan OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105039 Beuzenberg Matthew NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105040 Hawthorne Melanie NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105041 CAPL STUDENT Mckay Stacey NZ2491 New Zealand Diploma in Veterinary Nursing (Level 6) 21‐DCN‐M4 20/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000105061 Heims Hanna NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105068 Knighton Frances NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105070 Zhang William OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105088 Foxx Salem NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105106 Clarke Hester NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105124 Cheung Wan Yan Yen OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105124 Cheung Wan Yan Yen OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105133 Walker Melissa NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105140 Kim Andy OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105141 Chang Michelle OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105141 Chang Michelle OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105152 Ledbrook Ambrose NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105158 Clarkson Sooji NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105176 Nunez Zapata Nicolas NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐M2 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105180 Junge Andrea NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105206 Stretton Jessica NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105228 Auckland Campus Student Fu Jieqi NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐05O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000105238 Smith Robert NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M6 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105239 Warner Rose NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105241 Ellmers‐Subritzky Phoebe NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105248 Jackson Peter NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105284 Russell Shanan OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105286 Huang Sha NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000105297 Simpson Reuben OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105298 Smiler Malachi NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2E 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105306 Mei Xiao OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐DIS‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105306 Mei Xiao OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105312 Eatson Michael NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105313 Wilson Jonathan NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105314 McMinn Jessica NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105323 YOUTH GUARANTEE Swift Samantha NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2B 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105325 Low Justin OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105325 Low Justin OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105338 Day Rhianna NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105356 Hesselin Jean NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105358 Nhiek Vuthy OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105360 Collett Mitchell NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105361 Mita Jeremy NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000105362 Chittinappilly Ronald OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105380 Michie Glenn NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105399 West Samuel NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105400 Clifton Elizabeth NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105403 CAPL STUDENT Walker Angela OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Project Management) 21‐CPL‐M6 17/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000105412 Bungard Aarnika NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2B 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105423 Wimmer Justin NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105443 Sloan Officer Tessa NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105445 CAPL STUDENT Wijesinghe Michelle NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 5) 21‐CPL‐07 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105459 Van Wezel John NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S2 26/12/2021 2021 Awarded 12‐DEC‐INV 2022
1000105487 Velasco Benedict OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105487 Velasco Benedict OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105489 Bignell Eva NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105494 Woodford Wayne NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105500 Finn Patrick NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M4 25/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105506 Noton Hamish NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105513 Caulton Tom NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105513 Caulton Tom NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000105528 McDowall John NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105532 McLennan Elizabeth NZ2684 New Zealand Certificate in Land Based Sustainability Practices (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 13/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105537 Massoudi Sheida OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105537 Massoudi Sheida OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105557 Jardine Madeleine NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105558 Khezri Nasab Parisa OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105558 Khezri Nasab Parisa OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105559 Hasselman Harry NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105571 Lee Ching Ha OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105575 Tomaszeski Brooke NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105580 Hardie Nicholas NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 75



1000105589 Rowe Nathan OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105592 YOUTH GUARANTEE Waho Natalia NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105595 Dang Nhat NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105596 Wang Xun OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105598 Irwin Phillippa NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105612 Naylor Ciaran NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000105613 Michna‐Konigstorfer Josephine NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000105620 Zhang Yichu OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105621 Enriquez Donna Marie OT5144 Certificate in Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 5) 21‐DIS‐M5 9/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105621 Enriquez Donna Marie OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐DIS‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105838 McHardy Dylan NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105854 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Dajing NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐05O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000105857 Martineau Hamish NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105859 Webster Sarah NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105861 Platt Liam NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000105868 de Klerk Ruan OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105869 Teina Keanu OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105871 Prakash Vishal OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105879 Harvey Abbey NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105884 Young Matthew NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105889 Rua Tiaysha NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105894 Clarke April NZ3492 New Zealand Certificate in Introductory Snowschool Instruction (Applied) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105908 Rolston‐Galbraith Emma NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105920 Jeen Hye Won OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105940 Muir Eva NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105956 Kurmanbayev Olzhas OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105956 Kurmanbayev Olzhas OT5163 Certificate in Applied Digital Technology Product Solutions (Level 6) 21‐AKL‐M7 24/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105996 YOUTH GUARANTEE Sell Lara NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106006 Liu Chih‐ting NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106040 Ingram‐Monk Graham NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S2 26/12/2021 2021 Awarded 12‐DEC‐INV 2022
1000106044 Auckland Campus Student Liu Weixia NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 21‐ADL‐03O 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000106049 Mouat Nicole NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106090 Olvanhill James NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐ECM‐FY 7/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106096 YOUTH GUARANTEE O'Connell Eylish NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106112 Sacchettini Romain NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106120 Wright Sam NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106146 Cameron May NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106159 Auckland Campus Student Tian Yinghan NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐03O 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000106161 Wallace Nazih NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2B 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106180 Ingram Holly NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106184 Burgess Shanae NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106193 Haidar Ali Saleha NZ1882 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106238 Baldock Kahnn NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106246 Howell Martin NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S2 26/12/2021 2021 Awarded 12‐DEC‐INV 2022
1000106281 Haase Mara NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2G 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106286 Auckland Campus Student Wei Wei NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐03O 8/10/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000106299 Featherstone Robert NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106315 YOUTH GUARANTEE Romeril Juliette NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106339 Bulman Fionnuala NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106353 YOUTH GUARANTEE Emery Tori‐Leigh NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106377 Fox Brooke NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106385 Allan Brearna NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106451 Brown Max NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106475 Hammon Linda NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106480 Gonzalez Etcheverry Bruno NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐M2 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106532 YOUTH GUARANTEE Cheshire Zoe NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106571 Hu Zhenying NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106572 Kandasamy Nimalaselvy NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106581 Payton Will NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M7 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106591 Kerr Gemma NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106602 CAPL STUDENT Watson Donna OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Sales and Marketing) 21‐DCN‐M7 15/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 DIST
1000106632 September Adthraa OT4898 Postgraduate Certificate in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐S2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000106639 YOUTH GUARANTEE Joyce Max NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106642 Bratton Bianca NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106656 Sage Kalyka NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106666 Kirk Ramon NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S2 26/12/2021 2021 Awarded 12‐DEC‐INV 2022
1000106671 Iorangi Ngametua NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106692 Tait Belinda NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106702 Park Yilang NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106719 Sutcliffe Nicholas NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106725 Sawers Melissa NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106755 Bradley Cara NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106760 Gonen Aviel NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106795 MacKay‐Wallace Kimberley NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106830 Morrissey Lisa NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106842 Hardy‐Ralf Callum NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S2 26/12/2021 2021 Awarded 12‐DEC‐INV 2022
1000106856 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Bardsley Bridget NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2G 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106900 Scoricov Iulii NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106942 Bisson‐Rowe Celeste NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106963 Monks Wren Cerwyn Walls NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106970 Pittaway Lauren NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106974 Innanchai Jitlada NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 76



1000106975 Thom Morgana NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106984 YOUTH GUARANTEE Haldane Levi NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106992 Adams Thomas NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107057 Hensey Ciara OT5102 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Practice in Health (Adventure Facilitation) 21‐DIS‐S2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000107060 Arya Prathamvir NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2G 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107064 Nicholson Susan NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107116 Ferguson Haidee NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107131 Gooch Eva NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107195 Elders Grace NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107249 Al Helal Hind Hani NZ1881 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107265 Alhijazi Hanan Idris NZ1881 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107278 YOUTH GUARANTEE Wilson Stormy Lee NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107282 McIntosh Ferne NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107298 Ferguson Aya NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107364 Afato Vanessa NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107386 YOUTH GUARANTEE Templeton Lillian NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107388 Davison Emma NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107398 Walker Sophie NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107416 Im Jueun NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107423 Cuesta Ceasar NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107426 Lim Li NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107502 Mason Richard NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000107522 Auckland Campus Student Ji Xinyi NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐04O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000107524 Auckland Campus Student Xu Chenlong NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐04O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000107525 Auckland Campus Student Wang Jiyu NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐ADL‐04O 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000107558 Eidi Fatmeh NZ1881 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000107749 Auckland Campus Student Zhang Wei NZ1884 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 5) 21‐AIC‐04 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000107991 YOUTH GUARANTEE Logan Paige NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000108260 Lucero Tamara NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐M7 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000108464 Cardozo Hummel Pablo NZ2102 New Zealand Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐M7 22/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000111929 TRADES ACADEMY Sem‐Cheyne Laquan NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 5/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064998 Cutler Alexander OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000065210 Weilert Gabrielle OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000065763 Reynolds Emma OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000065060 O'Brien Ellen OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000064685 Peresson Anina OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000069145 Cole Gemma OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000053870 Dewhurst Sarah OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000064513 Harries Jessica OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000065040 Darrah Morgan OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000053786 Berridge Niamh OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000025594 Escober Guinevere OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000066491 Brady Briar OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000065668 Yeoman‐Love Olivia OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000063728 Brits Uliska OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000053568 Waddington Savarna OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000067350 Williams Summer OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000068067 BAD DEBT STATUS Barr Kaitlyn OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000049718 Lobb Janelle OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000065827 Numan Rosemary OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000063662 Roberts Emily OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000056323 Chininga Kudakwashe OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000064114 Karshagen Linly OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000066026 Martel Rosie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000057159 Hodgson Bonnie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 MERIT
1000064296 Perry Georgina OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000068167 Evetts Kate OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000067231 Baillie Simonne OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000069704 Finnigan Greer OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 PASS
1000065232 Fraser Cellina OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000069272 Denkowski Alexandra OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐WTC‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded WINTEC 2022 DIST
1000089464 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Carson Eden NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089589 Flack Olivia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089812 Elliott Grace NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐Y2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000089898 Scott Sherpa NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090643 Liddington Cassandra NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000091851 Krakosky Anna OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M4 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000092134 Auckland Campus Student Yan Jun NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 20‐AIC‐04 16/12/2020 2020 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
1000095430 Cava Finau NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000096655 George Clementine NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000096999 Morgenstern Benjamin NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097353 Champness Jessica NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097392 D'Arcy Madison NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097523 Wilson Benjamin NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 20‐COT‐S2 29/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097523 Wilson Benjamin NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐S2 9/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000097545 Bishop Brougham Nicole NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097545 Bishop Brougham Nicole NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097559 McCaughan Taylor NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097576 Peyroux Taylor NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097576 Peyroux Taylor NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000097769 Wineera Holly NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097769 Wineera Holly NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 77



1000098121 Hedges Sam NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000098187 Hutchison Jodie NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098187 Hutchison Jodie NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098205 Power Harlan NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000098271 Soriano Miguel OT5143 Certificate in Technology Product Development Essentials (Level 4) 21‐AKL‐M5 30/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099001 O'Flanagan Saoirse NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099325 Beentjes Emma NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2B 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099370 Wilson Vanessa NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099370 Wilson Vanessa NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000099453 Chambers Bryn NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099523 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Wilson Robert NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099669 HE TOKI Nixon Maui NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 21‐DUN‐FYH 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000099692 Tyler Jasmin NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099692 Tyler Jasmin NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000099982 King Rebecca NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100360 Huang Jia NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100360 Huang Jia NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100369 Kilgour Alexi NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100369 Kilgour Alexi NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100607 Breen Meg NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100624 Silva Nugegodage NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100658 Wilson Zarco Liam NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100658 Wilson Zarco Liam NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100673 Magodo Mudiwa NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100954 Kelly Millie NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100954 Kelly Millie NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100964 Sell Ella NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101066 Weerden‐Sweet Kahurangi NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101069 Flay Renee NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101088 Stammers Jessica NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101088 Stammers Jessica NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101089 Thomson Carolyn NZ2452 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 3) 21‐ECM‐FY 27/08/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101150 Hodge Richard NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101322 MacKenzie Everitt Caitrin NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101454 Xu Yongjun NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101454 Xu Yongjun NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101576 Tuhakaraina Malachi NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101576 Tuhakaraina Malachi NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101633 Dempsey Isabell OT5068 Postgraduate Certificate in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000101697 Davies Polly NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101816 Ogier Talia NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101919 Doran Ismail NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Social Services) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102142 Hyde Emma NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102142 Hyde Emma NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102435 Barnes Howard NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) 21‐COT‐S2 26/12/2021 2021 Awarded 12‐DEC‐INV 2022
1000102498 Alexander Konner NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102498 Alexander Konner NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S1W 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102608 Heap Jacob NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102676 Samson Elijah NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102743 Kamran Heena NZ2487 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Care (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐FY 17/01/2022 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102890 Reid Lucas NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102955 Ratapu‐Wanoa Eden NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102955 Ratapu‐Wanoa Eden NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103078 Rutten Victoria OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000103340 Kilmister Angus NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103348 Birch‐Stretch Pania NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐WEL‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103348 Birch‐Stretch Pania NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐WEL‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103401 Cooke Charlotte NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2B 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000103477 Isles Adisa NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000103608 Franks Kodi NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐AKL‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103794 Partridge‐Officer Devon NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103802 Neame Tessa NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐CHC‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000103822 McKenzie Liam NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000104213 Begley Janna NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104323 Smith‐Watson Paige NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1B 23/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104422 Bain Poppy NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1G 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104481 Cels Jared NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104481 Cels Jared NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104534 Johnston Karen NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000104534 Johnston Karen NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105147 Cullinane Charlotte NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105329 Shuter Fletcher NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000105378 Bowen Georgia NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2B 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105449 Leathers Dylan NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000105609 Wiseman Palin NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000105841 Thomas Daniel NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106106 Majer Jordon NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106145 Jackson Emma NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106235 Cribb Icon NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106291 YOUTH GUARANTEE Murray Kiri NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000106590 Spain Jessica NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000106823 Conquer Henry NZ3490 New Zealand Certificate in Avalanche Risk Management (Level 5) 21‐WKA‐M8 3/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 78



1000106837 Berryman Samuel NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106898 YOUTH GUARANTEE Young Anna NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2G 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000049275 Saunders Tayla NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000051930 Smith Hunter NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000054337 Van der Vliet Rylee NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000054512 Fatuloa Toa NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000054512 Fatuloa Toa NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000060292 Islip Emma NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000060312 Koykka Morgan NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000061964 Shepherd Liam NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000063705 Kean Orlando NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000064424 Griffith‐Smith Amy OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Mental Health) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064516 Clark Tia OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000066500 Huang Lan OT5049 Graduate Diploma in Accounting 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068454 Kyoh Ryu NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069597 Ruan Lin NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069597 Ruan Lin NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000069615 Lewis Natalie NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 21‐DIS‐S1F 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069900 Burley Trent NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Production (Level 4) (Fruit Production) 20‐COT‐S2 9/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000069900 Burley Trent NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production) 20‐COT‐S2 16/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070078 Paulo Talisau NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070215 McDougall Lily‐Anne NZ2539 New Zealand Diploma in Hospitality Management (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070533 Cresswell Eden NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000070861 Davie Andrew NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000072289 Harris Sophia NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000073326 Hessell Minnie NZ2100 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000076409 Darby Georgia NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000076911 Bradley Daniel NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000084557 Rutherford Cody NZ2592 New Zealand Certificate in Computing (Intermediate User) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000084557 Rutherford Cody NZ2594 New Zealand Certificate in Information Technology Essentials (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000087063 Tanea Lydia NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000087063 Tanea Lydia NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000037081 Li Lei NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S2 10/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000037081 Li Lei NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 20‐COT‐FY2 3/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000037234 Vanisi Chantal NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000037234 Vanisi Chantal NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000040941 Dewe Hannah NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000043211 Lam Cheung Liliana NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000043211 Lam Cheung Liliana NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000044698 Mihaere Tayla NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

5000882 Peddie Abby NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DIS‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
5000882 Peddie Abby NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
7006601 Paulo Emma NZ2862 New Zealand Certificate in Foundation Skills (Level 2) 21‐DUN‐S2W 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
8001902 Williams Sophie NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
8005260 Bray Jeffery NZ3811 New Zealand Certificate in Brewing (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 24/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

10001741 Haskins Letitca NZ2461 New Zealand Certificate in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
11005366 Morris Nina OT5069 Postgraduate Diploma in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S2 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
11005366 Morris Nina OT5068 Postgraduate Certificate in Visual Arts 21‐DUN‐S1 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
96004640 Kaos Sylvie OT5067 Bachelor of Visual Arts (Honours) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 SEC
99005334 Toia Miriama NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
99005334 Toia Miriama NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022

1000021400 Burr Kimberley OT4805 Postgraduate Diploma in Occupational Therapy Practice 21‐DIS‐FY 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000023385 Cropley T'keyah NZ2490 New Zealand Certificate in Animal Technology (Level 5) (Veterinary Nursing Assistant) 22‐DIS‐FY 18/02/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000027339 Meason Todd OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000029985 Duddin John NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000029985 Duddin John NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000032768 Van der Veen Daniel OT5110 Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000033933 Simpson Helen NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S2B 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000070730 Walters Holly OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Career Practice) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000042283 Harwood Christina OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000089862 CAPL STUDENT Van der Merwe Monique OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice 20‐CPL‐M7 20/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000096834 CAPL STUDENT Cutbush Wiremu OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management 20‐CPL‐M6 31/05/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000098030 Bardsley Clare OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000102837 Smith Stephen NZ2636 New Zealand Diploma in Arts and Design (Level 5) 21‐AKL‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000051470 Armstrong Andrew NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Electrical) 21‐DUN‐Y2E 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000056468 Askar Almoudallali Nour NZ3667 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Applied) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000058232 Auckland Campus Student Candida Maria Hall ~ OT5099 Master of Professional Practice 18‐AIC‐03 20/04/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068376 Parker Brianna OT4887 Bachelor of Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000068779 Mangai Katherine OT5040 Graduate Diploma in Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐FY 14/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000069440 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Lancaster‐Tasele Jasmine OT5025 Bachelor of Social Services (Counselling) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000042531 Thompson Jennifer NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

1001763 STAFF MEMBER Speirs Josephine OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 6/09/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
5002887 CAPL STUDENT Lindsay Michelle NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Administration and Technology) (Level 5) 21‐CPL‐M6 13/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

98003534 CAPL STUDENT Alkema Anne OT5105 Doctor of Professional Practice 21‐CPL‐M1 30/11/2021 2021 Awarded 02‐AIC‐INV 2022
98004711 CAPL STUDENT Smith Nadia OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management (Strategic Management) 20‐CPL‐M5 16/04/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST

1000002477 East Nichola OT4863 Postgraduate Certificate in Midwifery Practice 21‐DIS‐M2 12/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 DIST
1000015810 STAFF MEMBER Keith Nicola OT5101 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education 21‐DUN‐FY 11/02/2022 2022 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000029972 Jecks Adrianna OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000090082 Phillips Jessica NZ2627 New Zealand Certificate in Arts and Design (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000090821 Shirley Grace NZ3563 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000090821 Shirley Grace NZ3564 New Zealand Certificate in Exercise (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000091303 Jayaratnam Pirakash NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐Y2 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 79



1000094892 Ormandy Tarati NZ2206 New Zealand Diploma in Tourism and Travel (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000096979 Tukiwaho Regionald NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097150 Eady Anabella NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097379 McHoull Brooke NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000097379 McHoull Brooke NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000098097 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Wang Henan NZ1883 New Zealand Certificate in English Language (Academic) (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100312 Baines Dominic NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000100747 Mabon Alexander NZ2715 New Zealand Certificate in Mechanical Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100810 O'Hare Nikora NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100862 White Roisin NZ2411 New Zealand Certificate in Hairdressing (Salon Support) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000101463 Muysert Pieter NZ2101 New Zealand Certificate in Cookery (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000101813 Scott Natalie NZ3444 New Zealand Certificate in Beauty Therapy (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102128 Tui Ryah NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Leadership and Management) (Level 5) 22‐DUN‐FYL 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000102295 Barratt Anneliese NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102295 Barratt Anneliese NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102648 Morey‐MacKay Verity NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000106533 Dudley‐Farnham Isabella NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000052705 Moore Rangi NZ2612 New Zealand Diploma in Engineering (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y1C 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000053744 STAFF MEMBER Bartlett Adam OT4936 Bachelor of Design (Product) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000055516 Barrie Tighan‐Dhe NZ2630 New Zealand Certificate in Fashion (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000058275 Dollman‐Low Madison OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000058945 Koopman Jacob OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000059598 Alty Blake NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000059598 Alty Blake NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000063310 Weller Cindy OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000063462 Hammond Katie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000064433 Todd Ella OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000064927 Wilson Ryley NZ2649 New Zealand Diploma in Photography (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000065136 Taylor Sian OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065562 Tripp Hanna OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000065643 Davidson Connie OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000065686 Gooby Laura OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000065817 Kura‐Wharepouri Anna OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS
1000066501 Clay Amelia OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery 21‐DIS‐Y3 3/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000068267 Crean Reuben OT5133 Bachelor of Applied Science 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 PASS
1000068791 Muir Emma OT5040 Graduate Diploma in Design (Fashion) 21‐DUN‐S2 14/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 DIST
1000069875 Tipu Soul NZ2992 New Zealand Certificate in Health and Wellbeing (Social and Community) (Level 4) (Mental Health and Addiction Support) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000070086 Maybin Sarah OT5066 Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil) 21‐DUN‐Y3C 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000070571 Trevathan Sophie NZ2104 New Zealand Certificate in Food and Beverage Service (Level 3) (Café Service) (Bar Service) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074522 Barker Marshall NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Quantity Surveying) 21‐DUN‐Y2S 20/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000074927 Wood Isaac NZ2740 New Zealand Diploma in Wellness and Relaxation Massage (Level 5) 20‐DUN‐FY 2/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000075685 Aitken Samantha NZ2850 New Zealand Certificate in Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2 25/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000076012 Dance Liana NZ2206 New Zealand Diploma in Tourism and Travel (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000087701 de Silva Tomas NZ2649 New Zealand Diploma in Photography (Level 6) 21‐DUN‐FY 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
1000038616 Diamond Cody OT4996 Bachelor of Design (Communication) 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022 MERIT
1000041601 Nettleton Rebecca OT4765 Bachelor of Information Technology 21‐DUN‐Y3 25/06/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022 PASS

1200 Dean Enoka NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1004277 Tamati Ezra NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1004277 Tamati Ezra NZ2677 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (General) (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 1/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
2003135 Butson Jade OT4728 Bachelor of Nursing 21‐DUN‐Y3 19/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022
2007069 Moore Jillian NZ3097 New Zealand Certificate in Automotive Engineering (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

1000031590 Burt Gabrielle NZ3445 New Zealand Diploma in Beauty Therapy (Level 5) 21‐DUN‐FY 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000100966 Rakete‐Shea Manawa NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐COT‐FY2 26/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000100967 Wrathall Ramera NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3) (Carpentry) 20‐COT‐FY2 26/10/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101803 Duffy Toby NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FY 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000101803 Duffy Toby NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture) 21‐DUN‐FYA 16/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022
1000102320 Lun Alec NZ2860 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 4) 21‐DUN‐S2H 26/11/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000102320 Lun Alec NZ2863 New Zealand Certificate in Study and Career Preparation (Level 3) 21‐DUN‐S1H 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
1000064242 Lee Annie NZ2459 New Zealand Diploma in Business (Human Resource Management) (Level 5) 21‐ECM‐FYH 16/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR3‐INV 2022

5000832 Henare Nakita NZ2877 New Zealand Certificate in Whānau Ora (Level 3) 21‐DIS‐S1 2/07/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MR2‐INV 2022
9008031 Roulston Benjamin NZ3765 New Zealand Certificate in Outdoor and Adventure Education (Multi‐skilled) (Level 4) 21‐COT‐FY 9/12/2021 2021 Awarded 03‐MAR‐INV 2022

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Conferring of Awards 3.1 b

 80



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2022

ITEM: APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY CHAIR

PURPOSE:

The Council of Te Pūkenga has resolved to appoint Michael Collins as Deputy Chair of the 
Company from 17 February 2022.

Please find attached:

 Te Pūkenga shareholder’s resolution appointing deputy chairperson, signed by Murray 
Strong, Chair, Te Pūkenga Council

 Te Pūkenga Council resolutions regarding the appointment of the Deputy Chair of the 
Board at Otago Polytechnic Limited, signed by Te Pūkenga Council members

 Signed letter of appointment - Michael Collins
 Shareholder’s resolutions to be signed by members of the Otago Polytechnic Board.

PRESENTED BY: Adam La Hood

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 a

 81



Appointment of Michael Collins as Deputy Chair 
February 2022 

Otago Polytechnic Limited 
(the Company) 

 
Shareholder’s resolution appointing deputy chairperson 

(Section 122 of the Companies Act 1993 (the Act)) 
 

Background  

A. Clause 11.5(b) of the Company’s constitution (Constitution) provides that Te Pūkenga (as sole 
shareholder of the Company) may appoint one of the directors of the Company as deputy 
chairperson (Deputy Chair) of the Board and determine the period for which the Deputy Chair is 
to hold office.  The appointment may be effected by a shareholder’s resolution of the Company.   

B. Te Pūkenga therefore proposes to appoint a Deputy Chair for the period: 

• commencing on the later of the following: 

o 17 February 2022; 

o the date that Te Pūkenga resolves by these shareholder’s resolutions to appoint a 
Deputy Chair; and  

o the date that the appointee to the role of Deputy Chair confirms acceptance of their 
appointment; and  

• ending on 31 December 2022, 

(the Appointment Period). 

Noted 

C. Pursuant to written resolutions signed by the Council on or about the date of this shareholder’s 
resolution, the Council of Te Pūkenga resolved to appoint Michael Collins, a current director of the 
Company, as Deputy Chair of the Company for the Appointment Period (Proposed 
Appointment). 

Remuneration of Deputy Chair  

D. It is proposed that Michael Collins be paid additional remuneration, with his annual directors’ fees 
increasing from $18,860 to $23,350 per annum (pro-rated for any period that is less than 12 
months) (Increased Remuneration) to reflect his appointment as Deputy Chair during the 
Appointment Period.  

E. The Constitution of the Company provides at clause 7.1 that each Reserved Matter set out in 
Schedule 2 of the Constitution requires the prior written approval of Te Pūkenga.   

F. For the purposes of the Proposed Appointment, paragraph (o) of Schedule 2 of the Constitution 
provides that the Company’s approval of director remuneration is a Reserved Matter. 

 
Resolved (as a resolution in writing) that: 

1. Michael Collins be appointed as the Deputy Chair of the Company for the Appointment Period, 
and that this shareholder’s resolution shall constitute: 

(a) the shareholder’s appointment of the Deputy Chair of the Board for the purpose of clause 
11.5(b) of the Constitution; and  

  

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 b

 82



Appointment of Michael Collins as Deputy Chair 
February 2022 

 

(b) the shareholder’s prior written approval to the change in director’s remuneration as 
contemplated in resolution 2 below. 

2. The Shareholder hereby approves the payment of the Increased Remuneration to Michael Collins 
to reflect his appointment as Deputy Chair during the Appointment Period, such remuneration 
being consistent with the parameters set in the “Subsidiary Board Directors Fees Framework” 
adopted by Te Pūkenga on 6 July 2021. 

Dated:  10 February 2022 
 
Signed 
 
 
Te Pūkenga – New Zealand Institute of Skills and Technology 
by:  
 
 

 
Authorised signatory 
 
Murray W. Strong, Chair of Council 
Print name 
 

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 b

 83



 

Te Pūkenga Council Resolutions | Appointment of Deputy Chair - Otago 
February 2022 

 

Te Pūkenga - New Zealand Institute of Skills and 
Technology 

(Te Pūkenga) 

COUNCIL RESOLUTIONS REGARDING THE APPOINTMENT OF THE 
DEPUTY CHAIR OF THE BOARD AT OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED  

(the Company) 

BACKGROUND 

A. Clause 11.5(b) of the Company’s constitution (Constitution) provides that Te Pūkenga (as 
sole shareholder of the Company) may appoint one of the directors of the Company as 
deputy chairperson (Deputy Chair) of the Board and determine the period for which the 
Deputy Chair is to hold office.  Te Pūkenga therefore proposes to appoint a Deputy Chair 
for the period: 

• commencing on the later of the following: 

o 17 February 2022; 

o the date that Te Pūkenga resolves by shareholder’s resolution to appoint the 
Deputy Chair; and 

o the date that the appointee Deputy Chair confirms acceptance of their 
appointment; and  

• ending on 31 December 2022, 

(the Appointment Period). 

NOTED  

Appointment of Deputy Chair  

B. The Council has received from the Appointment and Remuneration Committee (the 
Committee) a recommendation that Michael Collins, a current director of the Company: 

(i) be appointed as the Deputy Chair of the Company for the Appointment Period 
(the Proposed Appointment); and  

(ii) be paid additional remuneration with his annual director fees increasing from 
$18,860 to $23,350 per annum (pro-rated for any period that is less than 12 months) 
to reflect his appointment as Deputy Chair during the Appointment Period 
(Increased Remuneration), which the Committee notes is consistent with the 

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 c

 84



Te Pūkenga Council Resolutions | Appointment of Deputy Chair - Otago 

February 2022 

Page 2 of 3 

parameters set in the “Subsidiary Board Directors Fees Framework” adopted by Te 
Pūkenga on 1 April 2020 and as amended on 6 July 2021. 

C. The Constitution adopted by the Company provides: 

(i) at clause 11.5(b), that Te Pūkenga may appoint one of the directors of the 
Company as Deputy Chair of the Company, and determine the period for which 
the Deputy Chair is to hold office; and  

(ii) at clause 7.1, that each Reserved Matter set out in Schedule 2 of the Constitution 
requires the prior written approval of Te Pūkenga.  For the purposes of the Proposed 
Appointment, paragraph (o) of Schedule 2 of the Constitution provides that the 
Company’s approval of director remuneration is a Reserved Matter. 

D. The Council proposes to authorise the Chairperson of the Council to sign and provide the 
shareholder’s resolution (in the form at Appendix A) (Shareholder’s Resolution) and all 
other necessary documentation or guidance to the Company in relation to the Proposed 
Appointment and Increased Remuneration.  

Execution of written resolutions and approved documents by counterpart and electronic 
signature 

E. It is proposed that these Council Resolutions may be signed: 

(i) through the application of an individual signatory’s electronic signature, where the 
individual has expressly authorised such use of his or her electronic signature; and 

(ii) in any number of counterparts, including by PDF copy, each of which is and will be 
deemed to be an original and, when taken together, constitutes the same 
document.  

The Council has considered the above matters and determined that the consummation of the 
matters and transactions described above are appropriate, advisable and are otherwise 
consistent with the functions of Te Pūkenga. 

RESOLVED (as a resolution in writing that):  

Appointment of Deputy Chair  

1. The Council approves the Committee’s recommendation regarding the appointment of 
Michael Collins as Deputy Chair of the Company for the Appointment Period.  

2. The Council approves the payment of the Increased Remuneration to Michael Collins 
with respect to his appointment as Deputy Chair of the Company, in accordance with 
the “Subsidiary Board Directors Fees Framework”. 

3. In connection with resolutions 1 and 2, the Council authorises the Chairperson of the 
Council to sign and provide to the Company the Shareholder’s Resolution on behalf of Te 
Pūkenga, and that the Chairperson of the Council be authorised to sign all necessary 
documents and issue any other guidance or documentation to the Company in 
connection with the Proposed Appointment and Increased Remuneration. 

 

 

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 c

 85



Te Pūkenga Council Resolutions | Appointment of Deputy Chair - Otago 

February 2022 

Page 3 of 3 

Execution of written resolutions and approved documents by counterpart and electronic 
signature 

4. The Council resolves that these Council Resolutions may be signed: 

(i) through the application of an individual signatory’s electronic signature, where the 
individual has expressly provided their prior approval to append his or her signature 
to these Council Resolutions); and/or 

(ii) in any number of counterparts, including by PDF copy, each of which is and will be 
deemed to be an original and, when taken together, constitutes the same 
document. 

DATED  10 February 2022 

Signed by 

   

Chairperson – Murray Strong  Deputy Chairperson – Kim Ngārimu 

Abstained   

Member – Maryann Geddes  Member – Kathy Grant 

   

Member – Tania Hodges  Member – Sam Huggard 

   

Member – Peter Winder 

 

 Member – John Brockies  

 

Member – Tagaloatele Peggy 
Fairbairn-Dunlop 

 Member - Dr Teorongonui Josie 
Keelan 

   

Member – Heath Sawyer  Member – Jordan Gush 

Declaration of Interest:  Maryann Geddes abstained from voting due to her interest as a member of 
the Otago Polytechnic Board 
 

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 c

 86



 

Te Pūkenga Council Resolutions | Appointment of Deputy Chair - Otago 
February 2022 

 

Appendix A:  Shareholder’s Resolution  

 

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 c

 87



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 d

 88



 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 d

 89



27337055
Resolutions effecting the appointment of Patrick Smith as Deputy Chair

Otago Polytechnic Limited (the Company)
Board Resolutions

Passed as written resolutions of the board of directors pursuant to the Companies Act 1993 
(the Companies Act)

Background

A. Clause 11.5(b) of the Company’s constitution (Constitution) provides that Te Pūkenga (as sole 
shareholder of the Company) may appoint one of the directors of the Company as deputy 
chairperson (Deputy Chair) of the Board and determine the period for which the Deputy Chair is 
to hold office.  The appointment may be effected by a shareholder’s resolution of the Company.  

Appointment of Deputy Chair 

B. Te Pūkenga, as the sole shareholder of the Company, has resolved by written resolutions dated 
10 February 2022 (Shareholder’s Resolutions) to appoint Michael Collins as Deputy Chair of 
the Company for a fixed term period:

 commencing on the later of the following:

o 17 February 2022;

o the later that Te Pūkenga resolved by those Shareholder’s Resolutions to appoint the 
Deputy Chair; and 

o the date that the appointee to the role of Deputy Chair confirms acceptance of their 
appointment; and 

 ending on 31 December 2022,

(the Appointment Period).

Approval of remuneration

C. The Constitution of the Company provides at clause 7.1 that each Reserved Matter set out in 
Schedule 2 of the Constitution requires the prior written approval of Te Pūkenga.  Paragraph (o) 
of Schedule 2 of the Constitution provides that the approval of director remuneration is a 
Reserved Matter.

D. The Shareholder’s Resolution also approves the increase of Michael Collins’ director fees from 
$18,860 to $23,350 per annum (pro-rated for any period that is less than 12 months) to reflect his 
appointment as Deputy Chair for the Appointment Period (Increased Remuneration).

E. It is proposed that the Board approves the payment of the Increased Remuneration to Michael 
Collins and authorises the directors to sign the required certificate with respect to the provision of 
benefits to directors for the purposes of section 161(4) of the Companies Act, in the form attached 
as Appendix A.

Execution of written resolutions and approved documents by counterpart and electronic 
signature

F. It is proposed that these Board Resolutions and any other documents approved in such Board 
Resolutions which require signature by one or more directors (Approved Documents) may be 
signed:

(i) through the application of an individual signatory’s electronic signature, where the individual 
has expressly authorised such use of his or her electronic signature; and/or

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 e

 90



27337055
Resolutions effecting the appointment of Patrick Smith as Deputy Chair

2

(ii) in any number of counterparts, including by PDF copy, each of which is be deemed to be an 
original and, when taken together, constitutes the same document. 

RESOLVED (as a resolution in writing) that:

Directors’ matters

1. Pursuant to section 161(1)(a) of the Companies Act, the payment of the Increased Remuneration 
to Michael Collins to reflect his appointment as Deputy Chair is approved and the particulars of 
such Increased Remuneration are to be entered into the interests register of the Company.

2. In accordance with section 161(1) of the Companies Act, the Board is satisfied that the payment 
by the Company of the Increased Remuneration is fair to the Company. 

3. The directors are authorised to sign a certificate for the purposes of section 161(4) of the 
Companies Act, in the form attached as Appendix A.

Execution of written resolutions and Approved Documents by counterpart and electronic signature

4. These resolutions and the Approved Documents may be signed:

(i) through the application of an individual signatory’s electronic signature, where the individual 
has expressly authorised such use of his or her electronic signature; and/or

(ii) in any number of counterparts, including by PDF copy, each of which is be deemed to be 
an original and, when taken together, constitutes the same document. 

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 e

 91



27337055
Resolutions effecting the appointment of Patrick Smith as Deputy Chair

DATED 17 February 2022

Signed by

Chairperson Director

Director Director

Director

Director

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 e

 92



 

Appendix A – Certificate

Otago Polytechnic Limited
(the Company)

Directors' certificate relating to payment of 
remuneration or benefits to directors

(Section 161(4) Companies Act 1993)

Payment of remuneration or benefits to directors

The persons named below, being all of the directors of the Company who voted in favour of resolutions 
dated on or about the date of this certificate (the Board Resolutions) authorising, amongst other things, 
the Company to pay director’s fees to the specified director, as follows:

Name of Director Remuneration

1. Michael Collins (Deputy Chair) $23,350 per annum (pro-rated for any period that 
is less than 12 months) 

certify that, in their opinion the provision of such remuneration is fair to the Company, upon the following 
grounds:

(a) the remuneration has been determined by the Shareholder in accordance with the Fees 
Framework (as defined in the Crown Entities Act 2004) and has been approved by the 
Shareholder;

(b) the remuneration is reasonable and fair to the Company and is appropriate;

(c) the fees appropriately reflect the time and effort devoted to the Company by the director, taking 
into account their role on the board; 

(d) the director has extensive expertise and experience in the industry in which the Company 
operates, or otherwise relevant to the industry in which the Company operates; and

(e) it is beneficial to the Company and its shareholders to remunerate and incentivise directors to 
encourage and motivate performance by the directors, and align individual director goals with 
Company goals.

Execution of certificate by counterpart and electronic signature

This certificate may be signed:

(a) through the application of an individual signatory’s electronic signature, where the individual has 
expressly authorised such use of his or her electronic signature; and/or

(b) in any number of counterparts, including by PDF copy, each of which is be deemed to be an 
original and, when taken together, constitutes the same document. 

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 e

 93



3

DATED 17 February 2022

Signed

Chairperson Director

Director Director

Director

Director

(being all the directors of the Company)

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Appointment of Deputy Chair 3.2 e

 94



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2022

ITEM: POLICIES

PURPOSE:

The following policies showing changes since the last meeting have been circulated to the 
Board separately:

 Delegations from the Board to the Chief Executive and Authorities and Sub-delegations 
from Chief Executive

 Procurement and purchasing 
 Purchasing and Credit Cards
 Conflicts of Interest
 Sensitive Expenditure

PRESENTED BY: Dr Megan Gibbons

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approves changes to the above policies.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Policies 3.3 a

 95



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2022

ITEM: BOARD CALENDAR

PURPOSE:

Attached for noting is the Board calendar. 

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Board Calendar 4.1 a

 96



1

BOARD CALENDAR 2022 

Meeting/Event Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Annual Report 
Sign off 24 Mar

Budget 

Board Meeting 17 Feb 24 Mar 21 April 19 May 23 June 21 July 18 Aug 22 Sept 20 Oct 17 Nov 15 Dec

ELT, Student 
and Staff 
convenors to 
attend

24 Mar 23 June 22 Sept

Fees Set

International

Domestic 22 Sept

Strategy 
Review

24 March

Audit and Risk 
Committee

17 Mar 27 April
Ann Rpt

13 June 12 Sept 8 Dec

Graduation 16 Dec

Maori Pre-Grad 15 Dec

Pasifika Pre-
Grad

14 Dec

AIC Graduation 17 Oct

Komiti 
Kawanataka
Thurs at 
12.30pm 

3 Feb 3 Mar 7 April 5 May 2 June 7 July 4 Aug 1 Sept 6 Oct 3 Nov 1 Dec

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Board Calendar 4.1 b

 97



2

Meeting/Event Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Performance 
Review 
Committee

21 April 18 Aug

Health and 
Safety 
Committee 

14 Feb 11 April 13 June 8 Aug 12 Oct 6 Dec

OP Events

- Student    
Showcases

Nov

All staff meeting 10 Feb
online

- Awards
Distinguished 
Alumni TBC

Long Service

Staff
10 Feb
online

- Christmas 
Function

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Board Calendar 4.1 b

 98



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2022

ITEM: EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM INTERESTS REGISTER

PURPOSE:

The Executive Leadership Team Interests Register is attached for noting. 

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022Executive Leadership Team Interests... 4.2 a

 99



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC INTERESTS REGISTER – EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM
Register to be maintained for the Executive Leadership Team and kept by the Chief Executive’s office as per policy CP0012.06 
Disclosure of Interest.

Date Updated Name Interest Disclosed Nature of Potential Conflict of 
Interest with Otago Polytechnic

Pecuniary or 
non-pecuniary

Agreed approach to 
manage

01-02-2019 Philip 
Cullen

Cliffs Road Trading
Board Member:
 OP Auckland International Campus 

Ltd
 Otago Polytechnic Education 

Foundation
 Open Education Resource 

Universitas

Potential only

20-11-2020 Megan 
Gibbons

Otago Boys High School Board of 
Trustees

Judge Otago Sports Awards

OP representative on Grow Dunedin 
Partnership Steering Group

Board member:
 Wildlife Hospital 
 Open Education Resource 

Foundation University
 Otago Polytechnic Auckland 

International Campus

Potential only

OP is a sponsor

Potential only

Non-pecuniary

Non-pecuniary

Non-pecuniary

Ensure I am not involved if 
either of these 
organisations were in 
discussion with OP
OP award chosen by Sport 
Otago and not judged on by 
judges

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Executive Leadership Team Interests... 4.2 b

 100



Date Updated Name Interest Disclosed Nature of Potential Conflict of 
Interest with Otago Polytechnic

Pecuniary or 
non-pecuniary

Agreed approach to 
manage

21-04-2020 Janine Kapa Board Member:
 A3 Kaitiaki Ltd (Chair)
 Kōkiri Training Centre (Chair)
Partner, Kia Māia Bicultural 
Communications
Brayden Murray, Director: Learner 
Services – partner
0.8 FTE secondment to Te Pūkenga, 
effective until 16 Dec 2022

Potential only
Potential for similar clientele
Potential only

Pecuniary
Non-pecuniary
Non-pecuniary

Proceed with:
 caution & sensitivity 
 honesty & integrity
 transparency

18-01-2022 Laura Warren Branch President – Human 
Resources Institute of NZ Otago 
Branch

Potential only Non-pecuniary Proceed with:
 caution & sensitivity 
 honesty & integrity
 transparency

27-01-2022 Megan Potiki 1. Member of Te Runanga o 
Ōtākou

2. Contractor - Aukaha Ltd 
3. Governor - A3K Limited 
4. Academic Mentor Capable NZ

2 and 3 potential suppliers

27-01-2022 Jason Tibble Chair:
NZ Rugby League South Island

Board Member:
Sport Otago

Grow Dunedin
OP Rep on CODE

GM operates out of Sargood

Operates out of Sargood, OP have 
provided staff training periodically, OP 
is a sponsor & Megan is a judge (as 
above)

Proceed with:
 caution & sensitivity 
 honesty & integrity
 transparency

22-11-2021 Chris 
Williamson

Son is a student at OP BSS program Potential for bias Non-pecuniary Transparency
OP Policy

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Executive Leadership Team Interests... 4.2 b

 101



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2022

ITEM: STAFF COMMITTEE

PURPOSE:

Key points from a meeting held at 8.45 am on Thursday 25 November 2021 in F 215 and 
via MS Teams

 Communications presentation on internal and external communications channels, 
and ways staff can promote stories from their areas. The importance of stories to 
promote OP brand and show our involvement in community was noted. Staff are 
encouraged to provide stories/ideas from their areas, particularly from Central 
Otago and Wintec. The Subcommittee can assist internal communication by 
reminding teams of the various channels, encouraging use of Tuhono digest, and 
suggesting staff update profiles of their areas of expertise.

 Terms of Reference – recent feedback from Board incorporated and final version 
will be ratified at February 2022 meeting.

 Recent sudden changes at Central campus have left staff uneasy and uncertain 
about the future. Central staff are questioning the rationale and process of 
changes. Underfunding and lack of investment in facilities mentioned, hindering 
ability to respond to local industry needs.

 Discussion on survey regarding vaccination status, providing confidential 
feedback, and potentially heavy workload of checking students’ vaccination 
status next year. Vaccine mandate process seems generally supported.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Staff Committee 4.3 a

 102



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2022

ITEM: ACADEMIC COMMITTEE

PURPOSE:

Attached for noting are key points from the face to face Academic Committee meeting held on 
9 November.

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Academic Committee 4.4 a

 103



1

Academic Committee Meeting Summary
For meeting held on 09 November 2021

Quorum was achieved: 12 attendees.

The Committee dealt with business as usual and items / actions arising for general discussion.

Business as usual approval Items that were presented to Academic Committee: 

For noting
 Welcome to Campbell Ward as the OPSA representative for 2022
 Te Poari Akoranga update
 Graduation update
 Targeted Evaluation Report (2020 visit, published 2021)
 2021 Monitoring Reports

- Bachelor of Culinary Arts
- Occupational Therapy suite of programmes
- Bachelor of Visual Arts and the Graduate Diploma in Visual Arts 

Items presented for approval:
 Minutes of the Academic Committee meeting of 12 October 2021
 Te Pūkenga Academic Regulations Feedback Summary
 NZQA Guidelines for programme approval and provider accreditation at levels 1-6 on the NZQF
 Type 2 Change – Bachelor of Applied Management
 Type 1 Approvals

- OT4688 Bachelor of Midwifery
- OT4922 Bachelor of Applied Management
- OT5099 Master of Professional Practice
- OT5100 Graduate Diploma in Professional Practice
- NZ2220 New Zealand Certificate in Agriculture (Farming Systems) (Level 3)
- NZ2215 New Zealand Certificate in Primary Industry Operational Skills (Level 3)
- Programme of Study – Certificate in Agriculture (Level 3)
- NZ2834 New Zealand Certificate in Construction Trade Skills (Level 3)
- NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Amenity) (Landscape)
- NZ2629 New Zealand Certificate in Digital Media and Design (Level 4)
- NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Arboriculture)
- NZ2674 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture Services (Level 4) (Arboriculture)
- Programme of Study – Certificate in Horticulture (Level 4) (Arboriculture)
- NZ2678 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 3) (Nursery Production)
- NZ2676 New Zealand Certificate in Horticulture (Level 4) (Fruit Production)
- Programme of Study – Certificate in Horticulture (Level 4) (Nursery and Fruit Production)

 Type 1 Covid Adjustment - Contingency
- OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in Applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7)

 Otago Polytechnic Micro-credentials / EduBits
- EBT100145: Auckland Unlimited: Write-up, Speak-up, Be Safe
- EBT100268: Auckland Unlimited: Future Ready: Money Confidence
- EBT400309: Person-Centred Dementia Care – Demystifying Dementia
- EBT400308: Person Centred Dementia Care – De-stressing the Environment
- EBT400307: Person-Centred Dementia Care – Making Sense of My World
- EBT400306: Person-Centred Dementia Care – Quality of Life
- EBT100287: Auckland Unlimited: Future Ready: Life Online

Other Business

 Nil

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 17 Feb 2022 Academic Committee 4.4 b

 104



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED 

BOARD PAPER 

CLOSED AGENDA DATE:  24 MARCH 2022 

ITEM: RESOLUTION TO EXCLUDE THE PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION 

That under Section 48 (1) Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 
1987, and the Official Information Act 1982, with the exception of Executive Leadership 
Team members and the Convenor of the Staff Committee, the public be excluded from 
the meeting. 

 

 

The general subject of each matter to be considered while the public is excluded, under section 
48 (1) of the Local Government Official information and Meetings Act 1987 and the Official 
Information Act 1982, and the reasons for passing this resolution in relation to each matter are 
as follows:
 
General subject of each matter: 
 
 
1. Conflict of Interest 
2. Confirmation of Minutes 
3. Matters Arising/Actions 
4. Reporting Timeframes 
5. Chief Executive/Tumu Whakarae 
6. Finance  
7. Health and Safety 
8. Capital Commitments 
9. Campus Development 
10. Annual Report 
11. Items for Te Pūkenga 
12. Komiti Kawanataka 
13. Strategic Planning 
14. Risk Framework 
15. Stakeholder Engagement 
16. Workforce Report 
17. Tauira Opinion Survey Report 
18. Te Kaihāpai Report 
19. Asbestos Management Survey 
20. Executive Leadership Team Gifts Register 
21. Contracts Signed 

Reasons for passing this resolution in relation 
to the agenda: 
 
 
 
 
 
Enable the Polytechnic holding the information 
to carry out, without prejudice or disadvantage, 
commercial activities.  
 
 
 
 
Prevent the disclosure or use of official 
information for improper gain or improper 
advantage

 Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Closed - 24 Mar 2022Resolution to Exclude the Public 1.1 a

 8


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	Board Interests Register cover.docx
	Board Interests Register.docx
	Minutes cover. docx.docx
	Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) - 18 Nov 2021
	Actions - Open.docx
	CE 17 February.docx
	Conferral of awards. docx.docx
	2022 graduands for board 2022-02-11.pdf
	Appointment of Deputy Chair.docx
	Shareholder_s resolution signed Murray Strong.pdf
	Te Pukenga Council resolution.pdf
	Letter of Appointment Michael Collins Otago Signed.pdf
	2022-02-10 Board Resolutions  - Otago Michael Collins.doc
	Policies cover.docx
	Board Calendar cover.docx
	Board Calendar.docx
	ELT Interests Register cover.docx
	ELT Interest Register.docx
	Staff Committee.docx
	Academic Committee Minutes cover.docx
	Academic Committee Summary from meeting held  09 November 2021.docx

	Board Pack for Otago Polytechnic Limited - Meeting of the Board - Closed - 24 Mar 2022.pdf
	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	Resolution cover.pdf
	Conflict of Interest.docx
	Actions - Closed.docx
	Minutes.docx
	Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Closed) - 17 Feb 2022
	Reporting Timeframes cover.docx
	Reporting Timeframes.docx
	CE Closed March 22.docx
	Finance cover.docx
	Financial Summary.pdf
	Statement of financial performance.pdf
	Simplified Cash Flow.pdf
	Health and Safety cover.docx
	O.P Health and Safety Summary Report - February 2022_.pptx
	Capital Commitments Cover.docx
	Capital Commitments.pdf
	Campus Development Update.docx
	Campus Development.pdf
	Annual Report cover.docx
	K42414 Annual Report 2021_v4.pdf
	Statement of Responsibility Dec 2021 signing for supplement.doc
	Items for Te Pūkenga.docx
	IPSAS 41 Evaluation OP.docx
	Major Areas of Judgement OP.docx
	Valuation 2021 Declaration OP.docx
	Te Pūkenga Course Development Criteria Assessment Tool.pdf
	Going Concern.pdf
	Subsequent Events Assessment Template 2022 OP.docx
	Komiti Kawanataka.docx
	Strategic Directions (15 Mar 22).docx
	Stakeholder Engagement Plan.docx
	Workforce Report 2021.docx
	Tauira Opinion Survey Report.docx
	2021 Otago Polytechnic Tauira Opinion Survey Report - Highlights.pdf
	Te Kaihāpai Report.docx
	Asbestos.docx
	Asbestos summary.docx
	ELT Gifts Register.docx
	ELT Gifts Register 2021 V1.pdf
	Contracts Signed cover.docx
	Karakia Whakamutunga (to close).docx





